
  

 

Meeting of the  
 

OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

________________________________________________ 
 

Tuesday, 7 October 2008 at 7.00 p.m. 
______________________________________ 

 

A G E N D A 
__________________________________________ 

 

VENUE 
Room M71, 7th Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, 

London, E14 2BG 
 
Members: 
 

Deputies (if any): 
Chair: Councillor Abdul Asad  
Vice-Chair:Councillor Bill Turner   
  
  
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor Waiseul Islam 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Shiria Khatun 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor Oliur Rahman 
Councillor A A Sardar 
Two Vacancies 
 

Councillor M. Shahid Ali, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Abdul 
Asad, Waiseul Ialm, Ann Jackson, Shiria 
Khatun, A. A. Sardar and Bill Turner) 
Councillor Lutfa Begum, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Oliur 
Rahman) 
Councillor Carli Harper-Penman, 
(Designated Deputy representing 
Councillors Abdul Asad, Waiseul Islam, 
Ann Jackson, Shiria Khatun, A. A. Sardar 
and Bill Turner) 
Councillor Azizur Rahman Khan, 
(Designated Deputy representing 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton) 
Councillor Rania Khan, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Oliur 
Rahman) 
Councillor Abdul Matin, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Stephanie 
Eaton) 
Councillor Fozol Miah, (Designated 



 
 
 
 

Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor Harun Miah, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor Tim O'Flaherty, Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Stephanie 
Eaton 
Councillor M. Mamun Rashid, Designated 
Deputy representing Councillor Abjol 
Miah) 
Councillor Salim Ullah, (Designated 
Deputy representing Councillors Abdul 
Asad, Waiseul Islam, Ann Jackson, Shiria 
Khatun, A. A. Sardar and Bill Turner) 
 

[Note: The quorum for this body is 4 voting Members]. 
 
Co-opted Members:  
  
Mr Azad Ali – Parent Governor Representative 
Terry Bennett – Church of England Diocese Representative 
Mr D McLaughlin – Roman Catholic Diocese of Westminster 

Representative 
Mr H Mueenuddin – Muslim Community Representative 
One Vacancy - Parent Governor 
Representative 

–  
 
If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large 
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements 
or any other special requirements, please contact: Amanda Thompson, Democratic Services,  
Tel: 020 7364 4651, E-mail: amanda.thompson@towerhamlets.gov.uk 



 
 
 
 
 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
 

Tuesday, 7 October 2008 
 

7.00 p.m. 
 

 SECTION ONE 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
 To receive any apologies for absence. 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
 To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting 

Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government 
Finance Act, 1992.  See attached note from the Chief Executive. 
 
 

  
 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 

3 - 10  

 To confirm as a correct record of the proceedings the 
unrestricted minutes of the meeting of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee held on 9 September 2008. 
 
 

  

4. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS  
 

  

 To be notified at the meeting. 
 
 

  

5. REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATIONS  
 

  

 To be notified at the meeting. 
 
 

  

6. SECTION ONE REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 

  

6 .1 Report Called In - 33-37 The Oval and Bethnal Green 
Gasholders Site, E3   

 
11 - 28  

 (Time allocated – 30 minutes) 
 
The confidential appendix to the original cabinet report that 
forms part of this item is attached in Section 2 of the 
agenda at 13.1 
 

  

7. SCRUTINY SPOTLIGHT: LEAD MEMBER  
 

  



 
 
 
 

 The Lead Member for Health and Wellbeing, Councillor 
Anwara Ali, will attend to report on her portfolio. 
 
(Time allocated – 30 minutes) 
 

  

8. PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 

  

8 .1 Members Enquiries   
 

29 - 36  
 (Time allocated – 15 minutes) 

 
  

9. SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT  
 

  

9 .1 Overview and Scrutiny Recommendation Tracking 
Report   

 
37 - 136  

 (Time allocated – 10 minutes) 
 

  

10. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION ONE 
(UNRESTRICTED) CABINET PAPERS  

 

  

 (Time allocated – 15 minutes). 
 
 

  

11. ANY OTHER SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
BUSINESS WHICH THE CHAIR CONSIDERS TO 
BE URGENT  

 

  

  
 

12. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC   
 
 In view of the contents of the remaining items on the agenda the Committee is 

recommended to adopt the following motion: 
 

“That, under the provisions of Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended by the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the press and 
public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting for the consideration of the Section 
Two business on the grounds that it contains information defined as Exempt in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972.” 
 

EXEMPT/CONFIDENTIAL SECTION (Pink Papers) 
 

The exempt committee papers in the agenda will contain information, which is commercially, 
legally or personally sensitive and should not be divulged to third parties.  If you do not wish 
to retain these papers after the meeting, please hand them to the Committee Officer present. 
 

  
 

13. SECTION TWO REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 

  

13 .1 Appendix to Section 1 Call-in Report - 33-37 The Oval 
and Bethnal Green Gasholders Site, E3   

 
137 - 140  



 
 
 
 

 This is an exempt appendix to the Section 1 report listed at 
Agenda item 6. 
 

  

14. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION TWO 
(RESTRICTED) CABINET PAPERS  

 

  

 (Time allocated 15 minutes). 
 
 

  

15. ANY OTHER SECTION TWO (RESTRICTED) 
BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR CONSIDERS 
URGENT  

 

  

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\1\7\AI00016711\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterestsosctte07010820.doc  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
FOR MEMBERS OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
This note is guidance only.  Members should consult the Council’s Code of Conduct for further 
details.  Note: Only Members can decide if they have an interest therefore they must make their 
own decision.  If in doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to 
attending at a meeting.   
 
Declaration of interests for Members 
 
Where Members have a personal interest in any business of the authority as described in 
paragraph 4 of the Council’s Code of Conduct (contained in part 5 of the Council’s Constitution) 
then s/he must disclose this personal interest as in accordance with paragraph 5 of the Code.  
Members must disclose the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting and 
certainly no later than the commencement of the item or where the interest becomes apparent.   
 
You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or is likely to 
affect: 
 

(a) An interest that you must register 
 
(b) An interest that is not on the register, but where the well-being or financial position of you, 

members of your family, or people with whom you have a close association, is likely to be 
affected by the business of your authority more than it would affect the majority of 
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision. 

 
Where a personal interest is declared a Member may stay and take part in the debate and 
decision on that item.   
 
What constitutes a prejudicial interest? - Please refer to paragraph 6 of the adopted Code of 
Conduct. 
 
Your personal interest will also be a prejudicial interest in a matter if (a), (b) and either (c) 
or (d) below apply:- 
 

(a) A member of the public, who knows the relevant facts, would reasonably think that your 
personal interests are so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment of the 
public interests; AND 

(b) The matter does not fall within one of the exempt categories of decision listed in 
paragraph 6.2 of the Code; AND EITHER   

(c) The matter affects your financial position or the financial interest of a body with which 
you are associated; or 

(d) The matter relates to the determination of a licensing or regulatory application 
 

The key points to remember if you have a prejudicial interest in a matter being discussed at a 
meeting:- 
 

i. You must declare that you have a prejudicial interest, and the nature of that interest, as 
soon as that interest becomes apparent to you; and  
 

ii. You must leave the room for the duration of consideration and decision on the item and 
not seek to influence the debate or decision unless (iv) below applies; and  

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



2 
 
D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\1\1\7\AI00016711\Notefromchiefexecutiveredeclarationofinterestsosctte07010820.doc  
  

 
iii. You must not seek to improperly influence a decision in which you have a prejudicial 

interest.   
 

iv. If Members of the public are allowed to speak or make representations at the meeting, 
give evidence or answer questions about the matter, by statutory right or otherwise (e.g. 
planning or licensing committees), you can declare your prejudicial interest but make 
representations.  However, you must immediately leave the room once you have 
finished your representations and answered questions (if any).  You cannot remain in 
the meeting or in the public gallery during the debate or decision on the matter. 

 
There are particular rules relating to a prejudicial interest arising in relation to Overview 
and Scrutiny Committees 
 
• You will have a prejudicial interest in any business before an Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

or sub committee meeting where both of the following requirements are met:- 
 

(i) That business relates to a decision made (whether implemented or not) or action taken 
by the Council’s Executive (Cabinet) or another of the Council’s committees, sub 
committees, joint committees or joint sub committees 

 
(ii) You were a Member of that decision making body at the time and you were present at 

the time the decision was made or action taken. 
 
• If the Overview & Scrutiny Committee is conducting a review of the decision which you were 

involved in making or if there is a ‘call-in’ you may be invited by the Committee to attend that 
meeting to answer questions on the matter in which case you must attend the meeting to 
answer questions and then leave the room before the debate or decision.   

 
• If you are not called to attend you should not attend the meeting in relation to the matter in 

which you participated in the decision unless the authority’s constitution allows members of 
the public to attend the Overview & Scrutiny for the same purpose.  If you do attend then you 
must declare a prejudicial interest even if you are not called to speak on the matter and you 
must leave the debate before the decision. 

 

Page 2



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

1 

LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS 
 

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

HELD AT 5.00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 9 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 

ROOM M71, 1ST FLOOR, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE 
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG 

 
Members Present: 
 
Councillor Abdul Asad (Chair) 
Councillor Stephanie Eaton 
Councillor Ann Jackson 
Councillor Abjol Miah 
Councillor A A Sardar 
  
 
Other Councillors Present: 
 
Councillor Marc Francis 
Councillor Lutfur Rahman 
Councillor Abdal Ullah 
 
Co-opted Members Present: 
 
Mr H Mueenuddin – Muslim Community Representative 
 –  
Guests Present:  
Paul Rickett -    Borough Commander 
Steve Bending -    Met Police 

 
Officers Present: 
 
Lutfur Ali – (Assistant Chief Executive) 
Andy Bamber – (Service Head Community Safety, Communities 

Localities and Culture) 
Suki Binjal – (Interim Legal Services Manager) 
Stephen Halsey – (Corporate Director, Communities, Localities and 

Culture) 
Afazul Hoque – (Acting Scrutiny Policy Manager, Scrutiny and 

Equalities, Chief Executive's) 
Michael Keating – (Service Head Scrutiny & Equalitites, Chief 

Executive's) 
Chris Naylor – (Corporate Director, Resources) 
Alan Steward – (Acting Service Head, Strategy and Performance, 

Chief Executive's) 
Jebin Syeda – (Scrutiny Policy Officer, Scrutiny and Equalities, 

Chief Executive's) 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

2 

Amanda Thompson – (Team Leader - Democratic Services) 
 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Shiria Khatun and Bill 
Turner. 
 
Councillor Josh Peck, Lead Member for Performance and Resources, who 
was due to present the Tower Hamlets Index item, also gave his apologies. 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None declared. 
 

3. UNRESTRICTED MINUTES  
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the unrestricted minutes of the meeting held on 29 July 2008 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 
 

4. REQUESTS TO SUBMIT PETITIONS  
 
None received. 
 

5. REQUESTS FOR DEPUTATIONS  
 
None received. 
 

6. SECTION ONE REPORTS 'CALLED IN'  
 
There were no decisions ‘called in’ from the meeting of the Cabinet held on 30 
July 2008. 
 

7. SCRUTINY SPOTLIGHT: LEAD MEMBER  
 
Councillor Abdal Ullah, Lead Member for Cleaner, Greener, Safer, gave a 
presentation on the key issues, opportunities and challenges arising from his 
portfolio. Also present to respond to questions was the Borough Commander, 
Paul Rickett, and Steve Bending, Met Police. 
 
Councillor Ullah advised that crime remained the greatest concern for 
residents, and although it remained around the London average, concern 
about crime had increased over the past two years and so there was still more 
challenging work to do.  
 

Page 4



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

3 

Councillor Ullah referred to the Crime and Drugs Reduction Partnership Plan 
2008-20 which was due to be considered later on the agenda, and advised 
that this strategy had been developed with the involvement of a wide range of 
partners and aimed to reduce crime, anti-social behaviour and drug misuse. 
The priorities for 2008/09 had been agreed by the Crime and Disorder 
Reduction Partnership following consultation with the community. 
 
Litter was the second most important issue of concern for residents, and 
again although this was in line with the London average, there had been an 
increase over the last year. Councillor Ullah reported on a number of 
initiatives that were being implemented to address environmental cleanliness, 
including ‘hot spot action teams’, street cleansing contract monitoring, and a 
recycling improvement plan. 
 
Members of the Committee asked questions on a number of related issues 
including crime reduction targets and performance, information sharing 
between partners, the introduction of Tower Hamlets Enforcement Officers 
(THEOs) and female safety. 
 
Councillor Ullah and the Borough Commander then responded in detail to the 
concerns raised. 
 
The Committee noted that 64% of key targets had been successfully 
achieved, a new information sharing database was about to go live, and the 
role of the THEOs was to be proactive in preventing crime and identifying 
problems before they escalated. Gender based violence was also a priority 
across the whole of the Metropolitan Police Service, and barriers within the 
criminal justice system were being addressed. 
 
The Chair thanked Councillor Ullah for his presentation, and the Borough 
Commander for attending. 
 
 

8. BUDGET AND POLICY FRAMEWORK ISSUES  
 
 

8.1 Crime and Drugs Reduction Partnership Plan 2008-2011  
 
Andy Bamber, Head of Community Safety, presented the draft Crime and 
Reduction Partnership Plan 2008-11 which formed part of the Budget and 
Policy framework for the Council under the Council’s Constitution. 
 
The Police and Criminal Justice Act 2006 now required the plan to include 
priorities arising from the Strategic Assessment, a performance management 
framework, a delivery plan (including partners’ contributions and how they will 
be resourced), and details of how the views of the community will be 
incorporated. 
 
Arising from the question and answer session that followed, the Committee 
 

Page 5



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

4 

RESOLVED 
 
That the following comments be submitted to the Cabinet for consideration: 
 
The Committee broadly welcome the Plan which highlights the priorities for 
the Council and its partners in tackling and preventing crime within the 
Borough. The Committee noted that crime still remains a major concern for 
local residents in the Annual Residents’ Survey. Members of the Committee 
commented that in line with the Community Plan theme of ‘One Tower 
Hamlets’, this strategy should refer to the needs of the whole community 
rather than individual communities as stated on page 4 of the current plan. 
Concerns were also raised regarding the limited consultation undertaken, as 
the views of residents are vital to ensure the Plan reflects the needs of the 
community. 
 
The importance of up-to-date data was also highlighted when setting 
appropriate and ambitious targets. Members also felt that a resident 
satisfaction survey of the police similar to the Annual Residents’ Survey would 
be useful to help set appropriate targets for this plan. Members were assured 
that targets set were realistic and based on a number of local considerations.  
 
Members commented that one of the key targets relating to drug treatment 
should be the number of people that have been successfully treated as this 
gives a clear indication of how many people have been helped to move away 
from substance misuse.  
 
The Committee welcomed the initiative to localise services through ‘high 
visibility services’ by the Communities, Localities and Culture Directorate. The 
media hype around certain crimes has created a perception amongst local 
residents that crime is higher in their neighbourhood than the actual figures 
indicate. The high visibility initiative is designed to reduce some of those 
anxieties.  
 
The Committee ask that consideration be given to the funding for the Tower 
Hamlets Environmental Officers (THEOs), and recommend that local 
residents are involved in setting their priorities and work programme. It was 
also suggested that the strategy should address women’s safety separately 
as they are particularly vulnerable.  
 
 
 
 

9. PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 
 

9.1 Tower Hamlets Index  
 
Chris Naylor, Corporate Director of Resources, presented the first quarterly 
monitoring report for the new Tower Hamlets Index covering the period April-

Page 6



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

5 

June 2008. Members noted that so far performance was in line with 
expectations. 
 
In response to questions from the Committee, Mr Naylor advised that if 
inflation continued to rise as it was then this could be contained, however if 
there was a recession it would be more difficult to assess how the Council’s 
services would be affected. However Treasury Management had performed 
better than expected. 
 
The overspend in facilities had been brought on by the increase in fuel prices, 
work programmes being brought forward, and land disposals which still hadn’t 
taken place. 
 
Mr Naylor agreed to provide a written response to Councillor Anne Jackson’s 
question concerning the safeguarding of the Council’s investments. 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the report be noted. 
 

10. SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT  
 
 

10.1 Overview and Scrutiny Work Programme  
 
Mr Michael Keating, Service Head Scrutiny and Equalities, introduced the 
work programme for the municipal year 2008/2009. 
 
The Chair MOVED and it was 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the work programme be finalised by the Service Head Scrutiny and 
Equalities after consultation with the Chair. 
 
 

10.2 Verbal Updates from Scrutiny Leads  
 
Scrutiny Lead members reported on progress within their respective Scrutiny 
areas: 
 
Councillor Ann Jackson (One Tower Hamlets) reported that the draft scoping 
report for her review on child poverty would be sent out to all the stakeholders 
for comments very soon. 
 
She was also keen for the Working Group Members to assist in undertaking 
intensive research on child poverty, including case-study interviews and a 
number of focus groups with local residents to talk about their personal 
experiences. 
 

Page 7



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

6 

The first review session which had originally been scheduled for 18 
September 2008 had now been cancelled, however rescheduled dates would 
be put in draft scoping report before it went out. Some nominations for the 
Membership of the Working Group had also been received. 
 
Councillor A A Sardar (Prosperous Community) reported that he had agreed 
to scrutinise parental involvement in secondary education, and had met with 
Helen Jenner (Service Head – Early Years Children and Learning) and Sarah 
Gale (Head of Equalities and Parental Engagement) in order to discuss the 
review timetable and some of the witnesses that would be called. A scoping 
report was being drafted and would shortly be circulated. 
 
The Working Group hoped to visit secondary schools and hold focus groups 
with parents, governors, head teachers and staff about how they are 
improving parental involvement. Visits to specialist groups, such as the Parent 
Information Point session, were also planned. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
CABINET PAPERS  
 
The Chair MOVED and it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the following pre-decision questions be submitted to Cabinet for 
consideration: 
 
Agenda Item 7.1 Resourcing Youth Services (CAB 038/089) 
 
1. The report does not give a proper reason and justification why the 

services for LAPs 1, 2 and 3 should be tendered rather than retained 
in-house. Can the Cabinet ensure that the tendering will deliver 
results?  

  
2. As it is not mentioned in the report, how have the recommendations of 

the Scrutiny Challenge Session held last year which revisited the Youth 
Services Review undertaken in 2004/05 been incorporated into the 
new service delivery? 

 
3. How will the needs of disabled children be addressed by this report? 
 
Agenda Item7.2  33-37 The Oval & Bethnal Green Gasholders Site, E3 
(CAB 039/089) 
 

Page 8



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

7 

1. What is the feasibility of this site being used to provide a cemetery in 
the borough?  

 
2.  When were the HSE Criteria (article 10) updated, and does this change 

affect any other sites within LBTH? How does the planning department 
now ensure all checks are made in relation to planning requests? Is 
there a revised sign off on development reviews prior to case 
approval? 

  
3.  In paragraph 5.4 it can be inferred that the developer could have 

deliberately withdrawn the application in order to get to the current 
situation wherein they stand to gain possibly more money from the 
Council. Does the Council itself have any recourse against the 
developer in this? 

  
4.  Has the Council considered identification of another site for this 

development that could be recommended instead to possibly allow the 
developer to recoup losses and also save Council funds? 

 
Agenda Item 10.1 Working Neighbourhoods Fund Proposed 
Interventions (CAB 042/089) 
 
1. Can the Cabinet confirm that all the organisations mentioned in the 

report have applied for the grant and not been chosen simply because 
of their previous work?  Can the Cabinet ensure that funding from WNF 
is equally available for all community organisations? 

  
Agenda Item 12.5 Corporate Revenue Budget Monitoring 2008/09 – First 
Report – Housing Revenue Account (CAB 048/089) 
 
1. There seems to be a higher rental income due to fewer tenants 

transferring to RSLs and lower leaseholder charges due to higher 
leaseholder transfers than expected?  What is the explanation for this? 

 
Agenda Item 12. 6  Treasury Management Outturn Report 2007/08 (CAB 
049/089) 
 
1. Given concern about the adverse impact of the 'credit crunch' on 

financial institutions which have previously perform well, what 
measures have been taken to choose an investment management 
company which can safeguard the Council against the current US 
problems as much as possible? 

 
 

12. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 
The Chair Moved and it was: - 
 
Resolved:  
 

Page 9



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, 
09/09/2008 

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED) 
 

8 

That in accordance with the provisions of Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972, as amended by the Local Government (Access to 
Information) Act 1985, the press and public be excluded from the remainder of 
the meeting for the consideration of the Section Two business on the grounds 
that it contained information defined as exempt or confidential in Part 1 of 
Schedule 12A to the Local Government, Act 1972. 
 
 
 
 

13. PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF SECTION TWO (RESTRICTED) CABINET 
PAPERS  
 
The Chair MOVED and it was:- 
 
RESOLVED 
 
That the following section pre-decision question be submitted to Cabinet for 
consideration: 
 
Agenda Item 17.2 Roman Place (2 Gladstone Place) – Granting of 
Development Lease (CAB 052/089) 
 
This is a very sensitive development and any perceived adverse changes 
allowed now could further harm local perception. Therefore, could the Cabinet 
outline how they will inform and consult the local community about this 
proposed change? 
 
 
 
 
 

The meeting finished at 
6.50pm. 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Abdul Asad, Chair 

 

Page 10



 

 

Committee: 
 
OVERVIEW 
AND 
SCRUTINY 
 

Date: 
 
7 October 2008 

Classification: 
 
Unrestricted 

Report No. Agenda Item 
No. 
 

6.1 

Report of: 
Assistant Chief Executive 
 

Originating Officer(s):  
Amanda Thompson  
Team Leader, Democratic Services 

Title: 
Cabinet Decision Called-in: 
33 - 37 The Oval and Bethnal 
Green Gasholders Site, E3 
 
Wards: Bethnal Green North 

 
 
 
1. SUMMARY 
1.1 The attached report of the Interim Corporate Director, Development and Renewal 

was considered by the Cabinet on 10 September 2008 and has been “Called In” by 
Councillors Archer, Eckardt, Golds, Hussain and Snowdon. This is in accordance 
with the provisions of Part Four of the Council’s Constitution. 

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the Committee consider the contents of the attached report, review the 

Cabinet’s provisional decisions arising and decide whether to accept them or refer 
the matter back to Cabinet with proposals, together with reasons. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
Local Government Act, 1972 Section 100D (As amended) 

List of “Background Papers” used in the preparation of this report 
 
Brief description of “background paper” Name and telephone number of holder 
 and address where open to inspection 
Cabinet report – 10 September 2008 Amanda Thompson 
 02073644651

Agenda Item 6.1

Page 11



 

 

 
3. THE CABINET’S PROVISIONAL DECISION 

 
3.1 After considering the attached report the Cabinet provisionally agreed:-  

 
1) That the Corporate Director Development & Renewal be authorised, 

after consultation with the Lead Member for Resources and Assistant 
Chief Executive (Legal Services), to enter into a conditional agreement 
(subject to the revocation [planning consent]) with the Developer to 
acquire land known as 33-37 The Oval, as identified on the plan 
attached at Appendix A to the report (CAB 039/089); and 

 
2) That the Chief Executive be instructed to commission a comprehensive 

investigation to establish whether the Authority has put in place 
adequate controls to prevent a recurrence of the procedural errors, 
referred to in the body of the report (CAB 039/089). 

 
4. REASONS FOR THE ‘CALL IN’ 
 
4.1 At the Cabinet meeting on the 10th September 2008 the Cabinet was asked to 

either: note the report and risk for compensation arising out of the situation 
with 33-37 The Oval; or enter into a conditional agreement with the Developer 
to acquire the land. The reason that these two options were placed before the 
Cabinet was that planning permission had been granted for the site without 
the Council consulting with the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) as it was 
legally required to do due to the presence of a gas works. This failure to 
consult has left the original planning permission vulnerable to legal challenge 
by the HSE and both the Council and the Developer exposed to costs arising 
out of this.  
 

4.2 Officers informed the Cabinet that this situation arose due to both technical 
and human error. The transference of planning records from paper to the 
electronic system of GIS meant that gasholder safeguarding data was not 
available to officers who went ahead with the application without checking the 
paper records. The human failure was that the case officer failed to note the 
gas works during his site visit.  
 

4.3 We, however, are concerned that this situation is not as straight forward as 
that and believe that this issue needs further scrutiny.     
 

4.4 The Developers had a design statement produced by the Neptune Group for 
the site in March 2005. This statement sets out full details of the area, the sit 
and the proposed development. This document was then lodged along with 
an application for development with the Council on the 19th April 2005. On 
virtually every page of this document there is a reference to the presence of 
the gas works. At this point officers should have been on notice that the HSE 
should be consulted under Article 10 of the General Development Procedure 
Order.  
 

Page 12



 

 

4.5 On 29th September 2005, as part of the planning application procedure, a 
Delegated Planning Application Report was drawn up by officers for this 
development recommending that the Council grant planning permission. In 
paragraph 3.1 the document clearly states that “to the west is the Pritchards 
Road gas works site, which seems to be still partially in use” and contained a 
map at the back of the document that clearly shows the gas works. Officers 
could not then have been as ignorant of the presence of the gas works as was 
stated to Cabinet. In section 5 of the report it goes on to state which agencies 
had been consulted in relation to this development and the HSE was not 
mentioned. When this document was reviewed before being placed before 
members the gas works should have been noted and the HSE informed. 
 

4.6 We then have some trouble in following what happens next. According to the 
Cabinet report of the 10th September 2008 the application was considered 
and permission issued on the 19th December 2005. The report does not state 
which committee but it must be assumed that this was placed before the 
Strategic Development Committee (SDC) for approval. This date does not, 
however, correlate with the case file on this development that states the 
decision was granted on the 15th December 2005. While in the documents 
placed before the SDC on the 16th November 2006 regarding an application to 
amend the original plans the date was given as the 12th December 2005. 
Council officers are clearly uncertain as to when planning permission for this 
site was granted and this in itself is very worrying.  
 

4.7 A letter was sent out to the Developers dated the 15th December and it must 
be assumed that the correct date for approval was the 15th December 2005 
despite the fact that this letter seems to predate the SDC meeting in the 
evening.  
 

4.8 As search of both the electronic and hard records for meetings of the Council 
on the 15th December show no mention of a SDC meeting. In fact there is no 
mention of any SDC meetings for the whole of December that year. If one 
goes backwards and forwards of this date you will still not be able to find any 
mention of The Oval site application being placed before the SDC. This is 
hugely worrying to the undersigned members as not only are they not able to 
examine the original papers placed before the SDC but a very important 
meeting that may well land the Council with very high costs has been erased 
from the public record making it now impossible to determine what actually 
happened. It is this lack of documentation that may explain why officers are 
unable to provide an exact date for this application being approved.  
 

4.9 It is our belief that when this application was presented to members of the 
SDC it would have made mention of the gas works either in the body of the 
report or by reference to the site plans. Any member reading these 
documents would have been aware that a gas works site existed and that the 
HSE had not been consulted. The SDC, therefore, failed in its duty to ensure 
this planning application was issues properly. 
 

4.10 In the letter of the 15th December 2005 sent to the developers it makes it clear 
that development of the site shall not begin until the site has been inspected 

Page 13



 

 

and judged safe for human habitation. This would include both “potential on-
site and off-site sources” as well as both an investigation of the “site based on 
the findings of the desk study and walkover.”  
 

4.11 According to the case file the desk study lead to the approval of plans 
submitted for the site on the 13th January 2006, while none of the documents 
make clear when the site visit happened. It can be stated, however, that if 
officers where ignorant of the presence of the gas works and the need to 
inform the HSE, which we do not agree with, then they became fully aware of 
it on or around the 13th Jan 2006 when the plans the site were approved. We 
cannot accept, as a result of this, that the stated reasons of both a technical 
and human error lead to this situation. At all times officers were aware of the 
gas works and it must be assumed so were members and the HSE should 
have been notified. 
 

4.12 It is also the case that development of the site could not legally go ahead as a 
potential off-site source threatened the safety of any future residents of The 
Oval. The planning permission was therefore flawed at the point of inception 
and a new application should have been submitted and no works begun. 
 

4.13 In the spring of 2006 the HSE and the national grid raised concerns about the 
planning decision but were past the time-limit when they could challenge the 
decision. This shows that the Council was aware that it had failed to consult 
the HSE no later then 4 months after the original decision was made and that 
as a result the decision granted in Dec 2005 was unsafe. At this time officers 
should have sought to amend the decision granted and resolve this issue. 
 

4.14 Instead the officers entered into discussions with the Developers, HSE and 
National Grid to negotiate a way forward. This lead to a new application for 
planning permission being submitted on 1st August 2006 and being discussed 
at the SDC on 16th November 2006. Rather then seek to rectify the problem of 
the HSE, officers advised the Council grant planning against the HSE advice 
which meant that the Secretary of State could call in the application. This in 
fact happened and as a result the developer withdrew the new application and 
proceeded to implement the original permission. In the past year and half the 
Council has not prevented the development of the site which is now 
considerable. No information has been placed before members as to why 
officers sought to proceed with the flawed application over the objection of the 
HSE and risk involving the Secretary of State. 
 

4.15 Officers are now concerned that the HSE would seek to persuade the 
Secretary of State to require the Council to revoke the original permission 
which would leave the Council liable to compensation. We, however, do not 
think that this will be the case. The developer clearly proceeded with the 
development knowing that the planning permission was not valid and that it 
may be revoked. He has thus not innocently incurred his costs. This issue 
was not fully brought to the attention of the Cabinet and may well have 
changed their decision. 
 

Page 14



 

 

4.16 The full costs regarding the second option of the council purchasing the land 
have not been discussed in the report of the 10th September 2008. Officers 
have requested that the Cabinet agree to a scheme that has not been fully 
costed and to which the cabinet will bind the Council to fund. This is a breech 
of the fiduciary duty owed by members to the residents of Tower Hamlets and 
as such should not have been agreed to.  
 

4.17 We are also concerned that when this issue was placed before Cabinet the 
Lead Member for resources was not present and so the Cabinet did not 
discuss the issues of affordability of either option placed before it. We feel that 
before taking such an expensive step that this matter be fully discussed with 
reference to the Council finances  

 
5. ALTERNATIVE COURSE OF ACTION PROPOSED: 

 
The Call In members therefore suggest the following alternative course of 
action for consideration:- 
 

a) That a full investigation by officers be undertaken to find out 
what exactly officers knew in relation to this site and a report 
laid before the Cabinet- including why the original SDC 
meeting has gone missing from the official record, 

b) An investigation be undertaken of why officers sought to 
proceed with this application despite the objection of the HSE 
in August to November 2006 in the full knowledge that the 
Secretary of State could challenge it and why they allowed 
building work to continue on a flawed planning application, 

c) That a full report should be drawn up by officers and laid 
before the Cabinet stating what legal liabilities, if any, the 
Council will be subject to- if necessary legal counsel should 
be sought, 

d) That an investigation be undertaken by officers to determine if 
by his actions the developer has incurred his own costs due to 
his actions in continuing to develop the land using a flawed 
application and its results communicated to the Cabinet,  

e) That officers draw up a full report on the costs and liabilities to 
be incurred by the Council should it proceed with purchasing 
the land from the developer, with special regard being placed 
on the current fall in land prices, and then placed before the 
Cabinet, 

f) That this issue be then sent back to Cabinet to be fully 
discussed and an opportunity be given to the Lead Member 
for resources to inform members as to the affordability of both 
option 

   
 

6.       CONSIDERATION OF THE “CALL IN” 
 

6.1  The following procedure is to be followed for consideration of the “Call In”: 
 

Page 15



 

 

(a) Presentation of the “Call In” by one of the “Call In” Members 
followed by questions. 

(b) Response from the Lead Member/officers followed by questions. 
(c) General debate followed by decision. 

 
N.B. – In accordance with the Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
Protocols and Guidance adopted by the Committee at its meeting 
on 6 June, 2007, any Member(s) who presents the “Call In” is not 
eligible to participate in the general debate. 

 
6.2 It is open to the Committee to either resolve to take no action which would 

have the effect of endorsing the original Cabinet decisions, or the Committee 
could refer the matter back to the Cabinet for further consideration setting out 
the nature of its concerns and possibly recommending an alternative course 
of action. 
 
 
 

Page 16



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

Committee: 
 
Cabinet 
 

Date: 
 
 10 September  
2008 

Classification: 
 
Unrestricted 

Report No: Agenda Item: 

Report of:  
 
Corporate Director Development & 
Renewal 
 
Originating officer(s): Paul Evans 
Interim Director Development & Renewal 

Title:  
 
33-37 The Oval & Bethnal Green Gasholder Site E3 
 
Wards Affected: Bethnal Green North. 

 
 

1. SUMMARY 
1.1 This report is concerned with a site (33-37 The Oval E3) where a planning permission 

for a mixed business/residential use is vulnerable to challenge by the Health & Safety 
Executive (HSE)/Secretary of State due to an administrative oversight that resulted in 
a failure to consult the HSE.  The options available to the Council are examined. 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:  
Cabinet is recommended to: 
 
Either  
 
2.1 Note the contents of the report including the risk of claims for compensation arising 

and take no action in relation to the acquisition of the land known as 33-37 The Oval. 
OR 
2.2 That the Corporate Director Development & Renewal be authorised, after consultation 

with the Lead Member for Resources and Assistant Chief Executive (Legal Services), 
to enter into a conditional agreement (subject to the revocation) with the Developer to 
acquire land known as 33-37 The Oval as identified on the plan attached at Appendix 
A. 

Page 17



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

 

3. INTRODUCTION 
3.1 This report relates to a site in Bethnal Green known as 33-37 The Oval located 

adjacent to and east of a gas storage installation containing 4 gas holders of various 
sizes.  

3.2 The site has a frontage of 22 metres a depth of 25.5 metres and a site area of 0.056 
hectares. It used to contain a single storey building that occupied most of the site and 
was used by a timber furniture manufacturer. The immediate area is generally light 
industrial in nature however the wider area has a significant residential population. 

3.3 The gasholder site is identified by the HSE as a notifiable installation and therefore 
under Article 10 of the General Development Procedure Order (GDPO) the Council 
as Local Planning Authority have to consult the HSE on certain specified applications 
within distances prescribed by the HSE. All residential developments have to be 
referred. Historically the consultation distance for this type of installation was 60 
metres, however recently the HSE has revisited their criteria and introduced a new 
system called PADHI+, which relates to more extensive zones of up to 280 metres. 

3.4 Under the old system, HSE would look at each case and provide advice in the form of 
either “advise against” or “do not advise against” within the 21 day period given in 
legislation for them to reply. The new system seeks to automate the process by 
having what is known as “standing advice”. However at about the same time as this 
change in methodology, HSE has also reviewed the risks associated with gas holder 
sites. This has resulted in much wider consultation zones for these installations. At 
the centre of the new consultation system is a matrix with distance from hazard 
against nature of the development resulting in either “advise against” or “don’t advise 
against” the development. There are 3 zones: inner (about 80m), middle (about 
200m) and outer (about 280m), measured from the edge of the gas holder and there 
are 4 types of development in the PADHI model. The following is just an illustration of 
them (the PADHI model has a more detailed definition): 
Development Type 1 Low density uses such as warehousing and industry where 

there are low numbers of people 
Development Type 2 Low density housing: < 40 dwellings per hectare (we hardly 

ever build at this density in Tower Hamlets) 
Development Type 3 High density housing: > 40 dwellings per hectare  
Development Type 4 very large or sensitive developments – e.g. a sports stadia 

(high numbers of people) or care home (hard to evacuate) 
3.5 The reason for this report is that in relation to the site mentioned in paragraph 3.1, the 

Planning section failed to properly discharge its duty to consult the HSE and the 
consequences of this error need to be addressed. 

Page 18



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

 

4. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
4.1 Planning permission was sought on 17 March 2005 (PA/05/421) for the “demolition of 

existing building and redevelopment to provide a five storey building comprising 3 
Use Class B1 (business) units on the ground floor with 14 flats above (6 one 
bedroom, 6 two bedroom and 2 three bedroom flats)”. The application was 
considered and permission was issued on 19 December 2005. A subsequent 
application was submitted (see paragraph 5.3).  

4.2 This development site is only a short distance from the National Grid Gas Bethnal 
Green gasholder site, a notifiable installation. Under Article 10 of the General 
Development Procedure Order the HSE should have been consulted due to the 
location of these developments in relation to the notifiable installation. The holder was 
not identified as such on our safeguarding maps and therefore the HSE were not 
consulted. 

4.3 Information about notifiable installations was originally held on paper maps along with 
other safeguarding information. The transfer of the paper data to an electronic 
mapping system of records (GIS) was a huge task and had to be carried out in a 
staged process over several years.  The GIS based system was in use in 2002 but 
the gasholder safeguarding data was not available via the GIS system until 2006 and 
therefore when the two applications were processed (in 2004 & 2005) reference was 
not made to paper records and it was not picked up during the planning consultation 
stage. This was corrected as soon as the problem was discovered in 2006.  

4.4 However, the fact that the site was close to a gas holder complex should clearly have 
been evident to the planning case officer from the site visit that is undertaken as part 
of the processing of the application and there would always have been a duty to 
consult HSE.  Unfortunately there is no evidence that the planning case officer had 
contacted the HSE from our files when HSE subsequently contacted the Planning 
Department.  The planning officer who dealt with the case had left the Council some 
years before now.  

4.5 The Council had granted planning permission for the development without taking into 
account a material planning consideration; the views of a statutory consultee, the 
HSE. This renders the permission vulnerable to challenge. This is explained in more 
detail below. 

 

5. SUBSEQUENT DISCUSSIONS 
5.1 Both HSE and National Grid raised concerns about the 2005 decision on 33-37 The 

Oval in Spring 2006 but were past the time-limit when they could challenge it in the 
courts. 

Page 19



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

5.2 Officers had a number of meetings with the HSE, National Grid and the developers to 
negotiate a way forward on 33-37 The Oval as clearly there are other residential 
buildings built may years ago within the HSE’s new zones. 

5.3 On 1 August 2006  the developer submitted a fresh planning application (PA/06/1393) 
for 33-37 The Oval for “demolition of existing building and redevelopment to provide a 
five storey building for use as 2 Class B1 (business) units on the ground floor with 14 
flats above (6 one bedroom, 6 two bedroom and 2 three bedroom flats)”. This was an 
amendment to the permitted scheme (PA/05/421) being a more efficient design, albeit 
essentially the same development.  

5.4 The opportunity was taken by officers to negotiate improvements to the design to 
address the gasholder safety issue. It was possible to achieve an 18 metre separation 
distance, which was within the limits set out by National Grid. The HSE however, 
maintained their objection in principle as they wanted a minimum of separation 80 
metres from the gasholders. On 16 November 2006, the Council’s Strategic 
Development Committee resolved to grant planning permission for the amended 
scheme upon advice from officers balancing the risk with the need for housing. Where 
a Council is proposing to go against the advice of the HSE, they are required to give 
them the opportunity to ask the Secretary of State to call in the application for her own 
determination. The Secretary of State did call it in and the application was set to be 
examined at a public inquiry. The Developer withdrew the application, which meant 
the inquiry fell away.  

5.5 The developer decided to implement the original 2005 planning permission 
(PA/05/421). As this permission is flawed in its processing because the HSE had not 
been consulted the Council as a responsible Local Panning Authority is obliged to 
consider whether it should take action by serving an Order to revoke the Planning 
Application. .  Officers believe, that, based on the previous ‘call in’ on this site, it is 
very likely that if the Council does nothing, the HSE would seek to persuade the 
Secretary of State to require that the Council makes the Order although it is a power 
that is rarely exercised by the Secretary of State.  

5.6 Although there are potentially three different types of Order that could be served: a 
revocation or modification order under section 97 of the Town & Country Act 1990 or 
a discontinuance order under section 102. Our advice from Counsel is that revocation 
order is most appropriate.   

5.7 Where any such order comes into effect, compensation would be payable by the 
Council to the developer under the Act. The compensation would cover all cost and 
expense incurred in carrying out the building work which is rendered abortive   The 
Council would not acquire the land under a compensation order.   

5.8 Before the Strategic Development Committee could take any decision to serve a 
revocation order Council as Local Planning Authority must decide whether it was 
expedient to do so and this is a decision that must be based on planning grounds 
only. The possibility of compensation is not material to that decision. As a separate 
matter Cabinet must consider the financial implications of such a decision taken by 
the Strategic Development committee. 

Page 20



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

5.9 The nature of the risk at the heart of HSE’s objection is key to the Strategic 
Development Committee decision. In order to fully understand this, the Council 
commissioned independent advice from experts (Atkins Oil and Gas). This advice 
formed the basis of the report that was put to the Council’s Strategic Development 
Committee on 8 November. The HSE, National Grid, Government Office for London 
(on behalf of the Secretary of State) and the developer were fully consulted on the 
report. The officer recommendation to Strategic Development Committee was that 
after considering the risks against the planning benefits that accrue from the 
development, it was not necessary to revoke the planning permission. However the 
HSE did not accept the conclusions of the report and maintain their position that no 
development should be built within the radius they have specified. 

5.10 The Strategic Development Committee on 8 November 2007, did not support the 
officer’s recommendation, but before they voted to serve a notice of revocation the 
Service Head Development Decisions asked the committee to defer any further 
consideration to enable officers to prepare more details on the alternative 
approaches. 

6. WHAT ARE THE OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COUNCIL? 
6.1 Whilst the HSE are concerned about the planning permission, their priority is to 

prevent the development from being implemented in accordance with their policy 
guidance. From the Council’s point of view it is important to stop the developer 
spending further money by continuing to complete the development as this would 
increase the level of any possible compensation payable. The developer was well 
advanced with the site infrastructure and the structural frame towards the end of 2007 
but agreed to stop building pending discussions with Corporate Property Services and 
the due diligence on the developers build costs to date.  

6.2 Before looking at what options are available to the Council, it is necessary to 
understand 3 issues: 
• What are the consequences of the developer stopping construction activity on 

site? 
• What is the possibility of removing the source of the risk: the above ground gas 

storage? 
• What uses could the land in question currently be put to (i.e. without the above 

ground gas storage being removed)? 
 

Stopping activity on site 
6.3 The cessation of activity on site, although welcome, must be seen as temporary as 

the developer has ongoing debt financing costs and pre-sales agreements with 
purchasers.  

6.4 Currently the land is blighted by the uncertainty. An obvious way forward is to remove 
the risk that is the source of HSE’s concern – i.e. the gasholders – and thereby free 
up this site, and others, for development.  This suggestion came from HSE as it is 
technically possible to store gas underground in pressured pipes and provided the 

Page 21



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

pressure does not exceed 15Bar, it is understood that the HSE/PADHI+ development 
constraints would largely be removed in response to this change in storage 
methodology however this solution would be a long-term project to regenerate  this 
low grade industrial site which would very much improve the environment for 
residents in the area and result in a large number of new homes to support housing 
policy.  It would require partnership with the National Grid and other public sector 
partners such as the new Homes and Communities Agency and would be a long term 
project of at least 10 years.  However a pilot project could have national significance 
to improve amenity and provide housing nationwide.   

6.5 The removal of the gas holders would create increased land values for a number of 
sites in the area and therefore could create the funding to finance an undergrounding 
project. Very early estimates suggest that the cost of undergrounding this gas storage 
facility would be around £10M. There is strong development interest in a number of 
sites around this installation, so there is good reason to be confident that a 
partnership package could be negotiated to secure delivery.. 

6.6 The larger extent of land potentially blighted by HSE’s position is effectively a 200 
metre zone around the gas holders within which they will “advise against” most 
residential development. Experience to date suggests that they will only press this 
position in the inner 80 metre zone. This inner zone comprises an area of land of 
some 2 hectares around the gasholder site. The gasholder site itself is about 2.25 
hectares. If the gasholders were decommissioned and say about half of the gasholder 
site was then capable of development, the total land available could produce between 
750 and 1400 dwellings, given the Public Transport Accessibility Level of the area 
(PTAL 5) and development plan density policies (i.e. between 240 and 435 dwellings 
per hectare). Given recent trends in development densities, this is likely to be at the 
upper end of this range or even exceed it. Accordingly the cost of facilitating this 
project (i.e. undergrounding the gasholders) represents just over £7,000 per dwelling 
on the basis of around 1,400 dwellings being brought forward.  

6.7 As the undergrounding of the gasholders is clearly a longer term project that is likely 
to take a number of years to secure the current use of the land within the policy must 
be explored. The land in question could serve a number of purposes in the 
intervening period. 

6.8 The HSE PADHI+ model does indicate that there are a range of development types 
and thresholds that under the notification system they will not routinely advise 
against. The criteria are detailed, but the following provides a reasonably 
comprehensive flavour of the range of developments that fall within this category and 
the reasons why the HSE would not object to them.  

 
Development Type Threshold Reason 
Indoor use by public 
(generally use classes 
A1, A2, A3, D1 & D2) 

Development with less 
than 250 m2 total floor 
space 

Minimal increase in 
numbers at risk 

Workplaces - offices, Workplaces Places where the 

Page 22



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

factories, warehouses, 
haulage depots, farm 
buildings, non-retail 
markets, builder’s yards 
(generally use classes 
B1, B2 & B8) 

(predominantly non-
retail), providing for less 
than 100 occupants in 
each building and less 
than 3 occupied storeys 

occupants will be fit and 
healthy, and could be 
organised easily for 
emergency action. 
Members of the public 
will not be present or 
will be present in very 
small numbers and for a 
short time 

Housing – Infill or 
backland development 
(use class C3) 

Developments of 1 or 2 
dwelling units 

Minimal increase in 
numbers at risk 

Smaller guest houses, 
hostels, youth hostels, 
holiday homes, halls of 
residence, dormitories, 
holiday caravan sites, 
camping sites (includes 
use class C1) 

Accommodation of less 
than 10 beds or 3 
caravan / tent pitches 

Minimal increase in 
numbers at risk 

Parking areas - car 
parks, truck parks, lock-
up garages 

Parking areas with no 
other associated 
facilities (other than 
toilets) 

Minimal increase in 
numbers at risk 

 
6.9 Therefore it would appear that the land in question could be used for the following 

purposes: 
• A transport depot 
• A store or maintenance yard 
• A civic amenity site 
• A car park 

6.10 Detailed discussions would be needed with HSE to confirm that any particular use 
comes within the parameters outlined above and that they would not resist it through 
the planning system. However, if the land was acquired by the Council and used for 
purposes such as a depot its possible the Council could free more valuable sites for 
sale for housing to support the cost of the acquisition of the site. 

6.11 There are essentially two options open to the Council when the matter goes back to 
Strategic Development Committee if they decide upon a revocation Order: 
(a) To allow the matter to continue through the statutory compensation route; 
or 
(b) To enter into an agreement with the developer to acquire the land 

6.12 There are variations of detail with each option and these are dealt with below.  It is 
important to point out that any decision to revoke the Planning Application is one for 
the Council as Local Planning Authority to make (i.e. Strategic Development 
Committee) on its planning merits alone. The financial implications for the Council are 

Page 23



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

not material in making a decision whether to revoke or not. However in Cabinet 
deciding whether to chose between (a) and (b) above the financial considerations are 
relevant 
Revocation considerations 

 Option A:  Revocation 
 
6.13 It has to be noted that even if the Strategic Development Committee had accepted 

the recommendation not to take any action and allow the development to continue, 
that is unlikely to have been the end of the matter. The HSE’s position is strongly 
held; that this development should not proceed. It is thought to be very likely that the 
HSE will approach the Secretary of State and ask her to consider using her powers to 
revoke the planning permission (almost identical powers to the Council’s, however the 
Council would have to pay any compensation). The Secretary of State will choose 
whether to intervene or not, but if her own safety adviser was saying a situation was 
not safe, then she would have been under pressure to act. She did this when 
requested to call in PA/06/1393 by the HSE, so it is likely that she will do so again. 
She would probably order a public inquiry (along the lines of a planning inquiry) so 
that she could receive a report from a planning inspector to enable her to make a 
decision. The decision would have turned on the balance between the health and 
safety considerations (as advocated by the HSE) and the other material planning 
considerations, particularly the regeneration of the area and the provision of housing 
and jobs.  This would mean significant delay and uncertainty for the developer and his 
purchasers.   

6.14 It is difficult to speculate on the likely outcome of such an unusual inquiry. Clearly the 
planning inspector and the Secretary of State would be heavily influenced by the 
views of the government’s safety adviser. However they would also have to consider 
all the other material planning considerations and balance them against the safety 
objection. It is likely that we would have the support of the GLA. They have publicly 
stated that they consider the HSE’s position on these matters as too cautious and 
unjustified by the empirical evidence about risk. Whilst it is possible to see how such 
an inquiry could be won, the more likely outcome is that the Secretary of State would 
support the HSE.  
Revocation and acquisition considerations 
Option B: acquiring the site from the developer by agreement 

6.15 Open book discussions between the developer and the Council have established the 
costs incurred by the developer to date (including land acquisition, finance charges 
and the like). These costs have been verified by Council appointed building surveyor 
experts in a due diligence exercise over the last 6 months. The developer will not 
enter into an agreement without selling the land.  Contract Terms have been agreed 
on a without prejudice basis subject to the revocation order.   

6.16 Such an acquisition will place LBTH in an unfettered position. In the short term the 
Council could use the land for a suitable use to release other more valuable sites. In 
the long term it would enable the Council to lead on a significant regeneration project 

Page 24



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

that could be a model nationwide to regenerate Gasholder sites and create additional 
housing.   

7. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASSISTANT CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL) 
7.1 The legal implications are set out in the report.  Terms of an agreement conditional 

upon the revocation   have been negotiated and agreed on a without prejudice basis 
with the developer subject to revocation in the event that Cabinet endorses option B. 

8. COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
81. The financial comments are dealt with in the exempt addendum report. 
9. CONCLUSIONS  
9.1 Members are asked to consider in the event that Strategic Planning Committee 

decides to revoke the planning consent whether to allow the statutory compensation 
process to proceed option A or to agree to option B to enter into an agreement with 
the developer to acquire the site.   

10. EQUAL OPPORTUNITIES IMPLICATIONS 
10.1 No specific issues are raised. 

11. ANTI-POVERTY IMPLICATIONS 
11.1 No specific issues are raised. 

12. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
12.1 No specific issues are raised. 

13. EFFICIENCY STATEMENT 
13.1 No specific issues are raised. 

14. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
14.1 The report deals with risks to society from a hazardous installation and financial and 

reputational risks to the council. 
APPENDICES 
• Appendix A Site Plan 33-37 The Oval & Bethnal Green Gasholder Site E3 
• Exempt Confidential Appendix circulated in the confidential part of the agenda 

Page 25



D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\2\5\7\AI00016752\33to37TheOvalBethnalGreenGasholdersSiteFinalCAB1009080.doc 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 

 
Brief description of “background paper” Name and telephone number of holder 

And address where open to inspection 
  
Nov 8  2007 Strategic Development Committee and 
Strategic Development Committee and Planning File 
for public inspection 

Isabella Freeman  020 7364 4801 

 
 

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Committee 
 
Overview & Scrutiny 

Date 
 
7th October 2008  

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 

Report No. Agenda Item 
No. 
 
8.1 
 
 

Report of   
Assistant Chief Executive 
 
Originating Officer(s): 
John S Williams/Beverley McKenzie 
  
                     

Title 
 
Members’ Enquiries 
 
Wards affected:  All 

 
 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 The Overview & Scrutiny Committee have been kept advised of progress on the 

Members’ Enquiries Business Process Improvement (BPI) project.  This report 
updates Members on further progress in taking forward the project and sets out 
current performance data in relation to Members’ Enquiries. 

 
1.2 Implementation of the BPI project activities began in May 2007 and a number of key 

milestones have been achieved.  These include: 
• The Members’ Enquiries Guide – a detailed guide providing policy, protocol and 

best practice has been developed and distributed to all Members and Officers that 
are required to process Members Enquiries.  This includes guidance on what 
should be raised as a Members Enquiry, standard policy and process for Members 
to raise enquiries and Officers to respond, standard format/template to initiate 
enquiries and expectations for quality monitoring. 

• The Members’ Hotline has been piloted and will be moving forward to a full 
implementation for all Members to utilize for Streetline enquiries as of 7 October 
2008.   

• Modifications have been made to the Siebel system to enhance the record keeping 
and reporting functions.  Further modifications to report generation is anticipated in 
November 2008. 

• Information on the Members Intranet has been refreshed and Directorates are 
encouraged to utilize this method to provide additional information to all Members 

• Work has begun with the Registered Social Landlords (RSLs) to encourage their 
adherence to the Council’s Members Enquiries Guide 

• Regular quality surveys are provided to Members to validate satisfaction with 
responses 

• A Members Enquiries Quality Forum has been established with representatives 
from Directorates to share best practice and improve communications between 
Members’ Support and directorates 

 
1.3 As many of the milestones in the original project have been achieved, to continue the 

focus on the process improvement, during the month of October, there will be a review 
conducted of the Members Enquiries processes to determine further activities that can 

Agenda Item 8.1

Page 29



be carried out that would positively impact on the quality and timeliness of the 
responses to the Members. 
 

1.4 In relation to response times, the performance target of 85% of enquiries responded to 
within 10 working days has been identified as a strategic performance indicator.  The 
corporate results are reported to LAB/CMT on a bi-monthly basis and the specific 
performance of each directorate is shared amongst the CMT on a monthly basis.  

 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Committee notes the current activities and progress made in the Members’ 

Enquiries Business Process Improvement project. 
 
2.2 That the improvement in timeliness of responding to Members’ Enquiries is noted but 

that further work will be undertaken to ensure early achievement of the 85% 
performance target across all services. 

 
2.3 That a further progress report and performance data be submitted in March 2009.   
 
 
 
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 2000 (SECTION 97) 
LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT 
 
Brief description of background papers: 
 
None 

 
Name and telephone number of holder and address 
where open to inspection: 
 
 

 
 

Page 30



1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 Members’ Enquiries are the formal requests for information from a Councillor and are 

logged onto the Siebel IT system and distributed to the relevant Directorate or external 
body for response.  Raising an enquiry is one way in which Members can act for their 
ward constituents and provides a valuable opportunity for local issues to be brought to 
the attention of officers delivering services. 

 
1.2 A BPI project for Members’ Enquiries was initiated following concern amongst some 

Members regarding variable speed and quality of responses to enquiries.  The aims of 
the project can be summarized as follows: 

 
• To increase Members’ satisfaction with responses; 
• To increase the proportion of enquiries answered within the target time; and 
• To reduce the amount of staff time spent dealing with enquiries 

 
1.3 The project comprises delivery of an improvement action plan with three themes:  
 

(i) Providing information to Members through briefings, improvements to the 
intranet etc., to help reduce the number of enquiries raised. 

 
(ii) Improving the Quality of Responses - including the development of Best 

Practice Guidance and implementation of quality monitoring at the Directorate 
level to ensure the quality of responses received are to the satisfaction of 
Members. 

 
(iii) Streamlining the end-to-end process including the introduction of a Members’ 

Hotline and improvements to the Siebel IT system and related processes to 
allow for quicker responses and improved tracking.   

 
2. PROGRESS UPDATE 
  
2.1 Implementation of the Improvement Action Plan began in May 2007 and regular 

activity has been taking place since then.  While the project activities have been 
delivered and some improvements in both quality and speed of response have been 
secured, it is noted that overall performance is still falling short of the target of 85% of 
enquiries responded to within 10 working days.  

  
Quality Process 

 
2.2 In terms of the quality of response to Members’ Enquiries, officers are advised to 

respond in full in accordance with the required timescales.  Where a complete 
response is not possible within the 10 working day deadline, officers are advised to 
send an interim response, to be followed by a full response as soon as possible.  The 
target for responding to Members’ Enquiries is also set out clearly in the Constitution 
(Member Officer Protocol – paragraph 10.5). 

 

Page 31



2.3 Regular meetings of the Directorates Members’ Enquiries Officers have been held to 
share best practice and develop quality guidelines for processing Members Enquiries.  
This has resulted in the Members’ Enquiries Guide which was implemented in June 
2008.  The document provides specific direction to Officers on the timeliness, format, 
accuracy and quality of the responses for Members Enquiries. 

 
2.4 A meeting was held with the Tower Hamlets Housing Forum Executive on 24 

September 2008 to raise the profile of Members’ Enquiries and explain the position of 
the Council.  Copies of the Members Enquiries Guide was distributed to those in 
attendance.  It was agreed that a specific protocol for the RSLs, inline with the 
Council’s guidance be developed.  Further, RSLs indicated a willingness to cooperate 
with the Council in responding to Members Enquiries.  The contacts for the RSLs will 
be refreshed and enquiries that are not responded to will be escalated within the RSL.  
The Executive highlighted a common problem of Members approaching them directly 
and requested that Members be encouraged to use Members’ Support.  It was also 
agreed that the RSLs would be provided with regular updates on open Members 
Enquiries; and that the performance results would be shared with the RSLs and with 
the Housing Corporation and Audit Commission to demonstrate partnership working.  
 
Members’ Hotline 

 
2.4 The Members’ Hotline is a restricted telephone number into the Customer Contact 

Centre (CCC) for the exclusive use of Members.  The calls receive a very high priority 
level, second only to race & hate crime reporting, and the Hotline therefore represents 
an opportunity for Members to obtain a quicker response than through the traditional 
Members’ Enquiry process.  All enquiries are tracked on the Siebel systems and 
reports are generated to reflect enquiries completed by the CCC, in addition to those 
processed by Members Support.  Members will receive an automated e-mail advising 
them when the service requested has been completed.    

 
2.5 The pilot of the Members’ Hotline has been concluded and implementation of 

availability to all members will take place from 7th October 2008.  
 
2.6 A phased approach has been taken to implementation with initially Street Services 

being the primary service supported by the Contact Centre.   
 

Siebel upgrade 
 
2.7 The Members’ Enquiries (ME) Process Improvement Support Team and Members 

Support staff have identified a number of enhancements to the Siebel IT system that 
are required to better support the processing of enquiries.  The Siebel team has 
dedicated time to the enhancements and these were completed in April 2008.  

 
2.8 Further enhancements to provide better management information reports and allow for 

more in-depth performance management are underway and it is expected that this will 
be available in November 2008.  Tracking reports are now available to Members to 
support them in managing their casework.   

 

Page 32



 
3. PERFORMANCE DATA 
 
3.1 Performance is monitored by the volume (by percentage) of enquiries completed 

within the target of 10 working days.   
 
3.2 The figures from April to August 2008 indicate that there has been a gradual 

improvement in performance.  However, further improvement is still required and it is 
expected that this will be achieved in the coming months as the impact of the actions 
outlined in this report are increasingly felt.  The summary monthly performance figures 
for 2008/09 to August, the last month for which final figures are available at the time of 
writing, are set out below and the full analysis by directorate is attached at Appendix 1.   
 
 
  2008   2007 

Month Closed 
% within 10 

WD   Closed 
% within 10 

WD 
April 557 64.09%   394 61.68% 
May 424 60.85%   480 56.04% 
June 509 69.16%   453 72.63% 
July 597 74.37%   455 74.51% 
August 509 68.17%   526 71.48% 
 

 
 

4. CONFIDENTIALITY OF MEMBERS’ ENQUIRIES 
 
4.1 Confidentiality and trust is central to an effective Members’ Enquiries process and the 

Council’s Constitution includes a Member/Officer Protocol which sets out the key 
requirements in this regard.   

 
4.2 This message has been reinforced in the guidance that has been distributed to ensure 

that responses to Members’ Enquiries are timely and of high quality, but that answers 
should be sent only to the Member who made the enquiry and to anyone they have 
specifically asked to be copied in.  Members Enquiries and/or responses should not be 
copied on to other Members for information at officers’ instigation, but only at the 
enquiring Member’s specific request. 

  
 
5.  EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 The Members’ Enquiries system seeks to ensure that all local residents, including 

those who require advocacy or support from their elected representatives, have 
access to the Council’s services and information.  Improving the process is therefore 
key to ensuring equal access for all. 

 
 

Page 33



6. COMMENTS FROM THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER 
 
6.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from the recommendations contained 

in this report. 
 
 

7. CONCURRENT REPORT OF THE ASST. CHIEF EXECUTIVE (LEGAL SERVICES) 
 
7.1 There are no immediate legal implications relating to the recommendations contained 

in this report. 
 
 

8. SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT 
 

8.1 Many of the Members’ enquiries relate to reports of environmental issues such as 
dumped rubbish or conditions of street and estates.   The rapid resolution of these 
issues via the Members’ Hotline will support the Council’s Living Safely and Cleaner, 
Greener objectives.  The movement of these enquiries to the Hotline will allow for 
more of a paper-free process, which is environmentally desirable. 

 
  
9. ANTI POVERTY COMMENTS 
 
9.1 The Members’ Enquiries system seeks to ensure that all local residents are provided 

advocacy or support from their elected Member to access Council services and 
information.  Improving the process will support our anti-poverty activity. 

 
 
10. RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS 
  
10.1 There are no risk management implications arising from this report.   
 
 

Page 34



L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 o
f 

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 C
o

n
fi

d
e

n
ti

a
l

1
2

/0
9

/0
8

P
a

g
e

 1

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 E
n

q
u

ir
ie

s
 -

 P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e
 b

y
 D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

F
ro

m

N
u

m
b

e
r

%
N

u
m

b
e

r
%

N
u

m
b

e
r

%
N

u
m

b
e

r
%

N
u

m
b

e
r

%
N

u
m

b
e

r
%

A
d

u
lt

s
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 W

e
ll

b
e

in
g

3
3

9
4

.2
9

%
2

5
.7

1
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

4
3

5
6

.8
8

%

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

2
1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

4
2

0
.3

9
%

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

5
1

8
3

.5
4

%

C
o

m
m

, 
L

o
c

a
li

ti
e

s
 &

 C
u

lt
u

re
7

3
6

1
.3

4
%

2
4

2
0

.1
7

%
1

6
1

3
.4

5
%

5
4

.2
0

%
1

0
.8

4
%

0
0

.0
0

%
1

2
1

1
9

2
3

.3
8

%

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

&
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

1
4

5
8

.3
3

%
8

3
3

.3
3

%
1

4
.1

7
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

1
4

.1
7

%
1

4
2

4
4

.7
2

%

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s

9
7

5
.0

0
%

2
1

6
.6

7
%

1
8

.3
3

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

8
1

2
2

.3
6

%

T
o

ta
l 

- 
L

B
T

H
1

4
9

7
0

.9
5

%
3

6
1

7
.1

4
%

1
8

8
.5

7
%

5
2

.3
8

%
1

0
.4

8
%

1
0

.4
8

%
2

1
0

4
1

.2
6

%

M
e

tr
o

p
o

li
ta

n
 P

o
li

c
e

1
2

5
.0

0
%

1
2

5
.0

0
%

2
5

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
1

8
4

0
.7

9
%

O
th

e
r

2
5

0
.0

0
%

1
2

5
.0

0
%

1
2

5
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
0

0
.0

0
%

0
0

.0
0

%
1

1
4

0
.7

9
%

R
e

g
is

te
re

d
 S

o
c

ia
l 

L
a

n
d

lo
rd

7
2

5
0

.3
5

%
2

8
1

9
.5

8
%

1
0

6
.9

9
%

8
5

.5
9

%
9

6
.2

9
%

1
6

1
1

.1
9

%
2

1
1

4
3

2
8

.0
9

%

T
o

w
e

r 
H

a
m

le
ts

 H
o

m
e

s
1

2
3

8
3

.1
1

%
1

2
8

.1
1

%
9

6
.0

8
%

1
0

.6
8

%
2

1
.3

5
%

1
0

.6
8

%
8

1
4

8
2

9
.0

8
%

T
o

ta
l 

- 
N

o
n

-C
o

u
n

c
il

1
9

8
6

6
.2

2
%

4
2

1
4

.0
5

%
2

2
7

.3
6

%
9

3
.0

1
%

1
1

3
.6

8
%

1
7

5
.6

9
%

1
4

2
9

9
5

8
.7

4
%

T
O

T
A

L
3

4
7

6
8

.1
7

%
7

8
1

5
.3

2
%

4
0

7
.8

6
%

1
4

2
.7

5
%

1
2

2
.3

6
%

1
8

3
.5

4
%

1
2

5
0

9
1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
E

s
 c

lo
s

e
d

 i
n

 p
e

ri
o

d

1
 A

u
g

u
s
t 

2
0

0
8

T
o

%
 o

f 
a

ll
 

M
E

s

3
1

 A
u

g
u

s
t 

2
0

0
8

0
-1

0
 W

o
rk

in
g

 D
a

y
s

1
1

-2
0

 W
o

rk
in

g
 D

a
y

s
2

1
-3

0
 W

o
rk

in
g

 D
a

y
s

3
1

-4
0

 W
o

rk
in

g
 D

a
y

s
4

1
-5

0
 W

o
rk

in
g

 D
a

y
s

5
1

+
 W

o
rk

in
g

 D
a

y
s

A
v

e
ra

g
e

 D
a

y
s

 t
o

 

C
o

m
p

le
te

P
ri
n

te
d

: 
1

2
/0

9
/0

8
  

 1
6

:5
8

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



  

Committee 
 
Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

Date 
 
7 October 2008 

Classification 
 
Unrestricted 
 

Report 
No. 
 
 

Agenda Item 
No. 
 

9.1 
 

Report of:  
 
Assistant Chief Executive 
 
Originating Officer(s):  
 
Hannah Bailey, Scrutiny & Equalities 
Support Officer 
 

Title:  
 
Overview and Scrutiny Recommendation Tracking 
Report: Update 
 
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 

 
 
1. Summary 
 
1.1 This report provides a progress report on Overview and Scrutiny Committee’s 

recommendations.   
 
2.  Recommendations 
 
2.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee is asked to note the progress in implementing its 

recommendations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT, 1972 (AS AMENDED) SECTION 100D 
 

LIST OF “BACKGROUND PAPERS” USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THIS REPORT 
Background paper 
 
Recommendation Tracking Report – March 2008 

Name and telephone number of and address where open to 
inspection 
 
 

Agenda Item 9.1

Page 37



  

3 Report  
 
3.1 As part of its regular work programme, Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) 

receives a regular, 6-monthly, recommendation tracking report to monitor progress in 
implementing past recommendations. This report had been monitoring all its 
recommendations since 2003/04, including those from the Committee and Working 
Group reviews, however as many of these have now been completed and are no longer 
monitored. 

 
3.2 In considering the monitoring and tracking of scrutiny recommendations it was 

suggested that it may be useful for Members to consider revisiting a review to look at 
progress, its impact and the potential lessons for future reviews.  

 
3.3 In November 2007, it was reported that the Scrutiny Lead Member for Learning 

Achievement and Leisure would revisit the Scrutiny Review on the Youth Services Plan. 
The Challenge Session took place on 11th December 2007. The action plan of 
recommendations arising from this session and update is attached at appendix 8 for 
Members’ consideration.  

 
3.4 Similarly, a Health Scrutiny Challenge Session with the PCT on the access to GP and 

dentistry services review was held at the Barkantine Centre in February of this year. 
Productive discussions were held with the PCT and a number of local GPs about the 
implementation of the recommendations to date. A further update on this progress is 
attached at appendix 11. It is also planned to hold a Challenge Session to examine the 
progress of the smoking cessation review later on in the municipal year.   

 
3.5 The tracking report shows that overall services are implementing the majority of the 

recommendations made by Overview and Scrutiny. This takes a number of forms from 
being mainstreamed into ongoing service development through to specific initiatives. 

 
3.6 Appendix 1 provides an update of the tracking system.  It is organised by the broad 

themes from the new Community Plan with the additional area of Excellent Public 
Services to focus on Value for Money, performance and customer services. Where 
there are changes since the last update, they are highlighted like this.  

 
3.7 As noted in the report of 4th March 2008 meeting, many of the updates will not change 

significantly from one tracking report to the next given the nature of the 
recommendations.  For each recommendation there is an indication of whether 
monitoring should continue and, if so, when a detailed update will be sought.  

 
3.8 Appendix 1 summarises the progress made in implementing the recommendations 

arising from the reviews.  This summary highlights some of the challenges faced in 
implementing the recommendations. Agreed recommendations can be affected by 
issues such as delays with the tendering process, as highlighted in both appendix 2 
(improving recycling) and appendix 12 (tobacco and smoking cessation. Further to this, 
the update attached at appendix 6 (determination of planning applications) 
demonstrates that the Council has no power to compel external bodies (with the 
exception of the PCT) to comply with scrutiny recommendations.  

 
3.9 A number of the reviews are now monitored on an annual basis and were last 

considered at the March 2008 meeting. A further update on these reviews will therefore 
be submitted to the March 2009 OSC meeting.    

 

Page 38



  

3.10 As with other corporate monitoring reports, a traffic light system is used to indicate 
progress.  Red highlights an area where there has been no progress or there is 
significant delay in implementing the recommendations.  Yellow indicates that the 
recommendation is in the planning stage or that, although there is some progress, this 
is less than satisfactory.  Green shows that the recommendation has been achieved or 
progress in its implementation is satisfactory.  

 
3.11 The report shows that in terms of the 14 issues monitored, 8 are at green with 6 

currently at yellow, due to these reviews being in the early stages of implementation. 
Furthermore, in undertaking the tracking at this stage we are able to identify that with 
many of the recent reviews the Cabinet has responded positively to all the 
recommendations by agreeing to implement the recommendations from the scrutiny 
review. The next monitoring report in March 2009 will incorporate all the action plans 
from those reviews undertaken in 2007/08.  

 
4 Concurrent Report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Legal) 
 
4.1 Under Section 21 of the Local Government Act 2000, the Council has a duty to deliver 

an effective and robust Overview and Scrutiny function.  Monitoring the progress and 
impact of recommendations made by Overview and Scrutiny ensures that this duty is 
discharged effectively. 

 
5 Comments of the Chief Financial Officer 
 
5.1 There are no direct financial implications arising from this report. 
 
6 Anti Poverty and Equal Opportunity Implications 
 
6.1 Equalities considerations are central to the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee. A number of reports and reviews have specific equalities themes including 
the interpreting and translation challenge session, which sought to respond to the issue 
of local and new residents’ access to services, as well as those with sensory 
impairments. 

 
6.2 Anti-poverty is key to many aspects of the work of the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee. This theme is reflected in both the graduate unemployment review and the 
access to GP and dentistry services review, which sought to respond to local health 
inequalities through the issue of local residents’ access to vital services. 

 
7 Risk Management 
 
7.1 There are no direct risk management implications arising from this report.  Monitoring of 

the implementation of the Committee’s recommendations is important to make sure that 
the Council responds to the suggestions and findings of Overview and Scrutiny’s work.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



  

Appendix 1 Overview and Scrutiny Recommendation Tracking Update 
Appendix 2 Improving Recycling  
Appendix 3 Leaseholders – A Study of Customer Care 
Appendix 4 Tower Hamlets Hostel Strategy 
Appendix 5 Copy of response from DWP (recommendation 5 of the Hostel Strategy) 
Appendix 6 Determination of Major Planning Applications  
Appendix 7 Graduate Unemployment 
Appendix 8 Youth Service Plan – Challenge Session 
Appendix 9 The role of Ward Councillors in the Tower Hamlets Partnership 
Appendix 10 Interpreting and Translation Services – Challenge Session 
Appendix 11 Access to GP and Dentistry Services – Challenge Session 
Appendix 12 Tobacco and Smoking Cessation 
Appendix 13 The Use of Consultants 
 
 

Page 40



 
 

 

Appendix 1 
Overview and Scrutiny Recommendation Tracking Update 

 
 
‘A great place to live’ 
 
Issue 
Improving Recycling 
 

Recommendation Date 
7 November 2007 Yellow 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This review examined the issue of 
recycling to investigate the measures 
the Council has introduced and may 
introduce in the future and feed into 
the introduction of a new integrated 
waste contract in 2008. The final 
report made 11 recommendations for 
implementation.  
 

Response / Progress 
Whilst progress has been made against the 11 
recommendations arising from the review, some 
actions have not been fully implemented due to 
delays in the tender process for the new recycling 
contract. The update is attached at appendix 2 for 
Members’ information.  

 
 
Issue 
Leaseholders – A Study of Customer 
Care 
 

Recommendation Date 
3 October 2007 Green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This recent review was designed as a 
case study of the customer care 
received by people using Council 
services. In total 19 recommendations 
were made as a result, with 15 of 
these specifically for the leaseholder.  
 

Response / Progress 
Of the 19 recommendations made by the review 
group, all are either implemented or on track to be 
completed within the timescales. The update is 
attached at appendix 3.  

 
‘A safe and supportive community’ 
 
Issue 
Tower Hamlets Hostels and Move On 
Strategy 
 

Recommendation Date 
7 November 2007 Green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This review was conducted in order to 
review the draft Tower Hamlets 
Hostels and Move-On Strategy. 
Twelve recommendations in total were 
presented to Cabinet arising out of the 
review.  
 

Response / Progress 
Of the 12 recommendations made, 9 have now 
been implemented and completed as shown in 
appendix 4. Three are partially completed but 
remain on track. In terms of recommendation 5, a 
response from the Department for Work and 
Pensions is attached at appendix 5 for Members 
information.  
 

 
Page 41



 
 

 

 
Issue 
Review – Domestic Violence  
 

Recommendation Date 
4 April 2006 green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain annual monitoring  
Recommendation 
This review considered domestic 
violence in Tower Hamlets and the 
multi-agency response to the issue.  
The report made 12 recommendations 
for action. 
 

Response / Progress  
A full update on implementation of the 
recommendations was provided in March 2008.  
All the recommendations have been completed. A 
further update will be provided in March 2009. 
 

 
 
‘A prosperous community’  
 
Issue 
The Determination of Major Planning 
Applications 
 

Recommendation Date 
8th January 2008 Yellow 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This recent Challenge Session 
examined how the Council determines 
major planning applications, with a 
particular focus on new arrangements 
to increase public consultation around 
the pre-application planning process. 
The session resulted in 7 
recommendations.  
 

Response / Progress 
Progress has been made against all 7 
recommendations following the Challenge 
Session in late 2007, as detailed in appendix 6. It 
should be noted that recommendations 2 and 3 
have met with resistance from applicants and 
officers have been unable to compel all applicants 
to conform.  

 
Issue 
Graduate Unemployment 
 

Recommendation Date 
5 December 2007 Green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This recent review examined the issue 
of the transition from education to 
employment amongst young people in 
the borough. Seven resulting 
recommendations were presented to 
Cabinet. 
 

Response / Progress 
The action plan arising from the review was 
submitted to the OSC meeting in March 2008. An 
appendix showing progress made against the 
recommendations is attached at appendix 7. 
Progress has been made against all seven 
recommendations, with the exception of 
recommendation 1, for which no further funding 
has been identified.  
 

 
Issue 
Revisiting the Scrutiny Review of the 
Youth Service Plan 

Recommendation Date 
4 March 2008 
 

Yellow 
Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This Challenge Session revisited the 

Response / Progress 
The action plan and update from this recently held 

Page 42



 
 

 

Scrutiny Review of Youth Services that 
was conducted in 2005. 8 new 
recommendations were made as a 
result of the session.  
 

challenge session is attached at appendix 8. 
Progress has been made against all 8 
recommendations, however work is being 
undertaken and further progress is expected, as 
detailed in the appendix 8. 
 

 
Issue 
School Exclusions 
 

Recommendation Date 
4 April 2006 Green  

Monitoring Status – Maintain annual monitoring  
Recommendation 
This review looked at school 
exclusions within the borough to 
increase understanding of the issues, 
the support available and action being 
taken to deal with them. It made 10 
recommendations to Cabinet. 
 

Response / Progress 
An update report showing progress on the 
implementation of the recommendations was 
submitted to the March 2008 meeting. A further 
update will be submitted in March 2009.  
 

 
‘One Tower Hamlets’ 
 
Issue 
The role of Ward Councillors in the 
Tower Hamlets Partnership 

Recommendation Date 
7 February 2006 Green 

Monitoring Status – No further monitoring  
Recommendation 
This review was conducted in 2005/06 
and considered the role of councillors in 
the Partnership.  It resulted in a report 
with 11 recommendations for action. 
 

Response / Progress  
All 11 recommendations have been implemented, 
as reported in March 2008. It was proposed at 
that time that no further monitoring take place, 
however this update has been provided due to 
the recent refresh of the Partnership’s 
governance structures.  
 

 
Issue 
Interpreting and Translation Provision 
Challenge Session 
 

Recommendation Date 
10 June 2008 
 Yellow 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This Challenge Session was held to 
examine current interpreting and 
translation provision within the Council 
in the light of publication of the DCLG 
report ‘Guidance for Local Authorities 
on translation of publications’. 7 
recommendations were made as a 
result of the session which was also 
attended by a number of 
representatives from partner 
organisations.  

Response / Progress 
The action plan and update from this recently held 
Challenge Session is attached at appendix 10. 
There has been progress made against most of 
the 9 recommendations, however the yellow traffic 
light status denotes that some of this work is in the 
early stages and there is further progress needed, 
as detailed in the appendix.   
 

 

Page 43



 
 

 

‘A healthy community’  
 
Issue 
Access to GP and Dentistry Services 
 

Recommendation Date 
5 December 2007 Green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This review was conducted by the 
Health Scrutiny Panel and examined 
what level of access residents in the 
borough have to GP and dentistry 
services. Consequently 11 
recommendations were made to the 
PCT.  
 

Response / Progress 
Of the 11 recommendations made from the 
challenge session, all are either implemented or 
on track to be completed within the timescale. The 
update is attached at appendix 11.  

 
Issue 
Tobacco Cessation in Tower Hamlets  
 

Recommendation Date 
30 July 2008 
 

Yellow 
Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation 
This review was conducted by the 
Health Scrutiny Panel and examined 
the provision and impact of tobacco 
cessation services in Tower Hamlets. A 
total of 9 recommendations arose from 
the review, for both the PCT and 
LBTH. 
 

Response / Progress 
An update on progress made against the 
recommendations is attached at appendix 12. 
Progress has been made with all 
recommendations however there has been some 
slippage with recommendation 9 due to delays in 
the tendering process. 
 

 
Issue 
Delivering Choosing Health: A Case 
Study of Obesity 

Recommendation Date 
26 September 2006 Green 

Monitoring Status – Maintain annual monitoring 
Recommendation 
This review considered the 
Government’s Delivering Choosing 
Health initiative through a case study of 
services and initiatives aimed at 
tackling obesity.   It made 12 
recommendations to the Council and 
Tower Hamlets PCT.   
 

Response / Progress 
An update was submitted in March 2008 charting 
the progress made in implementing the 
recommendations. A further update will be made 
in March 2009.   
 

 
 
‘Excellent public services’ 
 
Issue 
The use of consultants  

Recommendation Date 
30 July 2008 
 

Yellow 
Monitoring Status – Maintain six-monthly monitoring 
Recommendation Response / Progress 

Page 44



 
 

 

This review was established in order to 
investigate the use of consultants 
internally within the Council, leading to 
7 recommendations being made.  
 

This review was recently approved by Cabinet and 
is in the early stages of implementation. However 
there has been progress against 5 of the 7 
recommendations as shown in appendix 13.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



 
 

 

 

Page 46



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
2 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n I
mp

ro
vin

g R
ec
yc
lin

g  
 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

R1
  

Th
e r

ev
iew

 co
mm

en
ds
 th
e w

ork
 

be
ing

 un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 th
e 

pri
va
te 
se
cto

r to
 re

du
ce
 th
e 

am
ou
nt 
of 
wa

ste
 en

ter
ing

 th
e 

mu
nic

ipa
l w

as
te 
str
ea
m.
  

Inc
rea

sin
g r

ec
yc
lin
g o

f m
ark

et 
wa

ste
 m
us
t b
e a

 pr
ior
ity
, 

inc
lud

ing
 fo
od
 w
as
te.
   

 

Tra
de
 W

as
te 
rec

yc
lin
g o

f th
e s

am
e m

ate
ria
ls 
co
ve
red

 
by
 th
e h

ou
se
ho
ld 
co
-m

ing
led

 re
-cy

clin
g s

erv
ice

 
ha
s b

ee
n a

va
ila
ble

 si
nc
e A

pri
l 2
00
7 t
o a

ll t
rad

e 
wa

ste
 cu

sto
me

rs.
 Th

e V
eo
lia
 sa

les
-fo

rce
 

pro
mo

te 
rec

yc
lin
g o

n e
ve
ry 
vis

it. 
Tra

de
 

rec
yc
lin
g c

os
ts 
the

 sa
me

 as
 re

sid
ua
l w

as
te 
bu
t 

the
re 

is 
an
 ad

va
nta

ge
 to
 sm

all
er 

cu
sto

me
rs 
as
 

the
re 

is 
no
 m
ini
mu

m 
qu
an
tity

 fo
r a

 re
cy
clin

g 
sa
ck
s c

on
tra

ct.
  

Co
mm

en
ce
 fu
ll c

o-m
ing

led
 re

cy
clin

g c
oll
ec
tio
n 

pil
ot 
W
hit
ec
ha
pe
l M

ark
et 
 

 Ev
alu

ate
 pi
lot
 an

d p
rod

uc
e r

oll
 ou

t s
tra

teg
y f
or 

oth
er 

ma
rke

ts 
 Ev

alu
ate

 fo
od
 w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
 in
 m
ark

ets
 po

st 
ten

de
r o

f fo
od
 w
as
te 
lot
 in
 in
teg

rat
ed
 re

-cy
clin

g 
pro

cu
rem

en
t 

         Oc
t 2
00
7 

  Ja
n 2

00
8 

  Ap
ril 
20
08
 

Du
e t
o t
he
 de

lay
 in
 th
e 

ten
de
r p

roc
es
s f
or 

the
 ne

w 
rec

yc
lin
g c

on
tra

ct 
the

 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f th
es
e 

ac
tio
ns
 ha

s b
ee
n d

ela
ye
d 

als
o. 
Pr
og
res

s t
o d

ate
: 

 W
hit
ec
ha
pe
l M

ark
et 
is 
no
w 

a 1
00
% 

rec
yc
lin
g m

ark
et 

wit
h b

oth
 co

-m
ing

led
 dr

y 
rec

yc
lin
g a

nd
 or

ga
nic

 
(fo

od
) w

as
te 
rec

yc
lin
g 

co
lle
cti
on
s i
n p

lac
e. 
Th

e 
lau

nc
h e

ve
nt 
wa

s h
eld

 on
 

5th
 Au

gu
st 
wh

ich
 re

ce
ive

d 
ex
ten

siv
e m

ed
ia 
co
ve
rag

e. 
 W
as
te 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d 

Ma
rke

t S
erv

ice
s a

re 
cu
rre

ntl
y d

ev
elo

pin
g a

 
pro

gra
mm

e t
o f
ac
ilita

te 
the

 
rol
l o
ut 
of 
the

 W
hit
ec
ha
pe
l 

pil
ot 
to 
all
 ot
he
r m

ark
ets

.   
 

R2
  

Th
e G

rou
p w

elc
om

es
 th
e 

pla
nn
ed
 w
ork

 to
 in
cre

as
e 

En
ga
ge
 te
mp

ora
ry 
ou
tre

ac
h s

taf
f to

 im
ple

me
nt 

the
 pr

og
ram

me
 of
 br

ing
ing

 re
cy
clin

g t
o 

Au
gu
st 

20
07
 

 

Page 47



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

rec
yc
lin
g w

ith
in 
ho
sp
ita
ls,
 an

d 
oth

er 
ins

titu
tio
ns
, a
nd
 su

gg
es
ts 

tha
t th

e T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 is
 a 
go
od
 ch

an
ne
l 

to 
de
live

r th
es
e c

ha
ng
es
 

thr
ou
gh
.  A

ll e
ffo
rts
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 

ma
de
 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

e 
ne
ce
ss
ary

 fu
nd
ing

 is
 se

cu
red

 
for

 th
e e

xp
an
sio

n o
f th

e s
erv

ice
 

to 
tak

e p
lac

e. 
Th

e G
rou

p w
ou
ld 

als
o s

ug
ge
st 
tha

t a
ll C

ou
nc
il 

bu
ild
ing

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e I
de
a 

Sto
res

 an
d l
eis

ure
 ce

ntr
es
 ar

e 
do
ing

 th
eir
 be

st 
to 
mi
nim

ise
 

wa
ste

.   

ho
sp
ita
ls,
 ch

ari
tie
s a

nd
 ot
he
r in

sti
tut
ion

s e
lig
ibl
e 

for
 fre

e o
f c
ha
rge

 re
cy
clin

g. 
  

 En
ga
ge
 To

we
r H

am
let
s P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
to 
as
sis

t 
wit

h t
he
 pr

og
ram

me
.   

 Ne
go
tia
te 
an
d p

rov
ide

 se
rvi
ce
 to
 M
ild
 M
ay
, M

ile
 

En
d a

nd
 th
e D

en
tal
 H
os
pit
als

  
 Co

nta
ct 
an
d o

ffe
r s
erv

ice
 to
 35

 ne
w 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 a 
mo

nth
 

 Co
mp

let
e r

oll
 ou

t o
f c
o-m

ing
led

 re
cy
clin

g 
se
rvi
ce
 to
 re

ma
ini
ng
 ad

mi
nis

tra
tiv
e b

uil
din

gs
 

an
d I
de
a S

tor
es
  

 Ins
tal
l c
o-m

ing
led

 re
cy
clin

g i
n a

ll L
eis

ure
 

Ce
ntr

es
 

Yo
rk 
Ha

ll, 
Mi
le 
En

d L
eis

ure
 C
en
tre

, M
ile
 En

d 
Sta

diu
m,
 St

 G
ero

rge
’s 
Po

ol,
 Ti
lle
r L

eis
ure

 
Ce

ntr
e, 
W
hit
ec
ha
pe
l, J

oh
n O

rw
ell
. 

  La
ng
do
n P

ark
 

 Im
ple

me
nt 
wa

ste
 m
ini
mi
sa
tio
n p

lan
 de

ve
lop

ed
 

by
 Lo

nd
on
 R
em

ad
e A

nc
ho
rag

e H
ou
se
 an

d 
Mu

lbe
rry

 Pl
ac
e 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

  Co
mp

let
ed
 

  Co
mp

let
ed
 

  On
-go

ing
 

 De
c 2

00
7 

    Au
gu
st 

20
07
 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

    De
c 2

00
7 

 Oc
t 2
00
7 

  

Page 48



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

R3
 

W
hil
st 
the

 gr
ou
p u

nd
ers

tan
ds
 

the
 im

po
rta

nc
e o

f re
cy
clin

g 
pla

sti
c i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 

tar
ge
ts,
 th
ere

 is
 co

nc
ern

 ab
ou
t 

the
 po

llu
tio
n o

f C
hin

a w
ith
 th
es
e 

rec
yc
led

 pl
as
tic
s a

nd
 th
e w

ide
r 

iss
ue
 of
 ex

ce
ss
ive

 pa
ck
ag
ing

.  
Th

e r
ev
iew

 gr
ou
p w

ou
ld 

the
ref

ore
 su

pp
ort

 th
e L

oc
al 

Go
ve
rnm

en
t A

ss
oc
iat
ion

’s 
ca
lls 

for
 to
ug
he
r la

ws
 an

d s
eri
ou
s 

fin
es
 fo
r e

xc
es
siv

e p
ac
ka
gin

g. 
 

At 
a l
oc
al 
lev

el,
 th
e g

rou
p w

ou
ld 

like
 to
 ra

ise
 th
e a

wa
ren

es
s o

f 
thi
s i
ss
ue
 lo
ca
lly,

 in
clu

din
g t
he
 

me
rits

 of
 bu

yin
g p

rod
uc
ts 
in 

alt
ern

ati
ve
 co

nta
ine

rs 
an
d 

rec
yc
lin
g t
he
ir p

las
tic
 ba

gs
.  I
t is

 
su
gg
es
ted

 th
at 
thi
s s

ho
uld

 be
 

pu
rsu

ed
 th
rou

gh
 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

. 
 

Inc
lud

e r
eq
uir
em

en
t in

 th
e s

pe
cif
ica

tio
n f
or 

the
 

ne
w 
int
eg
rat

ed
 re

-cy
clin

g c
on
tra

ct 
req

uir
ing

 
co
ntr

ac
tor

s b
idd

ing
 fo
r th

e M
ate

ria
ls 
Re

-cy
clin

g 
Fa

cili
ty 
(M

RF
) e

lem
en
t o
f th

e c
on
tra

ct 
to 
ma

ke
 

eff
ort

s t
o u

se
 do

me
sti
c m

ark
ets

 w
he
rev

er 
po
ss
ibl
e. 
 

 Inc
orp

ora
te 
cri
ter

ia 
in 
ten

de
r e

va
lua

tio
n  
 

 Su
pp
ort

 Lo
nd
on
 C
ou
nc
ils 

pro
po
sa
ls 
for

  a
 ba

n 
or 

lev
y o

n ‘
thr

ow
 ou

t’ s
ho
pp
ing

 ba
gs
 fo
r 

inc
lus

ion
 in
 th
e p

rop
os
ed
 10

th
 Lo

nd
on
 Lo

ca
l 

Au
tho

riti
es
 Bi

ll  
 Re

sp
on
d t
o c

on
su
lta
tio
n 

 Bil
l d
ep
os
ite
d 

 Te
sc
o, 
W
ait
ros

e, 
AS

DA
, S

ain
sb
ury

 an
d 

So
mm

erf
iel
d h

av
e a

ll s
ign

ed
 up

 to
 

Go
ve
rnm

en
ts 
Vo

lun
tar

y C
od
e o

f P
rac

tic
e o

n 
Ca

rrie
r B

ag
s i
n F

eb
 07

 an
d a

re 
run

nin
g a

 
va
rie
ty 
of 
sc
he
me

s i
n t
he
 bo

rou
gh
.  

 Inc
lud

e p
ac
ka
gin

g a
nd
 e.
g. 
‘Ba

g f
or 

Lif
e’ 

sc
he
me

s a
s a

n i
ss
ue
 in
 ca

mp
aig

ns
 an

d 
ac
tiv
itie

s 
  

Se
p 2

00
7 

    Se
p 2

00
7 

        Oc
t 2
00
7 

 No
v 2

00
7 

       On
-go

ing
 

W
hil
st 
ev
ery

 ef
for

t w
as
 

ma
de
 on

 th
e t
en
de
r o

f th
e 

ne
w 
rec

yc
lin
g c

on
tra

ct 
to 

ac
hie

ve
 lo
ca
l m

ark
ets

 fo
r 

the
 re

pro
ce
ss
ing

 of
 th
e d

ry 
rec

yc
lat
e, 
it h

as
 ha

d t
o b

e 
ac
ce
pte

d t
ha
t fo

r s
om

e 
ma

ter
ial
s t
he
re 

is 
no
t 

su
ffic

ien
t re

pro
ce
ss
ing

 
ca
pa
cit
y i
n t
his

 co
un
try
 to
 

de
al 
wit

h t
he
 qu

an
tity

 of
 

ma
ter

ial
s n

ow
 be

ing
 

co
lle
cte

d. 
 

 Th
e b

an
 on

 th
row

 ou
t 

sh
op
pin

g b
ag
s h

as
 no

t y
et 

be
en
 im

ple
me

nte
d i
n 

Lo
nd
on
 ho

we
ve
r, m

an
y 

su
pe
rm

ark
et 
ch
ain

s a
re 

no
w 
wit

hd
raw

ing
 th
es
e i
n 

fav
ou
r o

f “b
ag
s f
or 

life
”.  

Page 49



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

 

R4
 

A k
ey
 co

nc
ern

 fo
r th

e r
ev
iew

 is
 

the
 cu

rre
nt 
sta

te 
of 
the

 br
ing

 
sit
es
.  M

ore
 w
ork

 ne
ed
s t
o b

e 
do
ne
 to
 m
ak
e s

ure
 th
at 
the

se
 

sit
es
 ar

e w
ell
 m
an
ag
ed
 an

d a
re 

a m
ore

 at
tra

cti
ve
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
loc

al 
lan

ds
ca
pe
.  I
mp

rov
em

en
ts 

wo
uld

 ne
ed
 to
 in
clu

de
 m
ak
ing

 
the

 si
tes

 m
ore

 at
tra

cti
ve
, th

at 
the

y a
re 

em
pti
ed
 m
ore

 
fre

qu
en
tly
 an

d t
ha
t th

ey
 ar

e i
n 

the
 be

st 
loc

ati
on
.  

Im
pro

ve
me

nts
 sh

ou
ld 
als

o b
e 

ma
de
 to
 th
e s

ign
ag
e o

f th
e 

bri
ng
 si
tes

.   

Co
mp

let
e u

pg
rad

e o
f a
ll 5

4 o
n s

tre
et 
bri
ng
 si
tes

 
to 
co
-m

ing
led

 12
80
 lit
re 

co
nta

ine
rs.
 En

su
re 

rec
yc
lin
g m

es
sa
ge
 is
 di
sp
lay

ed
 cl
ea
rly
 on

 bi
ns
. 

  Inc
rea

se
 st
ree

t c
lea

nin
g a

rou
nd
 si
tes

  
  Inc

rea
se
 fre

qu
en
cy
 al
l s
ite
s a

re 
em

pte
d t
o t
wic

e 
we

ek
ly 

 Fa
cili

tat
e n

ew
 pu

bli
c r
ec
yc
lin
g p

oin
t a
t V

irg
ini
a 

Qu
ay
 (o

pp
os
ite
 Bu

dg
en
s) 
via

  S
ec
tio
n 1

06
 

ag
ree

me
nt 
wit

h B
arr

att
 H
om

es
  

 Ins
tal
l n
ew

 te
xti
le 
rec

yc
lin
g b

an
ks
 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

wit
h S

CO
PE

 at
 Ke

lse
y S

tre
et/
Ch

es
ter

 St
ree

t, 
Ol
d B

eth
na
l G

ree
n R

oa
d/C

an
rob

ert
 St

ree
t a
nd
 

Ce
ph
as
  

 As
se
ss
 al
l a
dd
itio

na
l s
ite
s a

nd
 pa

ss
 in
for

ma
tio
n 

to 
SC

OP
E 

 

Se
pt 
20
07
 

Co
mp

let
e 

   Se
pt 
20
07
 

Co
mp

let
e 

 Oc
t 2
00
7 

  No
v 2

00
7 

   Au
g 2

00
7 

Co
mp

let
e 

   De
c 2

00
7 

  

W
hil
st 
ma

ny
 ac

tio
ns
 in
 

rel
ati
on
 to
 th
e b

rin
g b

an
k 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
pro

gra
mm

e 
ha
ve
 ta
ke
n p

lac
e t
he
re 

are
 

so
me

 ite
ms

 st
ill 

ou
tst
an
din

g. 
  Cle

an
ing

 ar
ou
nd
 si
tes

 ha
s 

im
pro

ve
d a

nd
 co

lle
cti
on
s 

are
 no

w 
tw
ice

 w
ee
kly

. 
 A m

ini
 re

cy
clin

g s
ite
 is
 no

w 
in 
pla

ce
 fo
r V

irg
ini
a Q

ua
y. 

         

Page 50



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

Ins
tal
l n
ew

 m
ed
ia 
rec

yc
lin
g b

an
ks
 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 SC

OP
E a

t N
ort

hu
mb

erl
an
d 

W
ha
rf, 

AS
DA

 on
 th
e I
sle

 of
 D
og
s, 
Sa

ins
bu
ry’
s 

W
hit
ec
ha
pe
l a
nd
 Te

sc
os
 Br

om
ley

 by
 Bo

w 
 Co

mm
ute

r re
-cy

clin
g s

ch
em

e a
t B

eth
na
l G

ree
n 

an
d T

ow
er 

Hil
l T
ub
e s

tat
ion

s  
  

Ju
ne
 20

07
 

Co
mp

let
e 

   Oc
t 2
00
7 

     Th
e c

om
mu

ter
 re

cy
clin

g 
sc
he
me

 is
 be

ing
 ro

lle
d o

ut 
ac
ros

s t
he
 bo

rou
gh
 an

d 
inc

lud
es
 fa
cili

tie
s i
n P

ark
s 

as
 w
ell
 as

 at
 Tr

an
sp
ort

 
hu
bs
 

R5
  

W
hil
st 
the

 re
vie

w 
co
mm

en
ds
 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 of
fer

ed
 at
 

No
rth

um
be
rla
nd
 W

ha
rf r

eu
se
 

an
d r

ec
yc
le 
ce
ntr

e, 
it a

lso
 no

tes
 

tha
t it
 is
 on

ly 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e b

y c
ar,

 
wh

ich
 ex

clu
de
s t
he
 m
ajo

rity
 of
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s r
es
ide

nts
. T

he
 

gro
up
 w
ou
ld 
the

ref
ore

 lik
e t
o 

se
e t
he
 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 sm

all
er 

co
lle
cti
on
 po

int
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

bo
rou

gh
 to
 co

mp
lim

en
t s
om

e o
f 

the
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ffe
red

 at
 

No
rth

um
be
rla
nd
 W

ha
rf. 

  

De
sp
ite
 fe
as
ibi
lity

 st
ud
ies

 th
ere

 is
 no

 si
te 
in 

To
we

r H
am

let
s w

hic
h h

as
 be

en
 id
en
tifi
ed
 as

 
su
ita
ble

 fo
r li
ce
ns
ing

 fo
r th

e t
ran

sfe
r o

f w
as
te.
  

Th
e i
mp

lica
tio
ns
 of
 a 
“m

ini
-tip

” a
ny
wh

ere
 ot
he
r 

tha
n N

ort
hu
mb

erl
an
d W

ha
rf a

re:
 tra

ffic
 

mo
ve
me

nts
, b
oth

 do
me

sti
c a

nd
 lo
rrie

s, 
po
ten

tia
l n
ois

e, 
du
st 
dir
t a
nd
 od

ou
rs 
an
d c

os
t. 

Inc
lud

e o
pti
on
s f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 

str
ate

gic
 re

vie
w 
of 
wa

ste
 di
sp
os
al 
op
tio
ns
 

  Re
vie

w 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r c
oll
ec
tio
n a

nd
 

dis
po
sa
l o
f b
ulk

y w
as
te 

      Ja
n 2

00
8 

    Ja
n 2

00
8 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il is

 cu
rre

ntl
y 

rev
iew

ing
 th
e M

un
icip

al 
W
as
te 
Str

ate
gy
 w
hic

h w
ill 

en
co
mp

as
s a

 re
vie

w 
of 
all
 

se
rvi
ce
s. 
A d

raf
t re

po
rt o

n 
the

 st
rat

eg
y i
s e

xp
ec
ted

 in
 

De
ce
mb

er 
20
08
 

   W
hil
st 
the

 co
lle
cti
on
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r b

ulk
 

wa
ste

 re
ma

in 
the

 sa
me

, 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s

 co
ntr

ac
tor

 
Ve

oli
a a

re 
no
w 
se
pa
rat

ing
 

ad
dit
ion

al 
bu
lk 
wa

ste
 fo
r 

Page 51



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

rec
yc
lin
g. 
To

nn
ag
es
 ha

ve
 

do
ub
led

 si
nc
e t
his

 ne
w 

ac
tiv
ity
 w
as
 in
tro

du
ce
d i
n 

Ju
ly 
20
08
 

R6
 

An
 ar

ea
 of
 gr

av
e c

on
ce
rn 

for
 

the
 gr

ou
p i
s t
he
 la
ck
 of
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 re
cy
clin

g f
ac
iliti

es
 

an
d a

cc
es
s t
o f
ac
iliti

es
 in
 ne

w 
ho
us
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nts

.  T
he
 

gro
up
 un

de
rst
an
ds
 th
at 

pla
nn
ing

 is
 ab

le 
to 
pe
na
lise

 
de
ve
lop

ers
 vi
a a

 br
ea
ch
 of
 

co
nd
itio

n n
oti
ce
.  I
t th

ere
for

e 
rec

om
me

nd
s t
ha
t th

ere
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 a 
mo

re 
joi
ne
d u

p a
pp
roa

ch
, 

be
tw
ee
n t
he
 re

cy
clin

g t
ea
m 
an
d 

pla
nn
ing

 to
 m
on
ito
r n

ew
 

de
ve
lop

me
nts

 an
d e

nfo
rce

 
ac
tio
n. 
 Th

e w
ork

ing
 gr

ou
p 

ex
pre

ss
es
 co

nc
ern

 th
at 
the

 
Co

un
cil 

do
es
 no

t h
av
e t
he
 

res
ou
rce

s t
o c

he
ck
 ne

w 
ho
us
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nts

 fo
r 

bre
ac
h o

f c
on
tra

ct 
(in
clu

din
g f
or 

rec
yc
lin
g f
ac
iliti

es
) a

nd
 si
gn
 

the
m 
off
 as

 
co
mp

lia
nt,
 es

pe
cia

lly 
wit

h t
he
 

lar
ge
 nu

mb
er 

of 
de
ve
lop

me
nts

 

Re
vie

w 
an
d i
mp

lem
en
t p
roc

es
s f
or 

joi
nt 

wo
rki
ng
 an

d e
nfo

rce
me

nt.
 

 Co
nd
itio

ns
 ar

e a
tta
ch
ed
 to
 pl
an
nin

g 
pe
rm

iss
ion

s r
eq
uir
ing

 th
e 

pro
vis

ion
 an

d a
pp
rov

al 
of 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 w
as
te 

an
d r

ec
yc
lin
g 

fac
iliti

es
 pr

ior
 to
 th
e o

cc
up
ati
on
 or

 co
mp

let
ion

 of
 

the
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt.
  A

t  b
oth

 th
e p

re-
ap
pli
ca
tio
n a

nd
 

for
ma

l 
ap
pli
ca
tio
n s

tag
es
 W

as
te 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
off
ice

rs 
giv

e g
uid

an
ce
  

on
 th
e p

lan
s f
or 

wa
ste

 an
d r

ec
yc
lin
g f
ac
iliti

es
 

pro
po
se
d T

his
 

inc
lud

es
 ac

ce
ss
 fo
r c
oll
ec
tio
n v

eh
icle

s, 
ca
pa
cit
y 

of 
co
nta

ine
rs 

an
d m

ain
ten

an
ce
 of
 th
e b

ins
 an

d s
tor

es
.   

  On
ce
 ei
the

r a
 ce

rtif
ica

te 
of 
oc
cu
pa
tio
n o

r a
 fin

al 
co
mp

let
ion

 ce
rtif
ica

te 
arr

ive
s a

t th
e C

ou
nc
il a

 
W
as
te 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
off
ice

r v
isit

s t
he
 pr

em
ise

s t
o 

en
su
re 

tha
t 

Au
gu
st 

20
07
 

Co
mp

let
e 

    

  

Page 52



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

un
de
r c
on
str
uc
tio
n. 
 Ad

dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s n
ee
d t
o b

e 
co
ns
ide

red
 to
 m
ak
e s

ure
 th
at 

en
for

ce
me

nt 
is 
giv

en
 gr

ea
ter

 
pri
ori
ty.
  T

his
 is
 vi
tal
 in
 

sa
feg

ua
rdi
ng
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 th
e 

bo
rou

gh
’s 
en
vir
on
me

nt.
 

 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e b

ins
 fo
r re

cy
clin

g a
nd
 re

sid
ua
l 

rub
bis

h a
re 

in 
pla

ce
, o
f a
de
qu
ate

 ca
pa
cit
y a

nd
 ke

pt 
cle

an
 an

d 
tid
y. 
If 

fac
iliti

es
 ar

e f
ou
nd
 to
 be

 in
 br

ea
ch
 of
 th
e 

pla
nn
ing

 co
nd
itio

ns
 

the
 R
ec
yc
lin
g O

ffic
er 

im
me

dia
tel
y r
efe

rs 
the

 
ca
se
 to
 a 

Pla
nn
ing

 O
ffic

er 
for

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 en
for

ce
me

nt 
ac
tio
n. 
 

 
R7

  
Th

is 
rev

iew
 re

co
gn
ise

s t
he
 

de
cis

ion
 fo
r th

e n
ew

 co
ntr

ac
t to

 
ce
as
e d

oo
r to

 do
or 

co
lle
cti
on
s 

in 
hig

h r
ise

 ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
, 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
 in
cre

as
ed
 va

lue
 

for
 m
on
ey
 of
 th
e n

ea
r e

ntr
y 

ap
pro

ac
h, 
an
d s

ug
ge
sts

 th
e 

fol
low

ing
 pr

ov
iso

s: 
i   
a w

ide
 ra

ng
e o

f c
on
su
lta
tio
n i
s 

un
de
rta

ke
n t
o e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 
ma

jor
ity
 of
 hi
gh
 ris

e r
es
ide

nts
 

are
 su

pp
ort

ive
 of
 ad

op
tin
g t
he
 

ne
ar 

en
try
 ap

pro
ac
h. 
  

ii  
 If 
the

 co
ns
ult
ati
on
 is
 po

sit
ive

 
an
d t
he
 ne

ar 
en
try
 ap

pro
ac
h i
s 

ad
op
ted

 th
at 
eff
ec
tiv
e 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n i
s u

nd
ert

ak
en
 to
 De

tai
led

 in
ve
nto

ry 
an
d a

ss
es
sm

en
t o
f re

cy
clin

g 
fac

iliti
es
  h
igh

 ris
e s

toc
k i
nc
lud

ing
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
of 
co
mp

lia
nc
e w

ith
 Lo

nd
on
 Fi
re 

Br
iga

de
 

gu
ida

nc
e i
n r

es
pe
ct 
of 
Re

gu
lat
ory

 R
efo

rm
 (F

ire
 

Sa
fet
y) 
Or
de
r in

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
6 (

fun
de
d b

y 
RO

TA
TE

 an
d c

on
du
cte

d b
y S

NU
 an

d L
on
do
n 

Re
ma

de
) 

 On
e t
hir
d o

f s
toc

k (
c.7

00
 bl
oc
ks
) 

   Co
mp

let
e P

ha
se
 1 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d c
on
ve
rsi
on
 

  Co
mp

let
e P

ha
se
 2 
inv

en
tor

y, 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d 
co
nv
ers

ion
 

 

      Se
p 2

00
7 

Co
mp

let
e 

   Ma
rch

 20
08
 

  Ma
rch

 20
09
 

Th
e c

on
ve
rsi
on
 of
 do

or 
ste

p c
oll
ec
tio
ns
 to
 

co
mm

un
al 
co
lle
cti
on
s i
s 

sti
ll o

ng
oin

g i
n l
ine

 w
ith
 th
e 

req
uir
em

en
ts 
of 
the

 
Lo
nd
on
 Fi
re 

Br
iga

de
. 

 To
 da

te 
mo

re 
tha

n 1
/3 
of 

the
 hi
gh
 ris

e p
rop

ert
ies

 in
 

the
 bo

rou
gh
 ha

ve
 be

en
 

co
nv
ert

ed
 w
ith
 th
e 

rem
ain

ing
 pr

op
ert

ies
 du

e 
to 
be
 co

mp
let
ed
 by

 M
arc

h 
20
09
.  

 Th
is 
co
nv
ers

ion
 pr

oc
es
s i
s 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 

Page 53



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

ex
pla

in 
wh

y i
t h
as
 be

en
 

int
rod

uc
ed
 an

d t
he
 be

ne
fits

 of
 

the
 ch

an
ge
s  

iii T
ha
t th

is 
ch
an
ge
 m
us
t n
ot 
ma

ke
 

it h
ard

er 
for

 pe
op
le 
livi

ng
 in
 

hig
h r

ise
 ac

co
mm

od
ati
on
 to
 

rec
yc
le,
 w
ith
 pa

rtic
ula

r 
em

ph
as
is 
on
 ho

w 
the

 re
cy
clin

g 
is 
mo

ve
d f
rom

 th
e h

om
e t
o t
he
 

co
mm

un
al 
fac

ility
.   

  

           

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 th
e 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
co
mp

an
ies

, 
lan

dlo
rds

 an
d r

es
ide

nts
    

R8
 

Th
e r

ev
iew

 gr
ou
p w

ou
ld 
ex
pe
ct 

the
 ne

w 
co
ntr

ac
tor

 to
 us

e t
he
 

res
ult
s o

f re
ce
nt 
wa

ste
 an

aly
sis

 
to 
he
lp 
de
ve
lop

 a 
se
rvi
ce
 ba

se
d 

on
 th
e r

ec
yc
lin
g n

ee
ds
 

pa
rtic

ula
r to

 To
we

r H
am

let
s. 
  

Th
e R

ev
iew

 w
ou
ld 
the

ref
ore

 
we

lco
me

 th
e r

e-i
nv
es
tig
ati
on
 of
 

the
 op

tio
n t
o i
ntr

od
uc
e f
oo
d 

wa
ste

 re
cy
clin

g. 
 W

hil
st 
the

 
gro

up
 is
 aw

are
 th
at 
the

 m
ajo

rity
 

of 
Lo
nd
on
 Au

tho
riti
es
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 

thi
s s

erv
ice

 on
ly 
do
 so

 fo
r s
tre

et 
lev

el 
pro

pe
rtie

s, 
the

 re
vie

w 
wo

uld
 w
elc

om
e a

n i
nn
ov
ati
ve
 

ap
pro

ac
h a

s t
o h

ow
 fo
od
 w
as
te 

Inc
lud

e s
ep
ara

te 
foo

d w
as
te 
‘lo
t’ f
or 

str
ee
t 

ba
se
d p

rop
ert

ies
 in
 te
nd
er 

for
 in
teg

rat
ed
 

rec
yc
lin
g c

on
tra

ct 
to 
as
se
ss
 af
for

da
bil
ity
 

Ev
alu

ate
 po

ten
tia
l fo

r h
igh

 ris
e f
oo
d w

as
te 

se
rvi
ce
 w
ith
 re

cy
clin

g c
on
tra

cto
r 

Se
pt 
20
07
 

  Oc
t 2
00
8 

            

Fo
od
 w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
s f
or 

all
 st
ree

t p
rop

ert
ies

 
co
mm

en
ce
d o

n 1
st
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
08
. T

he
 ne

w 
se
rvi
ce
 ha

s a
lso

 in
clu

de
d a

 
pil
ot 
for

 7,
00
0 h

igh
 ris

e 
pro

pe
rtie

s. 
 A f

urt
he
r ro

ll o
ut 
to 
hig

h 
ris
e p

rop
ert

ies
 is
 

de
pe
nd
en
t o
n f
urt

he
r 

fun
din

g b
ein

g s
ec
ure

d. 

Page 54



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

rec
yc
lin
g c

ou
ld 
be
 ro

lle
d o

ut 
to 

all
 pr

op
ert

ies
. 

 
R9

  
Th

e r
ev
iew

 w
ou
ld 
en
co
ura

ge
 

the
 co

ntr
ac
t p
rop

os
al 
to 
ma

ke
 

ref
ere

nc
e t
o t
he
 re

ce
nt 
na
tio
na
l 

po
licy

 gu
ida

nc
e o

n r
ec
yc
lin
g 

an
d r

eg
ion

al 
Lo
nd
on
-w
ide

 
ch
an
ge
s t
ha
t m

igh
t b
e 

int
rod

uc
ed
.  B

as
ed
 on

 th
e 

ev
ide

nc
e o

f th
is 
rev

iew
, th

e 
gro

up
 w
ou
ld 
we

lco
me

 an
y 

ch
an
ge
s t
ha
t w

ou
ld 
str
ea
m 
lin
e 

the
 ap

pro
ac
h t
o r

ec
yc
lin
g a

nd
 

de
ve
lop

 a 
mo

re 
co
-or

din
ate

d 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o w

as
te 
mi
nim

isa
tio
n 

ac
ros

s t
he
 ca

pit
al,
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 

pro
po
se
d L

on
do
n S

ing
le 
W
as
te 

Au
tho

rity
. 

 

Alt
ho
ug
h t
he
re 

ha
ve
 be

en
 pr

op
os
als

 fo
r a

 
sin

gle
 w
as
te 
au
tho

rity
 by

 th
e G

LA
 th
is 
ha
s n

ot 
pro

gre
ss
ed
.  T

he
 go

ve
rnm

en
t is

 co
ns
ide

rin
g 

leg
isla

tio
n t
o a

llo
w 
wa

ste
 au

tho
riti
es
 to
 en

ter
 

int
o v

olu
nta

ry 
co
ns
ort

ia 
an
d t
his

 w
ill b

e 
co
ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
rev

iew
 of
 

wa
ste

 di
sp
os
al 
op
tio
ns
.  I
n t
he
 m
ea
nti
me

 
off
ice

rs 
wil

l c
on
tin
ue
 to
 w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ot
he
r 

Lo
nd
on
 bo

rou
gh
s t
o s

ha
re 

be
st 
pra

cti
se
 an

d 
res

ou
rce

s w
he
rev

er 
po
ss
ibl
e. 

  

on
go
ing

 
 

W
ith
 th
e c

ha
ng
e o

f M
ay
or 

of 
Lo
nd
on
 it 
is 
un
like

ly 
tha

t 
in 
the

 fo
res

ee
ab
le 
fut
ure

 
the

re 
wil

l b
e a

 si
ng
le 
wa

ste
 

au
tho

rity
 fo
r L

on
do
n. 

 To
we

r H
am

let
s i
s c

urr
en
tly
 

rev
iew

ing
 an

d r
ev
isin

g t
he
 

W
as
te 
Str

ate
gy
 w
hic

h w
ill 

ev
alu

ate
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s 
to 
joi
n t
og
eth

er 
wit

h o
the

r 
wa

ste
 au

tho
riti
es
. A

s 
ab
ov
e a

 dr
aft
 re

po
rt i
s 

an
tic
ipa

ted
 in
 D
ec
em

be
r 

20
08
   

R1
0  

Th
e g

rou
p w

ou
ld 
su
pp
ort

 
inc

rea
sin

g p
ub
lici

ty 
aro

un
d 

rec
yc
lin
g, 
pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ar

ou
nd
 

wh
at 
ha
pp
en
s t
o t
he
 re

cy
clin

g 
wh

en
 it 
is 
pic

ke
d u

p. 
 Th

e g
rou

p 
co
mm

en
ds
 th
e n

ew
 pa

mp
hle

t 
ex
pla

ini
ng
 re

cy
clin

g i
n a

 ra
ng
e 

of 
co
mm

un
ity
 la
ng
ua
ge
s b

ut 
wo

uld
 pr

op
os
e t
ha
t o
the

r 

Te
nd
er 

for
 co

mp
reh

en
siv

e “
do
or 

ste
pp
ing

” 
aw

are
ne
ss
 ra

isin
g c

am
pa
ign

 of
 al
l p
rop

ert
ies

 in
 

the
 bo

rou
gh
, c
an
va
ss
ers

 to
 in
clu

de
 Sy

lhe
ti a

nd
 

So
ma

li s
pe
ak
ers

. (W
RA

P f
un
de
d) 

Co
ntr

ac
tor

 ap
po
int
ed
 

 Ph
as
e 1

 D
oo
r s
tep

pin
g 2

1,2
34
 lo
w 
ris
e 

pro
pe
rtie

s c
om

ple
ted

 

   Ma
y 2

00
7-

Co
mp

let
ed
 

  Au
g 2

00
7 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

         

Page 55



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

me
tho

ds
 of
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
n a

re 
als

o u
tilis

ed
 us

ing
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 

me
dia

.  T
he
 R
ec
yc
lin
g t
ea
m 

sh
ou
ld 
ha
ve
 a 
pre

se
nc
e a

t th
e 

bo
rou

gh
s w

ide
 ra

ng
e o

f 
fes

tiv
als

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
y e

ve
nts

 
to 
pro

vid
e i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 an

d 
rec

yc
lin
g f
ac
iliti

es
 to
 re

sid
en
ts.
  

A r
eg
ula

r p
ag
e o

r c
olu

mn
 in
 

Ea
st 
En

d L
ife
, h
igh

lig
hti
ng
 

so
me

 of
 th
e m

ore
 in
no
va
tiv
e 

ap
pro

ac
he
s t
o r

ec
yc
lin
g s

ho
uld

 
als

o b
e c

on
sid

ere
d. 
An

 es
tat
e 

rec
yc
lin
g r

oa
d s

ho
w 
ma

y b
e 

an
oth

er 
op
tio
n. 

 Re
vis

it n
on
 co

nta
ct 
pro

pe
rtie

s c
om

ple
ted

 
Re

 ru
n p

art
icip

ati
on
 su

rve
y (
ba
se
lin
e M

arc
h 

20
07
) a

nd
 ev

alu
ate

 
 Ph

as
e 2

 H
igh

 R
ise

 pr
op
ert

ies
 co

mp
let
ed
 

Ev
alu

ati
on
 

 Re
cy
clin

g f
ac
iliti

es
 to
 be

 av
ail
ab
le 
at 
all
 m
ajo

r 
ev
en
ts 
in 
the

 Bo
rou

gh
. ( 

9 m
ajo

r fe
sti
va
ls 

se
rvi
ce
d i
n s

um
me

r p
eri
od
) 

 Co
nti
nu
ing

 pr
og
ram

me
 of
 pu

bli
cit
y i
nc
lud

ing
 

Ea
se
 En

d L
ife
, E

ID
 an

d C
hri
stm

as
 ca

mp
aig

ns
 

 Mu
slim

 W
om

en
’s 
En

vir
on
me

nta
l C

oll
ec
tiv
e 

es
tab

lish
ed
  

in 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 th
e L

SP
 pr

og
ram

me
 

inc
lud

es
: 

 Be
frie

nd
ing

 sc
he
me

 ta
rge

tin
g 8

0 f
am

ilie
s a

nd
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 be

ha
vio

ur 
ch
an
ge
 re

ga
rdi
ng
 

rec
yc
lin
g a

nd
 su

sta
ina

ble
 liv

ing
.  

 Co
mm

un
ity
 ou

tre
ac
h a

cti
vit
ies

 in
vo
lvin

g 
co
mm

un
ity
 ra

dio
 an

d a
n a

dd
res

s t
o 4

00
 w
om

en
 

on
 th
e p

urp
os
e o

f th
e c

oll
ec
tiv
e a

nd
 su

sta
ina

ble
 

livi
ng
. 

 

 Se
p 2

00
7 

   Oc
t 2
00
7 

  Fe
b 2

00
8  

   Ma
ch
 20

08
 

  On
-go

ing
 

    On
-go

ing
 

   Ja
n 2

00
8 

    

        Re
cy
clin

g f
ac
iliti

es
 ar

e n
ow

 
in 
pla

ce
 fo
r a

ll m
ajo

r 
ev
en
ts 
in 
the

 bo
rou

gh
 

 A m
ajo

r re
cy
clin

g 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 ca

mp
aig

n 
is 
du
e t
o l
au
nc
h o

n 7
th
 

Oc
tob

er,
 to
 fo
llo
w 
up
 on

 
the

 ne
w 
rec

yc
lin
g s

erv
ice

s 
tha

t th
e C

ou
nc
il h

as
 

im
ple

me
nte

d (
foo

d a
nd
 

ga
rde

n w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
s) 

 Th
e C

ou
nc
il w

ill b
e 

im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a 
Re

cy
clin

g 
Ch

am
pio

ns
 sc

he
me

, a
fte
r 

the
 la
un
ch
. T

he
 re

cy
clin

g 
ch
am

pio
ns
 w
ill h

elp
 w
ith
 

the
 di
ss
em

ina
tio
n o

f 
inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 re

sid
en
ts.
 

 

Page 56



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

Th
e W

as
te 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 Pr

oje
ct 
ha
s a

 se
rie
s o

f 
film

s a
nd
 pu

bli
ca
tio
ns
 en

co
ura

gin
g r

ec
yc
lin
g 

an
d w

as
te 
mi
nim

isa
tio
n w

ide
ly 
av
ail
ab
le.
  

 W
as
te 
Ed

uc
ati
on
 pa

ck
 di
str
ibu

ted
 to
 al
l s
ch
oo
ls 

  All
 m
ajo

r R
SL

s i
nc
lud

e r
ec
yc
lin
g b

oo
kle

t in
 ne

w 
ten

an
t p
ac
ks
  

Oc
t 2
00
7 

   Se
pt 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

 On
-go

ing
 

 A n
ew

 sc
ho
ols

 re
cy
clin

g 
pro

gra
mm

e i
s b

ein
g 

lau
nc
he
d S

ep
tem

be
r 2

00
8 

wh
ich

 w
ill c

on
ce
ntr

ate
 on

 
foo

d w
as
te 
rec

yc
lin
g  

R1
1 

Sc
he
me

s s
uc
h a

s t
he
 

co
mm

un
ity
 co

mp
os
tin
g s

ho
uld

 
be
 ro

lle
d o

ut 
to 
all
 re

sid
en
ts 

livi
ng
 in
 hi
gh
 ris

e 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
, a
s w

ell
 as

 
sc
ho
ols

.  T
he
 C
ou
nc
il s

ho
uld

 
loo

k a
t fu

rth
er 

wa
ys
 to
 

inc
en
tiv
es
 re

sid
en
ts 
to 
rec

yc
le.
   

 

Ro
ll o

ut 
co
mm

un
ity
 co

mp
os
tin
g :
 

Sc
he
me

 is
 ve

ry 
lab

ou
r in

ten
siv

e a
nd
 no

t 
su
ita
ble

 fo
r a

ll h
igh

-ris
e b

loc
ks
. It
 re

qu
ire
s 

en
thu

sia
sti
c c

o-o
rdi
na
tor

s l
ivin

g a
t e
ac
h b

loc
k 

wh
ere

 a 
sc
he
me

 is
 in
tro

du
ce
d. 
Sc

he
me

s h
av
e 

alr
ea
dy
 be

en
 im

ple
me

nte
d a

t: M
ull
et 
Ga

rde
ns
, 

Ev
ely

n H
ou
se
, C

inn
ab
ar 

W
ha
rf a

nd
 Sp

elm
an
 

Str
ee
t, (

Sp
ita
lfie

lds
 H
A)
 

 Ma
tild

a H
ou
se
 

  Ju
bil
ee
 C
res

ce
nt 

  De
ve
lop

 fin
an
cia

l in
ce
nti
ve
 sc

he
me

 fo
r 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 by
 

Me
mb

ers
. (S

ub
jec

t to
 ou

tco
me

 of
 ce

ntr
al 

go
ve
rnm

en
t 

       Ju
ne
 20

07
 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

      Se
pt 
20
07
 

Co
mp

let
ed
 

  

De
sp
ite
 th
e f
ac
t th

at 
the

 
Co

un
cil 

ha
s i
mp

lem
en
ted

 
the

 fo
od
 w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
 

se
rvi
ce
, T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 is
 

co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 pr

om
ote

 
ho
me

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
y 

co
mp

os
tin
g a

s t
he
 tw

o 
se
rvi
ce
s a

re 
co
mp

lem
en
tar

y a
s c

oo
ke
d 

foo
d w

as
te 
is 
oft
en
 no

t 
su
ita
ble

 fo
r c
om

mu
nit
y o

r 
ho
me

 co
mp

os
tin
g b

ut 
is 

co
lle
cte

d a
s p

art
 of
 th
e 

foo
d w

as
te 
rec

yc
lin
g 

se
rvi
ce
.   

Page 57



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d n
ec
es
sa
ry 
leg

isla
tio
n).

   
    

 

Page 58



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
3 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n L
ea
se
ho

lde
rs 

an
d C

us
tom

er 
Ca

re 
 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

R1
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
ex
plo

re 
the

 
po
ten

tia
l m

eri
t o
f e
sta

bli
sh
ing

 a 
ne
w 
bo
rou

gh
-w
ide

 
lea

se
ho
lde

r’s
 fo
rum

. T
he
 

W
ork

ing
 G
rou

p w
ou
ld 
su
gg
es
t 

tha
t a
ny
 ne

w 
for

um
 sh

ou
ld 
se
e 

a b
ala

nc
ed
 ra

ng
e o

f 
rep

res
en
tat
ion

 in
clu

din
g: 

Co
un
cil 

off
ice

rs,
 C
ou
nc
illo

rs,
 

Le
as
eh
old

er 
Re

pre
se
nta

tiv
e 

Bo
die

s. 
 Fu

nc
tio
ns
 of
 th
is 

for
um

 m
igh

t in
clu

de
; in

ter
ali
a, 
  

• 
Us

er 
tes

t s
erv

ice
 ch

arg
es
  

• 
Us

er 
tes

t a
ll f
utu

re 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
  

• 
Me

as
ure

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 

an
 ag

ree
d s

et 
of 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

ind
ica

tor
s. 
  

• 
Re

vie
w 
all
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 

wit
h l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
in 
an
 ef
for

t 
to 
red

uc
e t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
co
mp

lai
nts

 an
d m

ini
mi
se
 th
e 

nu
mb

er 
of 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs 
wit

hh
old

ing
 pa

ym
en
t.  
Th

is 
wo

uld
 in
clu

de
 m
ore

 de
tai
led

 

Th
e 
ho
us
ing

 s
erv

ice
 w

ill 
inv

es
tig
ate

 th
e 
po
ten

tia
l 

me
rit 

of 
es
tab

lish
ing

 
a 

ne
w 

bo
rou

gh
-w
ide

 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs 
for

um
.  
In 

do
ing

 th
is 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 w
ill 

loo
k 

at 
the

 r
ole

 o
f 
ex
ist
ing

 m
ec
ha
nis

ms
 f
or 

co
ns
ult
ing

 w
ith
 te

na
nts

 an
d l

ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
an
d l

oo
k 

at 
tho

se
 is
su
es
 w
hic

h a
re 

co
mm

on
 to

 bo
th 

ten
an
ts 

an
d 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs 
eg
 p
erf

orm
an
ce
 s
tan

da
rds

 a
nd
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
, 

an
d 

tho
se
 w

hic
h 

are
 s

pe
cif
ic 

to 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs 
eg
 s

erv
ice

 c
ha
rge

s, 
lea

se
ho
lde

r 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 et
c. 

 Ex
ist
ing

 m
ec
ha
nis

ms
 w

hic
h 
wil

l b
e 
co
ns
ide

red
 in

 
the

 re
vie

w 
inc

lud
e t
he
 ro

le 
of 
the

 le
as
eh
old

ers
 su

b-
gro

up
 of

 th
e B

oro
ug
h-w

ide
 C
om

pa
ct 
Gr
ou
p a

s w
ell
 

as
 th
e R

es
ide

nt 
Inv

olv
em

en
t R

eg
ist
er 

wh
ere

 re
ce
nt 

wo
rks

ho
ps
 h

av
e 

be
en
 h

eld
 w

ith
 t
en
an
ts 

an
d 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
on
 re

sid
en
t i
nv
olv

em
en
t a

nd
 e
sta

te 
ma

na
ge
me

nt,
 in
clu

din
g s

tan
da
rds

. 
 Th

e r
ev
iew

 w
ill a

lso
 ta
ke
 in
to 
ac
co
un
t th

e p
rop

os
ed
 

es
tab

lish
me

nt 
of 

To
we

r H
am

let
s 
Ho

me
s 
an
d 
the

 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r le

as
eh
old

er 
an
d C

ou
nc
illo

r b
oa
rd 

me
mb

ers
 a

s 
we

ll 
as
 th

e 
cu
rre

nt 
rev

iew
 o

f t
he
 

Te
na
nt 
Co

mp
ac
t. 

 It i
s p

rop
os
ed
 th

at 
a s

pe
cif
ic 
lea

se
ho
lde

r w
ork

sh
op
 De

ce
mb

er 
20
08
 

Pr
op
os
als

 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
TH

H 
res

ide
nt 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

str
uc
tur

e h
av
e b

ee
n 

de
ve
lop

ed
 in
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 

wit
h t
he
 re

sid
en
t g
rou

p s
et 
up
 

to 
co
ns
ide

r re
sid

en
t 

inv
olv

em
en
t.  
In 
ad
dit
ion

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
foc

us
 gr

ou
ps
 ha

ve
 

be
en
 he

ld 
wit

h l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
on
 sp

ec
ific

 is
su
es
 in
clu

din
g 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
, s
erv

ice
 

ch
arg

es
 an

d p
erf

orm
an
ce
. 

 Th
e p

rop
os
als

 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
TH

H 
res

ide
nt 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

str
uc
tur

e s
et 
ou
t a
 ra

ng
e o

f 
op
tio
ns
 in
clu

din
g a

n o
pti
on
 

for
 a 
bo
rou

gh
wid

e 
lea

se
ho
lde

r fo
rum

 re
po
rtin

g 
to 
an
 ov

era
rch

ing
  re

sid
en
t 

pa
ne
l.  
Co

ns
ult
ati
on
 on

 th
e 

op
tio
ns
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y b

ein
g 

ca
rrie

d o
ut 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
su
rve

y 
of 
res

ide
nts

 on
 th
e G

ett
ing

 
Inv

olv
ed
 R
eg
ist
er 

wh
ich

 is
 

sc
he
du
led

 to
 co

mp
let
e i
n 

Page 59



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ex
pla

na
tio
n o

f s
erv

ice
 ch

arg
es
 

inc
lud

ing
 th
e d

iffe
ren

ce
s a

nd
 

rea
so
ns
 fo
r e

sti
ma

ted
 an

d 
ac
tua

l b
ills

 an
d w

hy
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
in 
the

 sa
me

 
blo

ck
 m
ay
 be

 pa
yin

g d
iffe

ren
t 

lev
els

 of
 ch

arg
e 

of 
the

 r
es
ide

nt 
inv

olv
em

en
t 
reg

ist
er 

is 
he
ld 

to 
dis

cu
ss
 c

urr
en
t 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 f

or 
lea

se
ho
lde

r 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

an
d 

de
ve
lop

 
pro

po
sa
ls 

for
 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

. 
 Th

e 
iss

ue
s 
to 

be
 d
isc

us
se
d 
wil

l i
nc
lud

e 
se
rvi
ce
 

ch
arg

es
, 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 

an
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

ind
ica

tor
s, 

ho
we

ve
r 
it 

wil
l a

lso
 b

e 
im
po
rta

nt 
to 

en
su
re 

tha
t t
ho
se
 is

su
es
 th

at 
eq
ua
lly 

aff
ec
t b

oth
 

ten
an
ts 
an
d l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
are

 al
so
 ad

dre
ss
ed
. 

 

Se
pte

mb
er.

 
 W
he
n f
ina

lisi
ng
 th
e p

rop
os
als

 
for

 fu
tur

e r
es
ide

nt 
inv

olv
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
res

 al
l 

fee
db
ac
k w

ill b
e t
ak
en
 in
to 

ac
co
un
t. 

R2
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
de
live

r g
rea

ter
 

tra
ns
pa
ren

cy
 on

 th
e 

de
lib
era

tio
ns
 an

d d
ec
isio

ns
 of
 

Du
e R

eg
ard

 Pa
ne
ls 
(fo

r M
ajo

r 
W
ork

s) 
inc

lud
ing

 gi
vin

g 
lea

se
ho
lde

r re
pre

se
nta

tiv
es
 an

 
op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o p

res
en
t th

eir
 

ca
se
 ag

ain
st 
wo

rks
 to
 th
e 

pa
ne
l, p

rov
idi
ng
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 to
 

loc
al 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs 
on
 th
e 

ou
tco

me
s a

nd
 re

as
on
s f
or 

its
 

de
cis

ion
s. 

Th
e D

ue
 R
eg
ard

 P
an
els

 ar
e a

n i
nn
ov
ati
ve
 ar

ea
 of

 
lea

se
ho
lde

r e
ng
ag
em

en
t in

 m
ajo

r w
ork

s s
ch
em

es
, 

cre
ati
ng
 a

 f
oru

m 
wh

ere
 le

as
eh
old

ers
 v

iew
s 

or 
co
nc
ern

s 
on
 a

ny
 m

ajo
r w

ork
s 
pro

po
sa
l c

an
 b

e 
co
ns
ide

red
. 

 Th
is 
are

a o
f w

ork
 ca

n b
e d

ev
elo

pe
d f
urt

he
r a

nd
 th
e 

pro
po
sa
ls 

ma
de
 w

ill 
be
 a
dd
res

se
d 
as
 p
art

 o
f t
his

 
pro

ce
ss
. 

 Inc
rea

se
d t

ran
sp
are

nc
y w

ill 
be
 pr

ov
ide

d b
y s

ett
ing

 
ou
t f
urt

he
r i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 re

ga
rdi
ng
 th

e 
du
e 
reg

ard
 

pa
ne
ls,
 in

co
rpo

rat
ing

 ci
rcu

ms
tan

ce
s i
n 
wh

ich
 th

ey
 

wil
l 

be
 

he
ld,
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 

for
 

ma
kin

g 
rep

res
en
tat
ion

s 
an
d 

fee
db
ac
k 

me
ch
an
ism

s 
to 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs.
 

 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
07
 

 
Th

e p
roc

ed
ure

 in
 re

sp
ec
t o
f 

the
 D
ue
 R
eg
ard

 Pa
ne
l h
as
 

be
en
 am

en
de
d a

nd
 fu
rth

er 
inf
orm

ati
on
 re

ga
rdi
ng
 th
e 

pa
ne
ls 
ha
s b

ee
n p

rov
ide

d. 

Page 60



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

R3
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
im
ple

me
nt 
a 

ke
y l
es
se
e s

ys
tem

, s
ee
kin

g 
ma

xim
um

 es
tat
e c

ov
era

ge
, 

sim
ila
r to

 th
e o

ne
 de

live
red

 by
 

Cit
y W

es
t H

om
es
. 

Th
e 

ho
us
ing

 s
erv

ice
 is

 k
ee
n 

to 
ex
plo

re 
fur

the
r 

wa
ys
 of

 en
ga
gin

g l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
in 
all
 as

pe
cts

 of
 th
e 

se
rvi
ce
. 

 W
e 
wil

l e
xp
lor
e 
thi
s p

ote
nti
al 

ini
tia
tiv
e 
fur

the
r w

ith
 

Cit
y 

W
es
t 
Ho

me
s 

in 
ord

er 
to 

ga
in 

a 
be
tte
r 

un
de
rst
an
din

g 
of 

ho
w 

the
 k

ey
 l
es
se
e 

sy
ste

m 
op
era

tes
, t

he
 re

so
urc

es
 n

ee
de
d 

to 
se
rvi
ce
 a

nd
 

su
pp
ort

 th
is,
 an

d i
ts 
eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s. 

 Th
e h

ou
sin

g s
erv

ice
 w
ill 
als

o e
xp
lor
e t

he
 ex

ten
t to

 
wh

ich
 t
his

 i
nit
iat
ive

 c
an
 b

e 
lin
ke
d 

to 
cu
rre

nt 
lea

se
ho
lde

r 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

thr
ou
gh
 t

he
 R

es
ide

nt 
Inv

olv
em

en
t R

eg
ist
er.

 
 It 

is 
int
en
de
d 

to 
de
ve
lop

 r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

for
 

ac
tio
n b

y N
ov
em

be
r 2

00
7. 
  

 

De
ce
mb

er 
20
08
 

W
e h

av
e e

xp
lor
ed
 th
is 

ini
tia
tiv
e w

ith
 C
ity
 W

es
t 

Ho
me

s. 
  

 Re
lev

an
t a
sp
ec
ts 
of 
the

 C
ity
 

W
es
t k
ey
 le
ss
ee
 sc

he
me

 
ha
ve
 be

en
 bu

ilt 
int
o o

ur 
pro

po
sa
ls 
for

 se
rvi
ce
 ch

arg
es
 

an
d e

sta
te 
ins

pe
cti
on
s a

s 
we

ll a
s l
ea
se
ho
lde

r 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
. 

R4
 

Th
e k

ey
 el
em

en
ts 
of 
se
rvi
ce
 

pro
vis

ion
 at
 a 
loc

al 
lev

el,
 su

ch
 

as
 cl
ea
nin

g, 
ne
ed
 to
 be

 su
bje

ct 
to 
gre

ate
r in

de
pe
nd
en
t q
ua
lity

 
rev

iew
 an

d t
ha
t th

e 
inv

olv
em

en
t o
f le

as
eh
old

ers
 in
 

es
tat
e i
ns
pe
cti
on
s n

ee
ds
 to
 be

 
en
ha
nc
ed
.  T

he
 W

ork
ing

 
Gr
ou
p b

eli
ev
es
 th
e k

ey
 le
ss
ee
 

sy
ste

m 
wo

uld
 su

pp
ort

 th
is.
   

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
pro

ce
ss
 o

f 
es
tat
e 

ins
pe
cti
on
s 

is 
cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g r

ev
iew

ed
 to

 in
cre

as
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 

an
d 
im
pro

ve
 re

sid
en
t in

vo
lve

me
nt.
  T

his
 in

clu
de
s 

loo
kin

g a
t w

ho
 at

ten
ds
 es

tat
e i

ns
pe
cti
on
s, 

wh
at 

is 
loo

ke
d 

at 
as
 p

art
 o

f 
es
tat
e 

ins
pe
cti
on
s, 

wh
at 

se
rvi
ce
s 

are
 i

nv
olv

ed
 a

nd
 h

ow
 f

ee
db
ac
k 

is 
pro

vid
ed
. 

 
Th

is 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
 

wil
l 

be
 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 as
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
wo

rk.
 

Re
sid

en
t In

vo
lve

me
nt 

in 
Es

tat
e I

ns
pe
cti
on
s i
s n

ow
 

mo
nit
ore

d t
hro

ug
h t
he
 LH

O 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 re

tur
ns
.  

Oc
tob

er 
20
08
 

 
A c

are
tak

ing
 re

sid
en
ts 
pa
ne
l 

ha
s b

ee
n e

sta
bli
sh
ed
 an

d t
his

 
pa
ne
l h
as
 ag

ree
d n

ew
 

ca
ret

ak
ing

 se
rvi
ce
 st
an
da
rds

 
an
d r

es
po
ns
e t
im
es
 w
hic

h 
are

 no
w 
be
ing

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 

 Th
e C

are
tak

ing
 R
es
ide

nts
 

pa
ne
l h
as
 al
so
 id
en
tifi
ed
 a 

res
ide

nt 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 pa

ne
l 

Page 61



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

 Th
e 

res
ide

nt 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

reg
ist
er 

wo
rks

ho
p 

rec
en
tly
 co

ns
ide

red
 th

is 
are

a a
nd
 m

ad
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 

pro
po
sa
ls 

for
 e

nh
an
cin

g 
es
tat
e 

ins
pe
cti
on
s 

wh
ich

 w
ill a

lso
 be

 in
co
rpo

rat
ed
. 

 Th
e e

sta
te 
ins

pe
cti
on
 pr

oc
es
s i
s b

ein
g r

ev
iew

ed
 as

 
pa
rt 

of 
the

 H
ou
sin

g 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pr
oje

ct,
 th

is 
is 
int
en
de
d 
to 

 im
pro

ve
 th

e 
ga
the

rin
g 

an
d 

rec
ord

ing
 

of 
inf
orm

ati
on
, 

su
ch
 

as
 

ca
ret

ak
ing

/cl
ea
nin

g 
sta

nd
ard

s; 
ho
rtic

ult
ure

; 
co
mm

un
al 

rep
air
s. 

 E
sta

te 
ins

pe
cti
on
 re

po
rts
 w

ill 
be
 r
ec
ord

ed
 u

sin
g 

mo
bil
e 

tec
hn
olo

gy
 e

na
bli
ng
 

rep
air
s t
o b

e i
ss
ue
d o

n s
ite
. 

 A 
rel
au
nc
h o

f th
e e

sta
te 

ins
pe
cti
on
s i
s p

lan
ne
d f

or 
lat
er 

in 
the

 y
ea
r. 

 T
his

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n 
wil

l b
e 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 in
 th
is 
rel
au
nc
h. 

wh
o a

re 
sc
he
du
led

 to
 re

ce
ive

 
tra

ini
ng
 on

 m
on
ito
rin
g 

sta
nd
ard

s. 
 Th

e p
an
el 
wil

l b
e 

un
de
rta

kin
g r

eg
ula

r 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 of
 cl
ea
nin

g 
sta

nd
ard

s o
n e

sta
tes

 fro
m 

Oc
tob

er 
20
08
. 

R5
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
co
nd
uc
t a
 

rev
iew

 of
 its

 le
as
eh
old

er 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
, a
nd
 gu

ida
nc
e 

pa
ck
 w
ith
 a 
vie

w 
to 
inc

rea
sin

g 
ac
ce
ss
ibi
lity

 an
d p

en
etr

ati
on
 of
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs.
 

Th
e h

ou
sin

g s
erv

ice
 is
 pr

op
os
ing

 to
 is
su
e a

 re
gu
lar
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
ne
ws

let
ter

 
sim

ila
r 

to 
the

 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 cu

rre
ntl
y i
n p

lac
e f
or 

ten
an
ts.
 

 It i
s p

rop
os
ed
 th
at 
the

 le
as
eh
old

er 
wo

rks
ho
p d

raw
n 

fro
m 

the
 re

sid
en
t in

vo
lve

me
nt 

reg
ist
er 

be
 as

ke
d t

o 
co
ns
ide

r c
urr

en
t a

nd
 pr

op
os
ed
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
, to

 
pri
ori
tis
e 
the

 a
rea

s f
or 

rev
iew

  a
nd
 ta

ke
 a
n a

cti
ve
 

rol
e i
n t
his

 pr
oc
es
s. 

Co
mm

en
ce
 

rev
iew

 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
07
 

 

A l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
foc

us
 gr

ou
p 

wa
s h

eld
 to
 di
sc
us
s 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
. 

 A r
ea
de
rs 
pa
ne
l h
as
 no

w 
be
en
 es

tab
lish

ed
. 

 Le
as
eh
old

er 
inf
orm

ati
on
 is
 

no
w 
inc

lud
ed
 as

 a 
sp
ec
ific

 
se
cti
on
 of
 O
pe
n D

oo
r, o

ur 

Page 62



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ne
ws

let
ter

 to
 al
l re

sid
en
ts.
  

Th
e l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
gu
ide

 is
 

cu
rre

ntl
y u

nd
er 

rev
iew

. 
R6

 
Ho

us
ing

 m
us
t p
ub
lish

 th
e 

“ap
po
rtio

nm
en
t o
f ti
me

” d
ata

 
tha

t in
for

me
d t
he
 H
ou
se
ma

rk 
be
nc
hm

ark
ing

 ex
erc

ise
. 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
un
de
rta

ke
, in

 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 le
as
eh
old

ers
, 

a r
ev
iew

 pr
og
ram

me
 fo
cu
se
d 

on
 im

pro
vin

g s
erv

ice
 ch

arg
e 

tra
ns
pa
ren

cy
 an

d d
ata

 
pro

vis
ion

.  

Th
e 
ap
po
rtio

nm
en
t o

f t
im
e 
da
ta 

tha
t in

for
me

d 
the

 
ho
us
em

ark
 
be
nc
hm

ark
ing

 
ex
erc

ise
 
ha
s 

be
en
 

pla
ce
d i
n t
he
 pu

bli
c d

om
ain

.  T
he
 ap

po
rtio

nm
en
t o
f 

tim
e 
da
ta 

wil
l b

e 
reg

ula
rly
 a
nd
 ro

uti
ne
ly 

co
lle
cte

d 
fro

m 
rel
ev
an
t s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 th

e h
ou
sin

g s
erv

ice
 w
ill 

loo
k a

t th
e b

es
t w

ay
 of
 ro

uti
ne
ly 
rep

ort
ing

 on
 th
is.
 

Th
e l
ea
se
ho
lde

r w
ork

sh
op
 w
ill 
inc

orp
ora

te 
wo

rk 
on
 

ide
nti
fyi
ng
 th

e 
ke
y 
are

as
 w

he
re 

se
rvi
ce
 c
ha
rge

 
da
ta 

pro
vis

ion
 ca

n b
e i
mp

rov
ed
 an

d a
 pr

og
ram

me
 

of 
wo

rk 
de
ve
lop

ed
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is.
 

 

Ap
ril 
20
09
 

 
Th

e h
ou
se
ma

rk 
be
nc
hm

ark
ing

 ex
erc

ise
 ha

s 
be
en
 pl
ac
ed
 in
 th
e p

ub
lic 

do
ma

in.
   

 Fu
rth

er 
wo

rk 
is 
ne
ed
ed
 w
ith
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
to 
de
ve
lop

 th
is 

are
a. 

R7
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
se
nd
 al
l 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
– a

nd
 te
na
nts

 – 
the

 ca
ret

ak
ing

 sc
he
du
le 
for

 
the

ir b
loc

k, 
de
tai
ls 
of 
the

 
an
nu
al 
ho
rtic

ult
ura

l 
ma

int
en
an
ce
 pr

og
ram

me
, a
nd
 

cla
rify

 w
hic

h o
the

r b
loc

ks
 ar

e 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 th
e e

sta
te 
cle

an
ing

 
se
rvi
ce
 ch

arg
e. 
 Th

e W
ork

ing
 

Gr
ou
p w

ou
ld 
als

o e
nc
ou
rag

e 
Ho

us
ing

 to
 co

ns
ide

r in
clu

din
g 

ful
l d
eta

ils 
of 
the

 w
ork

s 
co
ve
red

 by
 th
e b

loc
k 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 ch

arg
e i
n t
he
 

Ma
ny
 le
as
eh
old

ers
 w
ill 
alr
ea
dy
 ha

ve
 a 

co
py
 of

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
ca
ret

ak
ing

 
sc
he
du
le 

for
 
the

ir 
blo

ck
, 

ho
we

ve
r 

we
 
wil

l 
fur

the
r 

ex
ten

d 
thi
s 

to 
be
 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e t

o a
ll r

es
ide

nts
 an

d c
ov
er 

fur
the

r a
rea

s 
inc

lud
ing

 ho
rtic

ult
ure

 an
d m

ap
 si
te 
are

as
. 

 W
e 
wil

l th
ere

for
e 
de
ve
lop

 in
for

ma
tio
n 
tha

t c
an
 b
e 

ma
de
 a
va
ila
ble

 a
t a

ll 
off
ice

s 
an
d 
on
 th

e 
To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

/To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

 
Ho

me
s 

we
bs
ite
 
an
d 

pro
vid

e 
fur

the
r i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 o
n 
the

se
 is

su
es
 in

 th
e 

pro
po
se
d l
ea
se
ho
lde

r n
ew

sle
tte
r. 

 W
e 
wil

l a
lso

 im
pro

ve
 th

e 
de
tai
l o

f t
he
 in

for
ma

tio
n 

pro
vid

ed
 r
eg
ard

ing
 b

loc
k 

ma
int
en
an
ce
 c

ha
rge

s 

Au
gu
st 
20
08
 

Ca
ret

ak
ing

 sc
he
du
les

 ha
ve
 

be
en
 pl
ac
ed
 in
 th
e 

no
tic
eb
oa
rds

 of
 ea

ch
 bl
oc
k 

an
d w

ork
 is
 on

go
ing

 to
 

pro
vid

e s
im
ila
r in

for
ma

tio
n o

n 
ho
rtic

ult
ure

.  W
e a

re 
als

o 
ma

kin
g t
his

 in
for

ma
tio
n 

av
ail
ab
le 
on
 ou

r w
eb
sit
e. 

  

Page 63



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

‘Ac
tua

l’. 
inc

lud
ing

 us
e o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e a

nd
 ex

plo
re 

 
the

 p
ote

nti
al 

to 
inc

lud
e 
thi
s 
inf
orm

ati
on
  
wit

h 
the

 
ac
tua

l b
ills

. 
  

R8
 

Th
e W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p w
elc

om
e 

the
 st
ep
s b

ein
g t
ak
en
 to
 

im
pro

ve
 st
aff
 tra

ini
ng
 an

d 
Le
as
eh
old

er 
op
en
 da

ys
.  

Th
es
e a

cti
on
s s

ho
uld

 be
 

ma
int
ain

ed
 an

d e
mb

ed
de
d 

fur
the

r to
 im

pro
ve
 le
as
eh
old

er 
en
ga
ge
me

nt.
  

Th
e h

ou
sin

g s
erv

ice
 is
 co

nti
nu
ing

 its
 pr

og
ram

me
 of
 

lea
se
ho
lde

r o
pe
n d

ay
s a

nd
 ar

e l
oo
kin

g t
o d

ev
elo

p 
thi
s t

o 
pro

vid
e 
lea

se
ho
lde

r s
urg

eri
es
 lin

ke
d 
to 

the
 

pro
du
cti
on
 of
 es

tim
ate

d a
nd
 ac

tua
l b
ills

. 
 A 

sc
he
du
le 

of 
Op

en
 D

ay
s 

for
 2

00
8/0

9 
wil

l b
e 

de
ve
lop

ed
. 

 Sta
ff t
rai
nin

g p
rog

ram
me

s o
n l
ea
se
ho
ld 
iss

ue
s n

ow
 

for
m 
a c

ore
 pa

rt o
f th

e h
ou
sin

g t
rai
nin

g p
lan

. 
  

An
nu
al 

rev
iew

 
31
.03

.09
 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
 an

d s
ub
jec

t to
 

an
nu
al 
rev

iew
. 

R9
 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
en
su
re 

tha
t it
 

im
ple

me
nts

 an
d e

mb
ed
s f
ull
y 

all
 as

pe
cts

 of
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 
Cu

sto
me

r P
rom

ise
, in

 bo
th 

pro
ce
ss
 an

d c
ult
ure

. 

Sp
ec
ific

 tr
ain

ing
 h

as
 b
ee
n 

ca
rrie

d 
ou
t i
n 
rec

en
t 

mo
nth

s o
n t

he
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 co
re 

va
lue

s a
nd
 th

is 
wo

rk 
wil

l c
on
tin
ue
. 

 A 
sp
ec
ific

 c
us
tom

er 
ca
re 

ele
me

nt 
of 

the
 c
ros

s 
se
rvi
ce
 le

as
eh
old

er 
tra

ini
ng
 ha

s b
ee
n p

ut 
in 

pla
ce
 

pro
vid

ing
 tr

ain
ing

 fo
r a

ll 
fro

nt 
lin
e 
sta

ff 
inc

lud
ing

 
ca
ret

ak
ers

, h
ou
sin

g o
ffic

ers
 an

d t
ec
hn
ica

l s
taf
f. 

A 
fur

the
r 

tra
ini
ng
 

an
d 

sta
ff 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

pro
gra

mm
e i
s b

ein
g d

ev
elo

pe
d. 

 Mo
nit
ori
ng
 s
ys
tem

s 
are

 in
 p

lac
e 

to 
mo

nit
or 

the
 An

nu
al 

rev
iew

 
31
.03

.09
 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
 an

d s
ub
jec

t to
 

an
nu
al 
rev

iew
. 

 All
 st
aff
 tra

ns
fer

red
 to
 TH

H 
rec

eiv
ed
 a 
sp
ec
ific

 in
du
cti
on
 

on
 th
e v

alu
es
 an

d c
us
tom

er 
eth

os
 of
 TH

H,
 an

d t
his

 is
 

on
go
ing

. 

Page 64



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ex
ten

t t
o 
wh

ich
 e
ac
h 
are

a 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 m

ee
ts 

the
 

req
uir
em

en
ts 

of 
the

 C
us
tom

er 
Pr
om

ise
 a
nd
 th

is 
ne
ed
s t
o b

e e
xte

nd
ed
 to
 en

su
re 

all
 se

rvi
ce
s c

an
 be

 
mo

nit
ore

d i
n a

ll a
rea

s o
f th

e p
rom

ise
.  T

he
 m
ov
e t
o 

co
ns
oli
da
ted

 s
erv

ice
 lo

ca
tio
ns
 w

ill 
as
sis

t i
n 

thi
s 

pro
ce
ss
. 

R1
0 

Th
ere

 is
 cl
ea
r e

vid
en
ce
 th
at 
a 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
nu
mb

er 
of 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
lac

k c
on
fid
en
ce
 

in 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
Alt

ern
ati
ve
 

Dis
pu
te 
Re

so
lut
ion

 (A
DR

) 
sc
he
me

’s 
ind

ep
en
de
nc
e a

nd
 

fai
rne

ss
.  T

he
 W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p 
be
lie
ve
 th
at 
3 o

pti
on
s s

ho
uld

 
be
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 H
ou
sin

g a
nd
 

Ca
bin

et,
 fo
llo
win

g c
on
su
lta
tio
n 

wit
h l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
an
d t
he
ir 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

s: 
i. 

Re
lau

nc
h t
he
 cu

rre
nt 
AD

R 
sc
he
me

. T
he
re 

wo
uld

 ne
ed
 to
 

be
 cl
ea
r c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 to
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
tha

t th
e s

ys
tem

 
ha
d c

ha
ng
ed
 an

d w
ha
t th

e 
im
pro

ve
me

nts
 w
ere

 in
ten

de
d 

to 
ac
hie

ve
. T

his
 w
ou
ld 
inc

lud
e:  

cle
are

r in
for

ma
tio
n a

bo
ut 
the

 ne
w 

tra
ns
pa
ren

t A
DR

 pr
oc
es
s 

inc
lud

ing
; 

Th
e t
hre

e o
pti
on
s p

ut 
for

wa
rd 

wil
l b
e e

va
lua

ted
 an

d 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 ca

rrie
d o

ut.
 

 W
e 
wil

l a
lso

 u
se
 th

e 
Le
as
eh
old

er 
W
ork

sh
op
 to

 
ex
plo

re 
ho
w 

to 
ma

ke
 in

for
ma

tio
n 
on
 th

e 
sc
he
me

 
cle

are
r, 
pro

vid
e 
a 
mo

re 
str
ea
ml
ine

d 
pro

ce
ss
 a
nd
 

us
e t
he
 co

rpo
rat

e c
om

pla
int
s p

roc
ed
ure

 fo
r s
tag

e 1
 

an
d 
2 
co
mp

lai
nts

 w
ith
 th

e 
po
ten

tia
l f
or 

the
 A

DR
 

ind
ep
en
de
nt 

me
ch
an
ism

s 
to 

rep
lac

e 
the

 s
tag

e 
3 

pro
ce
ss
. 

 Inf
orm

ati
on
 f
rom

 o
the

r 
Lo
ca
l 
Au

tho
riti
es
 d

oe
s 

ho
we

ve
r s

ug
ge
st 

tha
t th

e p
rin
cip

les
 of

 th
e c

urr
en
t 

sc
he
me

 ar
e g

oo
d p

rac
tic
e i
n t
ha
t it
: 

 
- 

is 
av
ail
ab
le 
for

 an
y d

isp
ute

 af
fec

tin
g s

erv
ice

 
ch
arg

es
 

- 
off
ers

 a 
thr

ee
 st
ag
e r

es
olu

tio
n p

roc
es
s 

- 
pro

vid
es
 a
 ra

ng
e 
of 

ind
ep
en
de
nt 

rou
tes

 fo
r 

res
olu

tio
n 

ad
mi
nis

ter
ed
 b

y 
the

 C
ha
rte

red
 

Ins
titu

te 
of 
Ar
bit
rat

ors
. 

 

Co
mm

en
ce
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
07
 

 

Dis
cu
ss
ion

s h
av
e t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e 

wit
h T

HL
A a

nd
 a 
pa
pe
r 

se
ttin

g o
ut 
fou

r p
ote

nti
al 
AD

R 
op
tio
ns
 ha

s b
ee
n d

ev
elo

pe
d. 

 Th
is 
pa
pe
r is

 cu
rre

ntl
y 

su
bje

ct 
to 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 

TH
LA

. 
 On

ce
 ag

ree
d a

 w
ide

r 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 in
vo
lvin

g a
 ra

ng
e 

of 
sta

ke
ho
lde

rs 
wil

l b
e c

arr
ied

 
ou
t a
nd
 fir
m 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s d

ev
elo

pe
d 

for
 TH

H 
Bo

ard
 an

d t
he
 

Co
un
cil’

s C
ab
ine

t. 
 In 
the

 m
ea
nti
me

, w
e h

av
e 

be
en
 ob

tai
nin

g i
mp

rov
ed
 

fee
db
ac
k f
rom

 th
e c

urr
en
t 

sc
he
me

 an
d w

e a
re 

co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 en

su
re 

Page 65



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

- T
ha
t th

e A
DR

 is
 on

e o
pti
on
 an

d 
cle

arl
y s

et 
ou
t th

e d
iffe

ren
t 

op
tio
ns
, a
nd
 w
he
n e

ac
h o

ne
 is
 

mo
st 
ap
pro

pri
ate

.  
- C

lea
rer

 gu
ide

lin
es
 ar

ou
nd
 th
e 

sp
ec
ific

s o
f th

e p
roc

es
s, 

inc
lud

ing
 th
e r

igh
ts 
an
d 

res
po
ns
ibi
litie

s o
f b
oth

 pa
rtie

s. 
  

ii. 
Dis

ba
nd
 th
e A

DR
 pr

oc
es
s a

nd
 

ma
ke
 al
l c
om

pla
int
s g

o 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e c

orp
ora

te 
co
mp

lai
nts

 pr
oc
ed
ure

.  I
f th

is 
op
tio
n w

as
 ta
ke
n i
t w

ou
ld 
be
 

ne
ce
ss
ary

 fo
r a

n o
pti
on
 of
 

arb
itra

tio
n/ 
me

dia
tio
n t
o t
ak
e 

pla
ce
 be

tw
ee
n s

tag
e t
wo

 an
d 

thr
ee
 of
 th
e c

om
pla

int
s 

pro
ce
du
re.

  
iii. 

De
ve
lop

 a 
ne
w 
AD

R 
sc
he
me

 
ref

lec
tin
g c

urr
en
t in

du
str
y b

es
t 

pra
cti
ce
 

It 
An

y 
rev

ise
d 
sc
he
me

 o
r r

ep
lac

em
en
t p

rop
os
als

 
wil

l b
e 
ac
co
mp

an
ied

 b
y c

lea
r i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 o
n 
ho
w 

the
 sc

he
me

 w
ork

s a
nd
 th
e r

ole
s o

f a
ll p

art
ies

. 
  

lea
se
ho
lde

r s
erv

ice
 ch

arg
e 

dis
pu
tes

 ar
e p

rop
erl
y 

inv
es
tig
ate

d a
nd
 se

ttle
d 

wh
ere

 po
ss
ibl
e. 

R1
1 

Th
e c

urr
en
t re

lat
ion

sh
ip 

be
tw
ee
n t
he
 AD

R 
sc
he
me

, th
e 

us
e o

f a
 Le

as
eh
old

er 
Va

lua
tio
n 

Tri
bu
na
l a
nd
 C
orp

ora
te 

Co
mp

lai
nts

 Pr
oc
es
s i
s n

ot 
cle

ar.
 As

 a 
ma

tte
r o

f u
rge

nc
y, 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld,
 in
 

It 
is 
ag
ree

d 
tha

t fu
rth

er 
cla

rity
 sh

ou
ld 

be
 p
rov

ide
d 

on
 th

e 
cu
rre

nt 
rou

tes
, a

nd
 fu

rth
er 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 

of 
thi
s w

ill b
e l
ink

ed
 to
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
n 1

0. 
 Cle

ar 
gu
ida

nc
e 
for

 s
taf
f a

nd
 le

as
eh
old

ers
 w

ill 
be
 

pro
du
ce
d. 

 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
07
 

Th
is 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
 is
 

lin
ke
d t
o r

ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
 10

 
ab
ov
e. 

Page 66



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 ke

y 
lea

se
ho
lde

r g
rou

ps
, p
rov

ide
 

cle
ar 

gu
ida

nc
e t
o s

taf
f a
nd
 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
on
 th
e r

ole
 of
 

ea
ch
 pr

oc
es
s. 

  

R1
2 

Th
e W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p w
ou
ld 

en
co
ura

ge
 H
ou
sin

g t
o a

do
pt 
a 

mo
de
l w

hic
h i
nc
lud

es
:  

• 
off
ice

rs 
wit

hin
 th
e c

en
tra

l te
am

 
be
ing

 gi
ve
n g

eo
gra

ph
ica

l 
pa
tch

es
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
mo

re 
co
he
siv

e s
erv

ice
  

• 
Sp

ec
ific

 Le
as
eh
old

er 
Of
fic
ers

 
wit

hin
 th
e L

oc
al 
Ho

us
ing

 
Of
fic
e, 
pro

po
rtio

na
te 
to 
the

 
nu
mb

er 
of 
lea

se
ho
lde

r 
pro

pe
rtie

s 
• 

Mo
re 

lea
se
ho
lde

r s
erv

ice
s t
o 

be
 pr

ov
ide

d a
t th

e L
oc
al 

Ho
us
ing

 O
ffic

e. 
  

Th
e 

ho
us
ing

 
se
rvi
ce
 

wil
l 

ex
plo

re 
the

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
 of
 O
ve
rvi
ew

 an
d S

cru
tin
y. 
  

Th
e 

firs
t 
sta

ge
 o

f 
the

 L
oc
al 

Ho
us
ing

 O
ffic

e 
rec

on
fig
ura

tio
n 

to 
pro

vid
e 

fou
r c

us
tom

er 
ac
ce
ss
 

ce
ntr

es
 c

on
ce
ntr

ate
s 

on
 c

on
so
lid
ati
ng
 e

xis
tin
g 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 A
 fu

rth
er 

ph
as
e 

of 
wo

rk 
is 

pla
nn
ed
 

fol
low

ing
 th

e 
rec

on
fig
ura

tio
n 
to 

loo
k a

t w
ha
t o

the
r 

se
rvi
ce
s 

co
uld

 b
e 

pro
vid

ed
 f
rom

 t
he
 c

us
tom

er 
ac
ce
ss
 

ce
ntr

es
 

an
d 

thi
s 

ele
me

nt 
of 

the
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
 w
ill 
be
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt 
of 

thi
s 

se
co
nd
 st
ag
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t. 

 Th
e 

pro
po
se
d 

fut
ure

 s
tru

ctu
res

 f
or 

the
 h

om
e 

ow
ne
rsh

ip 
se
rvi
ce
 a
re 

cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g 
rea

ss
es
se
d 

an
d 

 
a 

cu
sto

me
r 

se
rvi
ce
s 

tea
m 

 
wit

h 
a 

ge
og
rap

hic
al 

foc
us
 is

 b
ein

g 
pro

po
se
d 
 a
s p

art
 o
f 

thi
s p

roc
es
s. 

 Th
e 

po
ten

tia
l 
to 

pro
vid

e 
mo

re 
inf
orm

ati
on
 t
o 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
an
d 

an
sw

er 
a 

bro
ad
er 

ran
ge
 o

f 
qu
eri
es
 o
n 
lea

se
ho
lde

r i
ss
ue
s a

cc
es
sin

g 
ce
ntr

all
y 

ma
int
ain

ed
 da

tab
as
es
 w
ill 
be
 de

ve
lop

ed
 as

 pa
rt 
of 

the
 
mo

ve
 
to 

cu
sto

me
r 

ac
ce
ss
 
ce
ntr

es
 
an
d 

Ap
ril 
20
08
 

Re
str
uc
tur

ing
 of
 Lo

ca
l 

Se
rvi
ce
 C
en
tre

s a
nd
 th
e 

Ho
me

 O
wn

ers
hip

 Se
rvi
ce
 ha

s 
no
w 
be
en
 co

mp
let
ed
 an

d 
ali
gn
me

nt 
to 
LS

C 
are

as
 ha

s 
be
en
 ca

rrie
d o

ut 
wh

ere
ve
r 

po
ss
ibl
e. 

 W
e a

re 
in 
the

 pr
oc
es
s o

f 
ca
rry

ing
 ou

t a
 tri
al,
 gi
vin

g 
tea

ms
 w
ith
in 
the

 ce
ntr

al 
lea

se
ho
lde

r te
am

s s
pe
cif
ic 

res
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r e

ac
h L

SC
 

are
a. 
 W

e w
ill k

ee
p t
his

 un
de
r 

rev
iew

 to
 en

su
re 

clo
se
 

wo
rki
ng
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 de

ve
lop

 
be
tw
ee
n t
he
 ce

ntr
al 
tea

m 
an
d 

the
 LS

C 
off
ice

s. 

Page 67



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 th

e p
rop

os
ed
 co

-lo
ca
tio
n w

ith
 on

e s
top

 
sh
op
s 
en
ab
lin
g 
a 
bro

ad
 ra

ng
e 
of 

en
qu
irie

s t
o 
be
 

an
sw

ere
d a

t th
e f
irs
t p
oin

t o
f a
cc
es
s. 

R1
3 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
rev

iew
 th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
co
ntr

ac
t w

ith
 C
itiz

en
s 

Ad
vic

e B
ure

au
 (C

AB
) s
o t
ha
t it
 

pro
vid

es
 a 
se
rvi
ce
 th
at 
de
als

 
sp
ec
ific

all
y w

ith
 m
an
ag
ing

 th
e 

fin
an
cia

l is
su
es
 fa
ce
d b

y 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs.
 

Th
e 

cu
rre

nt 
co
ntr

ac
t 
wit

h 
the

 C
itiz

en
s 

Ad
vic

e 
Bu

rea
u 
do
es
 p
rov

ide
 le

as
eh
old

ers
 w

ith
 a
cc
es
s t

o 
sp
ec
ific

 w
ork

ers
 to

 a
dd
res

s 
the

 fi
na
nc
ial
 is

su
es
 

fac
ed
 by

 le
as
eh
old

ers
. 

 Th
is 

co
ntr

ac
t i
s 
du
e 
for

 re
ne
wa

l n
ex
t y

ea
r a

nd
 

the
ref

ore
 a 

re-
ten

de
rin
g p

roc
es
s w

ill 
be
 ca

rrie
d o

ut 
wit

h 
a 

rev
iew

ed
 
sp
ec
ific

ati
on
 
to 

en
su
re 

an
 

eff
ec
tiv
e, 
va
lue

 fo
r m

on
ey
 se

rvi
ce
 is
 pr

ov
ide

d. 
 

Ap
ril 
20
09
 

A r
ep
ort

 on
 th
e C

AB
 an

d t
he
 

op
tio
ns
 av

ail
ab
le 
ha
s b

ee
n 

pre
pa
red

 fo
r fu

rth
er 

dis
cu
ss
ion

. 

R1
4 

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
me

et 
wit

h 
To

we
r H

am
let
s C

om
mu

nit
y 

Cr
ed
it U

nio
n t
o e

xp
lor
e 

de
ve
lop

ing
 sp

ec
ific

 su
pp
ort

 fo
r 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
so
 th
at 
the

y c
an
 

ac
ce
ss
 af
for

da
ble

 lo
an
s. 

Ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 w

ill 
be
 m

ad
e 
to 

me
et 

wit
h 
To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 C
om

mu
nit
y 
Cr
ed
it 
Un

ion
 to

 e
xp
lor
e 
the

 
op
tio
ns
 th

at 
the

 cr
ed
it u

nio
n c

an
 of

fer
 in
 re

sp
ec
t o

f 
pro

vid
ing

 as
sis

tan
ce
 to
 le
as
eh
old

ers
. 

 Th
e 

ho
us
ing

 s
erv

ice
 w

ill 
als

o 
ex
plo

re 
wh

eth
er 

sta
nd
ard

 in
for

ma
tio
n 
on
 a
dv
ice

 a
ge
nc
ies

 c
an
 b
e 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 w
ith
 a
ll 
rel
ev
an
t c

orr
es
po
nd
en
ce
 to

 
lea

se
ho
lde

rs.
 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
07
 

Ini
tia
l d
isc

us
sio

ns
 he

ld 
wit

h 
TH

 C
red

it U
nio

n i
n 2

00
7. 
 A 

bid
 ha

s b
ee
n m

ad
e f
or 

Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 
fun

din
g t
o 

de
ve
lop

 sp
ec
ific

 pr
op
os
als

.  
Th

is 
ha
s b

ee
n d

isc
us
se
d w

ith
 

TH
 C
red

it U
nio

n w
ho
 ar

e 
tak

ing
 pr

op
os
als

 to
 th
eir
 

Bo
ard

 in
 Se

pt/
Oc

t 2
00
8. 

R1
5  

Ho
us
ing

 sh
ou
ld 
pro

vid
e c

lea
r 

gu
ida

nc
e t
o l
ea
se
ho
lde

rs 
on
 

the
 la
w 
su
rro

un
din

g s
tat
ute

 
ba
rre

d d
eb
t.  

It 
is 

an
tic
ipa

ted
 th

at 
iss

ue
s a

rou
nd
 st

atu
te 

ba
rre

d 
de
bt 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 a 

rel
ati
ve
ly 
sh
ort

 te
rm

 is
su
e a

s o
ld 

dis
pu
tes

 ar
e r

es
olv

ed
. 

 Th
e 

ex
ten

t t
o 

wh
ich

 a
ny
 d

eb
t m

ay
 b

e 
sta

tut
e 

ba
rre

d 
is 

de
pe
nd
en
t o

n 
the

 d
ate

 th
e 

de
bt 

wa
s 

inc
urr

ed
, th

e t
erm

s o
f th

e d
eb
t, a

s w
ell
 as

 th
e d

ate
s 

Ap
ril 
20
08
 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 is
 pr

ov
ide

d o
n a

 
ca
se
 by

 ca
se
 ba

sis
 as

 th
e 

ex
ten

t to
 w
hic

h a
ny
 de

bt 
is 

sta
tut
e b

arr
ed
 de

pe
nd
s o

n 
the

 pa
rtic

ula
r c
irc
um

sta
nc
es
 

of 
ea
ch
 ca

se
. 

Page 68



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

on
 w

hic
h 
res

ide
nts

 w
ere

 a
ler
ted

 a
nd
 re

mi
nd
ed
 o
f 

the
 de

bt.
 

 Th
e 
ho
us
ing

 se
rvi
ce
 w

ill 
rev

iew
 th

e 
inf
orm

ati
on
 it 

pro
vid

es
 to

 le
as
eh
old

ers
 in

 re
sp
ec
t o

f a
rre

ars
 to

 
ad
dre

ss
 th
e i
ss
ue
 ra

ise
d i
n t
his

 re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n. 

R1
6  
  C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 un

de
rpi
ns
 ho

w 
the

 C
ou
nc
il d

ea
ls 
wit

h l
oc
al 

res
ide

nts
.  I
n i
mp

rov
ing

 th
e 

res
po
ns
ive

ne
ss
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s ,
 

the
 C
ou
nc
il n

ee
ds
 to
 in
ve
st 

fur
the

r s
o t
ha
t c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 

is 
cle

ar,
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 to
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
 Th

is 
is 
pa
rtic

ula
rly
 im

po
rta

nt 
in 

ex
pla

ini
ng
 th
e r

ea
so
ns
 fo
r th

e 
wa

y t
ha
t s
erv

ice
s a

re 
de
live

red
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
wh

ere
 

ind
ivid

ua
l c
ha
rge

s a
re 

be
ing

 
rai
se
d. 
 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 te

am
 w

ill 
rev

iew
 w

ith
 H

ou
sin

g 
the

ir 
cu
rre

nt 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 

ch
an
ne
ls 

an
d 

ma
ter

ial
s 
to 

en
su
re 

tha
t f
utu

re 
wo

rk 
is 

pro
pe
rly
 

tar
ge
ted

, a
cc
es
sib

le,
 cl
ea
r a

nd
 co

nc
ise

.  
  

By
 ea

rly
 

Au
tum

n 2
00
7  

To
we

r H
am

let
s H

om
es
 (T

HH
) 

ha
s i
nv
es
ted

 in
 a 
pe
rm

an
en
t 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 M
an
ag
er 

to 
en
ha
nc
e a

nd
 im

pro
ve
 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 TH

H 
res

ide
nts

. 
A c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 pr

oto
co
l 

ha
s b

ee
n e

sta
bli
sh
ed
 

be
tw
ee
n t
he
 C
ou
nc
il a

nd
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s H

om
es
 (T

HH
) 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 te
am

 to
 

en
su
re 

tar
ge
ted

 an
d p

rec
ise

 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
. 

Th
es
e i
nc
lud

e a
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

the
 Es

tat
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t 

Pr
og
ram

me
 an

d t
he
 la
un
ch
 of
 

the
 O
ve
rcr

ow
din

g S
tra

teg
y. 

Re
gu
lar
 lia

iso
n m

ee
tin
gs
 ta
ke
 

pla
ce
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
 LB

TH
 & 

TH
H 
Co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 

co
lle
ag
ue
s. 

A T
HH

 w
eb
sit
e h

as
 be

en
 

Page 69



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

es
tab

lish
ed
. 

TH
H 
is 
co
mm

un
ica

tin
g 

reg
ula

rly
 w
ith
 te
na
nts

 an
d 

lea
se
ho
lde

rs 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e 

‘O
pe
n D

oo
r’ n

ew
sle

tte
r w

hic
h 

is 
dis

trib
ute

d e
ve
ry 
tw
o 

mo
nth

s. 
A c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
s s

tra
teg

y 
wil

l b
e c

on
sid

ere
d b

y t
he
 

TH
H 
bo
ard

 in
 O
cto

be
r. 

 
R1

7 
Th

e C
ou
nc
il n

ee
ds
 to
 ex

plo
re 

fur
the

r h
ow

 it 
ca
n g

et 
clo

se
r to

 
cu
sto

me
rs.
  F

or 
fro

nt-
lin
e h

igh
 

vo
lum

e s
erv

ice
s s

uc
h a

s 
ho
us
ing

, it
 w
ou
ld 
se
em

 
be
ne
fic
ial
 to
 ha

ve
 a 
str
on
g 

co
nn
ec
tio
n b

etw
ee
n s

erv
ice

 
pro

vid
ers

 an
d l
oc
ali
tie
s. 
 Th

is 
se
em

s t
o p

rov
ide

 th
e g

rea
tes

t 
po
ten

tia
l to

 bu
ild
 a 
str
on
g 

cu
sto

me
r re

lat
ion

sh
ip 
ba
se
d 

aro
un
d b

oth
 ow

ne
rsh

ip 
an
d 

ac
co
un
tab

ility
.  

Th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 cu
rre

nt 
pro

po
sa
ls 
for

 ac
ce
ss
 to

 fro
nt 

lin
e s

erv
ice

s w
ill 
int
eg
rat

e t
he
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f h

ou
sin

g 
se
rvi
ce
s 
wit

h 
oth

er 
fro

nt 
lin
e 

se
rvi
ce
s 
ac
ce
ss
ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 O

ne
 S

top
 S

ho
ps
 a
s 
we

ll a
s 
ex
pa
nd
 th

e 
ran

ge
 o
f s

erv
ice

s a
cc
es
se
d 
thr

ou
gh
 th

e 
Co

un
cil’

s 
ca
ll c

en
tre

. B
y 0

1.0
4.0

8 
It 
is 

rec
og
nis

ed
 th

at 
the

re 
ca
n 
be
 b
en
efi
ts 

fro
m 

ha
vin

g 
a 

str
on
g 

co
nn
ec
tio
n 

be
tw
ee
n 

se
rvi
ce
 

pro
vid

ers
 an

d l
oc
ali
tie
s a

nd
 th
e C

ou
nc
il is

 th
ere

for
e 

loo
kin

g a
t w

ha
t s
erv

ice
s c

an
 be

 lo
ca
ted

 in
 th
e l
oc
al 

ce
ntr

es
 p
rop

os
ed
 in

clu
din

g 
ca
ret

ak
ing

 a
nd
 A

SB
.  

In 
ad
dit
ion

 w
he
re 

ph
ys
ica

l lo
ca
tio
n i
s n

ot 
pro

po
se
d 

the
 C
ou
nc
il is

 lo
ok
ing

 at
 w
he
the

r c
en
tra

l te
am

s c
an
 

be
 pa

tch
 ba

se
d t
o g

ive
 ge

og
rap

hic
al 
ali
gn
me

nt.
 

Ap
ril 
20
08
 

So
uth

 Po
pla

r O
SS

 op
en
ed
 in
 

Ap
ril 
20
08
 an

d p
rov

ing
 to
 be

 
a p

op
ula

r lo
ca
tio
n f
or 

cu
sto

me
rs.
  T

he
 fiv

e O
SS

 ar
e 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 th
e L

SC
’s 
to 

pro
vid

e s
erv

ice
s t
o 

cu
sto

me
rs.
 

R1
8 

Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Co

mp
lai
nts

 
Pr
oc
es
s i
s a

 cr
uc
ial
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
Co

un
cil’

s d
eli
ve
ry 
of 
the

 
Le
afl
ets

 o
n 
the

 va
rio
us
 co

mp
lai
nts

 p
roc

es
se
s a

re 
pro

mo
ted

.  
Th

e 
lea

fle
t a

nd
 p
ub
lici

ty 
on
 C

orp
ora

te 
Co

mp
lai
nts

, 
av
ail
ab
le 

to 
cu
sto

me
rs 

an
d 

sta
ff, 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
08
 

Pr
oc
ed
ure

s h
av
e b

ee
n p

ut 
in 

pla
ce
 an

d a
re 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ell
 in
 

rel
ati
on
 to
 co

mp
lai
nts

 

Page 70



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

cu
sto

me
r p

rom
ise

.  T
he
 

Co
un
cil 

sh
ou
ld 
en
su
re 

tha
t it
s 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
wit

h a
ny
 ot
he
r 

sta
tut
ory

 or
 no

n-s
tat
uto

ry 
pro

ce
ss
es
 th
at 
dir
ec
tor

ate
s 

ma
y u

se
 is
 cl
ea
r to

 bo
th 
sta

ff 
an
d r

es
ide

nts
. 

cle
arl
y s

tat
es
 th

is 
pro

ce
du
re 

do
es
 no

t r
ep
lac

e a
ny
 

for
ma

l a
pp
ea
l p
roc

es
s o

r o
the

r s
tat
uto

ry 
co
mp

lai
nt 

pro
ce
ss
es
. T

his
 le
afl
et 
an
d a

cc
om

pa
ny
ing

 pu
bli
cit
y 

wil
l b

e 
rev

iew
ed
 b
y 
the

 e
nd
 o
f t
he
 y
ea
r w

ith
 a
n 

op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o c

he
ck
 an

d i
mp

rov
e c

lar
ity
.  

Th
e 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Co

mp
lai
nts

 te
am

 p
as
se
s 
on
 a
ny
 

co
mp

lai
nt 

tha
t h

as
 to

 b
e 
de
alt
 w

ith
 b
y 
an
y 
oth

er 
pro

ce
ss
 to

 th
e 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 p
ers

on
/te
am

.  
Re

gu
lar
 

tra
ini
ng
 fo

r s
taf
f o

n c
om

pla
int
s i
s h

eld
, in

 w
hic

h t
he
 

dif
fer

en
t s
tat
uto

ry 
pro

ce
du
res

 ar
e d

es
cri
be
d. 

 E
ac
h 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 h

as
 a

 d
es
ign

ate
d 

co
mp

lai
nts

 o
ffic

er 
wh

o 
ad
vis

es
 s
taf
f o

n 
co
mp

lai
nt 

ma
tte
rs 

an
d 
ca
n 

ide
nti
fy 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 p
roc

ed
ure

s 
to 

be
 u
se
d. 

 T
he
 

eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s/r
ea
ch
 
of 

thi
s 

tra
ini
ng
 
an
d 

the
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 o

n 
the

 C
ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e 

wil
l 
be
 

rev
iew

ed
 

.  

mo
nit
ori
ng
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

an
d T

HH
.  T

he
 

co
mp

lai
nts

 pr
oc
ed
ure

 is
 

pro
mo

ted
 on

 TH
H 
we

bs
ite
. 

R1
9 

Th
e C

us
tom

er 
Pr
om

ise
 is
 a 

vit
al 
sta

tem
en
t o
f th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

Ex
ce
lle
nt 
Pu

bli
c S

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

e 
Co

un
cil 

sh
ou
ld 
de
ve
lop

 cl
ea
rer

 
me

ch
an
ism

s f
or 

en
su
rin
g b

oth
 

the
 sp

irit
 an

d c
on
ten

t o
f th

e 
Cu

sto
me

r P
rom

ise
 ar

e b
ein

g 
de
live

red
 in
 D
ire
cto

rat
es
.   

Cu
sto

me
r 

Pr
om

ise
 

sta
nd
ard

s 
are

 
alr
ea
dy
 

em
be
dd
ed
 a

nd
 m

on
ito
red

 f
or 

the
 h

igh
 v

olu
me

 
se
rvi
ce
s b

ein
g d

ea
lt w

ith
 by

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 C
on
tac

t 
Ce

ntr
es
. T

he
 A

cti
on
 P

lan
 a
gre

ed
 to

 s
up
po
rt 

the
 

ne
w 
Cu

sto
me

r A
cc
es
s S

tra
teg

y i
nc
lud

es
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ac
tio
ns
 
reg

ard
ing

 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 
mo

nit
ori
ng
.  

W
ork

 is
 n
ea
rly
 c
om

ple
te 

on
 b
en
ch
ma

rki
ng
 c
os
ts 

pe
r c

on
tac

t w
ith
 o

the
r b

oro
ug
hs
 a

nd
 w

ork
 a

lso
 

be
ing

 un
de
rta

ke
n t

o i
de
nti
fy 

rob
us
t m

ea
su
rem

en
ts 

of 
qu
ali
ty 
an
d c

us
tom

er 
sa
tis
fac

tio
n r

ath
er 

tha
n j
us
t 

sp
ee
d, 

wh
ich

 is
 li
ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
Va

rne
y 
rep

ort
 o

n 

Ap
ril 
20
08
 

Ne
w 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 

ha
ve
 be

en
 ag

ree
d a

s p
art

 of
 

the
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 ne
w 

Str
ate

gic
 Pl

an
.  A

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
 C
us
tom

er 
pro

mi
se
 is
 al
so
 

un
de
r w

ay
 an

d w
ill b

e 
pre

se
nte

d t
o M

em
be
rs 
in 
du
e 

co
urs

e. 
 Ne

w 
me

tho
ds
 to
 m
on
ito
r 

cu
sto

me
r s
ati
sfa

cti
on
 ha

ve
 

Page 71



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

eff
icie

nc
y. 

 T
his

 w
ill 
als

o 
inc

lud
e 
a 
rev

iew
 o
f t
he
 

Cu
sto

me
r 
Pr
om

ise
 a

nd
 t
he
 t
yp
e 

of 
ind

ica
tor

s 
inc

lud
ed
 w

ith
in 

it, 
inc

lud
ing

 m
ore

 m
ea
nin

gfu
l 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 in
 fu

tur
e..
 W

e a
re 

als
o l
oo
kin

g t
o a

dd
 to
 

the
 s

erv
ice

s 
de
live

red
 t

hro
ug
h 

the
 C

us
tom

er 
Ac

ce
ss
 di

vis
ion

, a
llo
win

g t
he
se
 se

rvi
ce
s t

o b
en
efi
t 

fro
m 

the
 qu

ali
ty 
co
ntr

ol 
pro

ce
ss
es
 al
rea

dy
 in
 pl
ac
e 

an
d b

ein
g c

on
tin
ua
lly 

de
ve
lop

ed
 w
ith
in 
the

 di
vis

ion
.  

 

no
w 
be
en
 pu

t in
 pl
ac
e. 
 

Th
es
e i
nc
lud

e k
ios

ks
 in
 O
SS

 
an
d a

uto
ma

ted
 su

rve
ys
 w
ith
 

the
 co

nta
ct 
ce
ntr

e a
s w

ell
 as

 
my

ste
ry 
sh
op
pin

g. 

 

Page 72



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
4 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n t
he

 H
os

tel
s S

tra
teg

y  
 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

R1
 

Th
at 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Te
am

 w
ork

 w
ith
 al
l th

e h
os
tel
s 

to 
ex
plo

re 
the

 po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
fur

the
r in

fra
str
uc
tur

e 
im
pro

ve
me

nt.
 Sp

ec
ific

all
y t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

sh
ou
ld 
wo

rk 
wit

h L
oo
k 

Ah
ea
d H

ou
sin

g A
ss
oc
iat
ion

 to
 

de
ve
lop

 pr
op
os
als

 fo
r 

im
pro

vin
g t
he
 Al

dg
ate

 ho
ste

l 
wit

h t
he
 m
ini
mu

m 
po
ss
ibl
e 

los
s o

f b
ed
 sp

ac
es
 an

d 
co
ns
eq
ue
nt 
fun

din
g.  

 

Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 
 

1. 
Dia

log
ue
 a

nd
 m

ee
tin
g 

to 
tak

e 
pla

ce
 

wit
h L

oo
k A

he
ad
 lin

ke
d t

o t
he
 H
ou
sin

g 
Co

rpo
rat

ion
 bi
dd
ing

 ro
un
d 0

8 –
 20

11
.  

2. 
Pu

bli
cis

e 
aim

 to
 c
on
tin
ue
 to

 im
pro

ve
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
to 

ho
ste

ls 
se
cto

r 
mo

re 
wid

ely
. 

3. 
Dis

cu
ss
 o
pti
on
s 
an
d 
pri
ori
tis
e 
bid

s 
(if 

no
t p
os
sib

le 
to 

su
bm

it a
ll o

f th
em

 to
 th
e 

Ho
us
ing

 C
orp

ora
tio
n),

 th
rou

gh
 SP

CB
.   

 

(Th
e n

um
be
rs 
in 
thi
s 

co
lum

n b
elo

w 
ref

er 
to 
the

 st
ag
es
/ 

mi
les

ton
es
 in
 th
e 

res
po
ns
e/ 
co
mm

en
ts 

co
lum

n i
n e

ac
h r

ow
).  

1. 
Ju
ly 
20
07
 

(co
mp

let
ed
) 

2. 
Au

gu
st 
 

3. 
  N

ov
em

be
r 

Co
mp

let
ed
 (in

itia
l d
ial
og
ue
 

lin
ke
d t
o o

pti
on
s) 
as
 pa

rt o
f 

the
 bi
dd
ing

 ro
un
d f
or 

bo
th 

Ho
us
ing

 C
orp

ora
tio
n i
n 

20
07
 an

d t
he
 ‘P

lac
es
 fo
r 

Ch
an
ge
’ c
ap
ita
l b
idd

ing
 

rou
nd
.  

 Fu
rth

er 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s a
re 

tak
ing

 pl
ac
e i
n S

ep
tem

be
r 

20
08
 to
 re

vis
it t
he
 fu
tur

e o
f 

Ald
ga
te 
Ho

ste
l w

ith
 Lo

ok
 

Ah
ea
d, 
lin
ke
d t
o f
urt

he
r 

op
tio
ns
 an

d c
ha
ng
es
 th
ey
 

are
 ac

tiv
ely

 ex
plo

rin
g a

nd
 

wh
ich

 fo
cu
s o

n d
eli
ve
rin
g 

im
pro

ve
d a

cc
om

mo
da
tio
n 

at 
thi
s o

r o
the

r s
ite
s, 

sh
ou
ld 
the

y b
e i
de
nti
fie
d. 
 

R2
 

Th
at 
the

 Pr
ov
ide

nc
e R

oa
d 

Ho
us
ing

 As
so
cia

tio
n (

PR
HA

) 
Ha

ck
ne
y R

oa
d s

erv
ice

 sh
ou
ld 

be
 op

en
ed
 up

 to
 ac

hie
ve
 di
rec

t 
loc

al 
ac
ce
ss
 by

 LB
TH

 ba
se
d 

ag
en
cie

s. 
In 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 Ke

y s
tag

es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Me

et 
wit

h 
PR

HA
 

an
d 

LB
TH

 
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s, 

to 
co
nfi
rm

 
ho
w 

to 
pre

se
nt 
an
d a

pp
roa

ch
 th
e C

LG
.  

2. 
Dr
aft
 le

tte
r a

nd
 a
gre

e 
wit

h 
the

 p
art

ies
 

ab
ov
e o

utl
ini
ng
 re

qu
es
t.  

1. 
Au

gu
st 
 

2. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
 

3. 
Oc

tob
er 

 
  

Co
mp

let
ed
 an

d L
BT

H 
Ho

me
les

sn
es
s s

erv
ice

s 
no
w 
ha
ve
 75

% 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 

va
ca
nc
ies

 at
 H
ac
kn
ey
 

Ro
ad
 (a

gre
ed
 to
ge
the

r 
wit

h c
en
tra

l g
ov
ern

me
nt 

Page 73



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

PR
HA

 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 C
ab
ine

t 
sh
ou
ld 
ma

ke
 re

pre
se
nta

tio
ns
 

to 
DC

LG
 to
 th
is 
eff
ec
t.  

 

3. 
Su

bm
it l
ett
er 

to 
No

ve
mb

er 
Ca

bin
et 
 

 Dr
aft
 le
tte
r a

tta
ch
ed
. 

an
d P

RH
A)
. 2
5%

 of
 

va
ca
nc
ies

 ar
e f
or 

ou
tre

ac
h 

tea
ms

 w
ho
 ar

ran
ge
 m
ov
e 

on
 ac

co
mm

od
ati
on
.   

 
R3

 
Th

at 
res

ea
rch

 sh
ou
ld 
be
 

un
de
rta

ke
n t
o u

nd
ers

tan
d t
he
 

pe
rce

pti
on
 an

d c
ult
ura

l is
su
es
 

aff
ec
tin
g B

ME
 re

sid
en
ts 

aro
un
d a

cc
es
sin

g h
os
tel
s 

lea
din

g t
o a

n A
cti
on
 Pl

an
 

be
ing

 de
ve
lop

ed
 to
 im

pro
ve
 

BM
E a

cc
es
s.  

 

Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Re

vis
it t
he
 in
for

ma
tio
n i
n H

os
tel
 an

d 
Mo

ve
 on

 st
rat

eg
y a

nd
 up

da
te 
da
ta 
to 

ga
in 
ac
cu
rat

e p
ict
ure

 of
 cu

rre
nt 

po
sit
ion

.  
2. 

Co
ns
ult
 w
ith
 ke

y p
art

ne
rs,
 pa

rtic
ula

rly
 

BM
E g

rou
ps
 an

d d
raw

 on
 w
ork

 
co
mp

let
ed
 fo
r H

om
ele

ss
ne
ss
 St

rat
eg
y 

rev
iew

 of
 le
ve
ls 
of 
ho
me

les
sn
es
s i
n t
he
 

bo
rou

gh
  

3. 
Dr
aw

 up
 an

 ac
tio
n p

lan
, w

ith
 ta
rge

ts 
for

 
dif
fer

en
t B

ME
 gr

ou
ps
, fo

r th
e H

os
tel
s 

se
cto

r in
 LB

TH
, d
raw

ing
 on

 go
od
 

pra
cti
ce
 el
se
wh

ere
.  

1. 
Se

pt 
 

2. 
Oc

tob
er 

 
3. 

No
ve
mb

er 
Pa

rtia
lly 

co
mp

let
ed
 – 
ini
tia
l 

dis
cu
ss
ion

 an
d c

om
me

nts
 

so
ug
ht 
fro

m 
the

 H
os
tel
s 

an
d S

ing
le 
Ho

me
les

s 
Fo

rum
, to

 fe
ed
 in
to 
ho
w 

the
 re

se
arc

h w
ork

 is
 

un
de
rta

ke
n, 
wh

ich
 ha

s 
no
w 
tak

en
 pl
ac
e. 
    

 It i
s a

nti
cip

ate
d t
ha
t th

e 
res

ea
rch

er 
wil

l b
e i
n p

os
t 

by
 en

d o
f O

cto
be
r w

ith
 

pro
jec

t c
om

ple
tio
n b

y e
nd
 

of 
Ma

rch
 20

08
. 

R4
 

Th
at 
the

 H
OS

T t
ea
m 
wo

rks
 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 lo
ca
l a
ge
nc
ies

 
to 
de
live

r a
 m
ore

 jo
ine

d u
p 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
ce
ntr

ed
 on

 de
live

rin
g 

a p
ers

on
ali
se
d s

erv
ice

 ta
ilo
red

 
to 
ind

ivid
ua
l c
lie
nts

.   Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Ho

ld 
a 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r 
ev
en
t t

o 
co
ns
ult
 

wid
ely

 on
 th
e H

OS
T m

od
el 
 

2. 
Co

nti
nu
e 

to 
pro

ac
tiv
ely

 
as
k 

for
 

fee
db
ac
k f

rom
 al

l p
art

ne
rs 

as
 H
OS

T 
is 

im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 C

arr
y 

ou
t 

a 
for

ma
l 

rev
iew

 3
 m

on
ths

 a
fte
r H

OS
T 

up
 a
nd
 

run
nin

g. 
  

1. 
Ju
ly 

(co
mp

let
ed
) 

2. 
Fe

bru
ary

 
20
08
 (b

as
ed
 

on
 N
ov
 07

 
HO

ST
 st
art

 
up
).  

 

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
ini
tia
l 

dis
cu
ss
ion

 of
 H
OS

T 
op
era

tio
n t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e a

t 
the

 Si
ng
le 
Ho

me
les

s a
nd
 

Ho
ste

ls 
for

um
, u
sin

g i
nit
ial
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 da

ta 
(fo

r fi
rst
 6 

mo
nth

s o
f o
pe
rat

ion
). N

o 
ma

jor
 co

nc
ern

s e
xp
res

se
d, 

alt
ho
ug
h o

ng
oin

g d
eta

ile
d 

Page 74



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

wo
rk 
is 
tak

en
 pl
ac
e t
o 

co
nti
nu
e t
o r

efi
ne
 

pro
ce
du
res

 an
d l
iai
so
n 

wit
h i
nd
ivid

ua
l s
erv

ice
s. 
   

R5
 

Th
at 
the

 C
ou
nc
il s

ho
uld

 
pu
bli
cly

 ba
ck
s t
he
 Fo

ye
r 

Fe
de
rat

ion
’s 
ca
mp

aig
n t
o 

pe
rsu

ad
e t
he
 D
ep
art

me
nt 
of 

W
ork

 & 
Pe

ns
ion

s t
o w

aiv
e t
he
 

16
-ho

ur 
rul
e f
or 

res
ide

nts
 of
 

foy
ers

.  Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1.
 
Dr
aw

 u
p 

a 
let
ter

 t
o 

the
 D

W
P, 

for
 

am
en
dm

en
t a

nd
 ap

pro
va
l a
t N

ov
em

be
r 

Ca
bin

et,
 ba

ck
ing

 th
e c

am
pa
ign

.  
 

1. 
Se

pte
mb

er.
  

Co
mp

let
ed
 (s
ee
 at
tac

he
d 

res
po
ns
e f
rom

 D
W
P)
.  

R6
  

Th
at 
the

 C
ou
nc
il s

ho
uld

 
su
pp
ort

 C
itiz

en
s A

dv
ice

 an
d 

Sh
elt
er’
s c

am
pa
ign

 to
 sc

rap
 

the
 Si

ng
le 
Ro

om
 R
en
t 

Re
str
ict
ion

 an
d S

ha
red

 R
oo
m 

rat
e o

f L
HA

.   Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Dr
aw

 u
p 

a 
let
ter

 t
o 

the
 D

W
P, 

for
 

am
en
dm

en
t a

nd
 ap

pro
va
l a
t N

ov
em

be
r 

Ca
bin

et,
 b
ac
kin

g 
the

 c
am

pa
ign

 - 
dra

ft 
att
ac
he
d f
or 

co
mm

en
t.  

 

1. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
as
 ab

ov
e. 
 

R7
 

Th
at 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Te
am

 de
ve
lop

s i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wit

h s
erv

ice
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
a 

str
ate

gic
 re

sp
on
se
 to
 w
ork

 w
ith
 

clie
nts

 to
 re

du
ce
 ev

ict
ion

s a
nd
 

ab
an
do
nm

en
ts.
 Th

at 
the

 
res

po
ns
e e

ns
ure

s t
ha
t re

fer
ral
 

an
d a

ss
es
sm

en
t w

ork
 is
 

un
de
rta

ke
n, 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s a

re 

Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Co

lla
te 
an
d a

na
lys

e t
he
 cu

rre
nt 
da
ta 
for

 
all
 ho

ste
l s
erv

ice
s l
ink

ed
 to
 ev

ict
ion

s 
an
d a

ba
nd
on
me

nts
.  

2. 
Be

nc
hm

ark
 w
ith
 ot
he
r a

rea
s i
n a

nd
 

ou
tsi
de
 of
 Lo

nd
on
. 

3. 
Se

t ta
rge

ts 
wit

h i
nd
ivid

ua
l s
erv

ice
s  

4. 
Re

vie
w 
pro

gre
ss
 ag

ain
st 
tar

ge
ts 
an
d 

ad
dre

ss
 an

y p
oo
r p

erf
orm

an
ce
  

1. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
 

2. 
Oc

tob
er 

 
3. 

No
ve
mb

er 
 

4. 
Ja
nu
ary

 an
d 

Ap
ril 
08
 

5. 
Ja
nu
ary

 08
.  

6. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
07
  Co

mp
let
ed
 – 
all
 ho

ste
ls 

ha
ve
 in
itia

l ta
rge

ts 
for

 
ab
an
do
nm

en
ts 
an
d 

ev
ict
ion

s, 
a n

ew
 w
ay
 of
 

co
lle
cti
ng
 da

ta 
ha
s b

ee
n 

de
vis

ed
 to
 al
low

 gr
ea
ter

 
an
aly

sis
 of
 w
he
re 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ca

n b
e 

im
pro

ve
d a

nd
 th
e 

Page 75



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

ac
cu
rat

ely
 id
en
tifi
ed
 an

d 
as
se
ss
ed
, th

ere
 is
 so

me
 

ch
oic

e f
or 

clie
nts

 in
 te
rm

s o
f 

ho
ste

ls 
all
oc
ate

d a
nd
 th
at 

ho
ste

l s
taf
f h
av
e d

eta
ile
d p

lan
s 

to 
su
pp
ort

 cl
ien

ts.
   5. 

Th
ou
gh
 co

ntr
ac
t m

on
ito
rin
g a

nd
 vi
sit
s 

to 
ind

ivid
ua
l s
erv

ice
s e

ns
ure

 th
at 

ref
err

al,
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
an
d s

up
po
rt p

lan
s 

an
d p

roc
es
se
s a

re 
all
 in
 pl
ac
e i
n a

 
ho
ste

ls 
qu
ali
ty 
rep

ort
, p
ull
ing

 to
ge
the

r a
 

su
mm

ary
 of
 al
l th

e f
ee
db
ac
k f
rom

 
se
rvi
ce
 us

ers
 an

d s
erv

ice
 vi
sit
s. 
 

6. 
Inc

lud
e c

ho
ice

 in
 th
e d

es
ign

 an
d 

op
era

tio
n o

f H
OS

T s
o t
ha
t p
eo
ple

 ha
ve
 

so
me

 in
flu
en
ce
 of
 th
e s

up
po
rte

d 
ho
us
ing

 th
ey
 ar

e o
ffe
red

.  

un
de
rly
ing

 ca
us
es
 of
 

un
pla

nn
ed
 m
ov
es
 an

d a
 

‘go
od
 pr

ac
tic
e’ 
se
mi
na
r 

ha
s b

ee
n a

rra
ng
ed
 by

 th
e 

SP
 te
am

 fo
r O

cto
be
r 2

00
8, 

for
 th
e w

ho
le 
ho
ste

ls 
se
cto

r.  

R8
 

Th
at 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Te
am

 w
ork

 w
ith
 ho

ste
l 

pro
vid

ers
 to
 ex

plo
re 

the
 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r fu
rth

er 
ex
pa
ns
ion

 
of 
se
co
nd
 st
ag
e 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
.   Ke

y s
tag

es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Inc

lud
e t
his

 sp
ec
ific

 ob
jec

tiv
e i
n t
he
 

wo
rk 
wit

h p
rov

ide
rs 
in 

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio
n 1

 ab
ov
e, 
inc

lud
ing

 
tak

ing
 fo
rw
ard

 th
e r

ed
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f 

Da
nie

l G
ilb
ert

 H
ou
se
 (P

RH
A)
.  

As
 

Re
co
mm

en
da
tio

n 1
 ab

ov
e. 
 

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
aft
er 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 th
e 

Ho
ste

ls 
an
d S

ing
le 

Ho
me

les
s f
oru

m,
 it 
ha
s 

be
en
 ag

ree
d t
o m

ov
e 

tow
ard

 m
ore

 of
 an

 
ind

ivid
ua
lise

d a
pp
roa

ch
; 

tha
t is

 pe
op
le 
are

 
as
se
ss
ed
 an

d r
efe

rre
d t
o 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 
the

 ho
ste

ls 
se
cto

r th
at 
ma

tch
 th
eir
 

pa
rtic

ula
r n

ee
ds
 an

d 
pre

fer
en
ce
s (
wh

ere
 

po
ss
ibl
e).

  It
 w
as
 ag

ree
d 

tha
t it
 w
as
 m
ore

 he
lpf
ul 
to  

loo
k a

t h
os
tel
 se

rvi
ce
s a

s 
be
ing

 on
 a 
co
nti
nu
um

, 

Page 76



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

pro
vid

ing
 a 
wid

e r
an
ge
 an

d 
lev

el 
of 
su
pp
ort

, ra
the

r 
tha

n m
ec
ha
nis

tic
all
y 

div
idi
ng
 pr

oje
cts

 in
to 
firs

t 
an
d s

ec
on
d s

tag
e. 
 

R9
 

Th
at 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Te
am

 w
ork

 w
ith
 se

rvi
ce
 

pro
vid

ers
 to
 en

su
re 

clie
nts

 ar
e 

no
t fo

rce
d t
o m

ov
e i
nto

 pr
iva

te 
ren

ted
 se

cto
r a

nd
 ar

e 
ad
eq
ua
tel
y p

rep
are

d t
o l
ive

 in
 

pri
va
te 
ren

ted
 ac

co
mm

od
ati
on
, 

inc
lud

ing
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 he

lp 
wit

h 
Re

nt 
De

po
sit
s, 
Ho

us
ing

 
Be

ne
fit 
/ L
oc
al 
Ho

us
ing

 
All
ow

an
ce
, a
nd
 if 
ne
ce
ss
ary

, 
Dis

cre
tio
na
ry 
Ho

us
ing

 
Pa

ym
en
ts 
to 
co
ve
r b

en
efi
t 

sh
ort

fal
ls.
   Ke

y s
tag

es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Se

t u
p a

 de
dic

ate
d s

ho
rt t

erm
 pr

oje
ct 

tho
ug
h a

pp
oin

tin
g a

 pr
oje

ct 
wo

rke
r, t

o 
wo

rk 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e d

eta
ile
d p

roc
ed
ure

s 
an
d s

afe
 gu

ard
s t
ha
t n
ee
d t
o b

e i
n 

pla
ce
 fo
r s
uc
ce
ss
ful
 m
ov
es
 in
to 
the

 
PR

S. 
 

2. 
Dr
aw

 de
tai
led

 po
lici

es
, b
as
ed
 on

 
fee

db
ac
k f
rom

 se
rvi
ce
 us

ers
, p
rov

ide
rs 

an
d o

the
r re

nt 
de
po
sit
 sc

he
me

s. 
 Fo

cu
s 

on
 de

tai
lin
g s

ce
na
rio
s o

f h
ow

 th
e m

ov
e 

wo
uld

 w
ork

 an
d a

ll t
he
 on

go
ing

 sh
ort

 
an
d l
on
g t
erm

 fin
an
cia

l im
pli
ca
tio
ns
, 

inc
lud

ing
 lin

ks
 w
ith
 H
B. 

  

1. 
Au

gu
st 

(co
mp

let
ed
).  

2. 
Ja
nu
ary

 08
.  

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
fol
low

ing
 an

 
ini
tia
l s
ho
rt t

erm
 pr

oje
ct,
 

su
cc
es
sfu

lly 
pil
ote

d a
nd
 

led
 by

 Pr
ov
ide

nc
e R

ow
 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d L

oo
k A

he
ad
 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d C

are
, n
o 

fee
db
ac
k h

as
 be

en
 

rec
eiv

ed
 of
 an

yo
ne
 fe
eli
ng
 

pre
ss
ure

d t
o m

ov
e i
nto

 th
e 

pri
va
te 
ren

ted
 se

cto
r.  

On
e 

to 
on
e m

ee
tin
gs
 ha

ve
 

tak
en
 pl
ac
e b

etw
ee
n t
he
 

HO
ST

 te
am

 an
d h

os
tel
 

se
rvi
ce
s (
inc

lud
ing

 di
rec

t 
co
nta

ct 
wit

h s
erv

ice
 

us
ers

), w
ho
 ha

ve
 of
ten

 
res

po
nd
ed
 w
ith
 in
ter

es
t to

 
ex
plo

re 
an
y o

pti
on
s a

nd
 

su
pp
ort

 to
 m
ov
e o

n. 
  

R1
0 

Th
at 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Te
am

 ex
plo

re 
the

 po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
sp
ec
ific

 flo
ati
ng
 su

pp
ort

 
se
rvi
ce
 be

 m
ad
e a

va
ila
ble

 to
 Ke

y s
tag

es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s 

1. 
  P

rop
os
e t
he
 ex

ten
sio

n o
f s
up
po
rt t

o 
the

 PR
S b

y e
xis

tin
g F

loa
tin
g S

up
po
rt 

pro
vid

ers
 to
 en

su
re 

su
pp
ort

 av
ail
ab
le 
to 

1. 
Ju
ly 

(C
om

ple
ted

)  
2. 
Ju
ly 

(C
om

ple
ted

)  

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
the

 on
go
ing

 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
flo
ati
ng
 

su
pp
ort

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 dr

aft
 

se
rvi
ce
 sp

ec
ific

ati
on
s 

Page 77



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

clie
nts

 m
ov
ed
 fro

m 
ho
ste

ls 
to 

pri
va
te 
ten

an
cie

s. 
 
 

pe
op
le 
mo

vin
g f
rom

 ho
ste

ls 
to 
the

 PR
S 

2. 
  E

sta
bli
sh
 fo
rm

al 
lin
ks
 be

tw
ee
n h

os
tel
 

pro
vid

ers
 an

d r
en
t d
ep
os
it s

erv
ice

s. 
 

3. 
Fe

ed
 th
is 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
 in
to 
the

 
str
ate

gic
 re

vie
w 
of 
Flo

ati
ng
 Su

pp
ort

 
se
rvi
ce
s (
du
e f
or 

co
mp

let
ion

 in
 

No
ve
mb

er)
.  

 

3 A
ug
us
t 

(C
om

ple
ted

).  
fol
low

ing
 th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
rev

iew
 of
 flo

ati
ng
 su

pp
ort

 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
ex
pli
cit
ly 
no
tes

 
tha

t s
erv

ice
s w

ill s
up
po
rt 

pe
op
le 
mo

vin
g o

n f
rom

 
ho
ste

ls.
   

 

R1
1 

Th
at 
the

 Li
vin

g W
ell
 C
PA

G 
rev

iew
s t
he
 de

cis
ion

 to
 

wit
hd
raw

 th
e H

HE
LP

 se
rvi
ce
 

fro
m 

 
 h

os
tel
s a

nd
 sp

ec
ific

all
y 

ex
am

ine
s t
he
 ef
fec

tiv
en
es
s o

f 
its
 pr

op
os
ed
 re

pla
ce
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
 in
 re

ac
hin

g h
os
tel
 

res
ide

nts
. F

urt
he
rm

ore
 th
e 

Liv
ing

 W
ell
 C
PA

G 
co
ns
ide

rs 
ho
w 
the

 Su
pp
ort

ing
 Pe

op
le 

Pr
og
ram

me
 ca

n b
e 

inc
orp

ora
ted

 in
to 
the

 w
ide

r 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 so
 th
at 
the

y a
re 

co
ns
ult
ed
 an

d i
nv
olv

ed
 ab

ou
t 

im
po
rta

nt 
ch
an
ge
s t
o s

erv
ice

 
de
live

ry 
an
d d

ev
elo

pm
en
t.  

 

Ke
y s

tag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Co

lla
te 
fee

db
ac
k f
rom

 H
os
tel
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
on
 th
e p

rev
iou

s H
HE

LP
 se

rvi
ce
 an

d 
de
tai
l a
ny
 ke

y i
ss
ue
s t
o f
ee
d i
nto

 
cu
rre

nt 
se
rvi
ce
 de

ve
lop

me
nt.
  

2.
 
Dis

cu
ss
 is
su
es
 w
ith
 th
e E

LM
HC

T. 
3.
 
Ba

se
d o

n t
he
 ab

ov
e, 
pro

du
ce
 a 
fin
al 

rep
ort

 fo
r L

ivin
g W

ell
 C
PA

G 
tha

t m
ap
s 

ou
t a
 w
ay
 fo
rw
ard

 an
d e

xp
lor
es
 an

y 
pro

po
sa
ls 
to 
de
ve
lop

 se
rvi
ce
s i
n 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

.  
  

1. 
 O
cto

be
r  

2. 
No

ve
mb

er 
 

3. 
Ja
nu
ary

.  
Pa

rtia
lly 

co
mp

let
ed
 – 

co
lle
cti
on
 of
 vi
ew

s 
req

ue
ste

d f
rom

 ho
ste

l 
pro

vid
ers

, b
ut 
litt
le 
wr
itte

n 
fee

db
ac
k r
ec
eiv

ed
 to
 da

te.
 

SP
 te
am

 to
 re

vis
it w

ith
 

ho
ste

l s
ec
tor

 an
d e

sta
bli
sh
 

an
y a

rea
s w

he
re 

co
ns
tru

cti
ve
 fe
ed
ba
ck
 or

 
su
gg
es
tio
ns
 ca

n b
e 

pa
ss
ed
 to
 th
e E

LM
H 

Fo
un
da
tio
n T

rus
t, o

n 
fut
ure

 se
rvi
ce
 

de
ve
lop

me
nts

 in
 th
is 
are

a. 
 

R1
2 

Th
at 
the

 C
ou
nc
il s

ho
uld

 K
ey
 st
ag
es
 an

d m
ile
sto

ne
s: 

1. 
Oc

tob
er 

 
Pa

rtia
lly 

co
mp

let
ed
 – 
mu

lti 

Page 78



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

ex
am

ine
 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of
 

inc
rea

sin
g i
ts 
su
pp
ort

 fo
r th

e 
Dr
ug
 Ac

tio
n T

ea
m 
to 
en
su
re 

it 
ha
s t
he
 ca

pa
cit
y t
o p

rov
ide

 
sa
tel
lite

 se
rvi
ce
s i
n l
oc
al 

ho
ste

ls. 
 
 

1. 
  T

og
eth

er 
wit

h t
he
 D
AT

, re
vie

w 
the

 
ran

ge
 of
 D
AT

 fu
nd
ed
 se

rvi
ce
s t
ha
t 

cu
rre

ntl
y w

ork
 w
ith
 lo
ca
l h
os
tel
s. 
  

2. 
To

ge
the

r w
ith
 th
e D

AT
 an

d l
oc
al 

ho
ste

ls,
 id
en
tify

 an
y l
oc
al 
go
od
 pr

ac
tic
e 

an
d a

ny
 ga

ps
 in
 th
e c

urr
en
t ra

ng
e o

f 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 an
y d

iffe
ren

t w
ay
s 

of 
wo

rki
ng
 in
 ei
the

r H
os
tel
s o

r D
AT

 
se
rvi
ce
s t
o m

ee
t a
ny
 ga

ps
 or

 
op
era

tio
na
l is

su
es
.   

3. 
Dr
aw

 th
e f
ee
db
ac
k a

nd
 an

aly
sis

 fro
m 

the
 st
ep
s a

bo
ve
, in

to 
a f
ina

l re
po
rt, 

wit
h 

a s
et 
of 
ke
y p

rop
os
als

 fo
r c
on
sid

era
tio
n 

by
 th
e D

AT
 an

d S
PC

B. 
  

4. 
Dis

cu
ss
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of
 a 
sm

all
 

dru
gs
 an

d h
os
tel
 ha

lf d
ay
 co

nfe
ren

ce
, 

en
do
rse

d a
nd
 ch

air
ed
 jo
int
ly 
by
 th
e 

DA
T a

nd
 SP

 (w
ill a

rra
ng
e 

pra
cti
ca
litie

s),
 in
vo
lvin

g h
os
tel
s a

nd
 ke

y 
sta

ke
ho
lde

rs 
to 
he
lp 
wo

rk 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e 

ab
ov
e. 
 

 

2. 
No

ve
mb

er 
3. 

Ja
nu
ary

 08
  

4. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
07
  ag

en
cy
 pa

rty
 co

nv
en
ed
, 

tog
eth

er 
wit

h t
he
 D
AA

T 
an
d s

pe
cif
ica

tio
n w

ritt
en
 

bu
ild
ing

 on
 co

mm
en
ts 
an
d 

ad
vic

e f
rom

 th
e h

os
tel
s 

se
cto

r, t
o c

om
mi
ss
ion

 a 
res

ea
rch

er 
to 
tak

e f
orw

ard
.  

It i
s a

nti
cip

ate
d t
ha
t th

e 
res

ea
rch

er 
wil

l b
e i
n p

os
t 

by
 en

d o
f O

cto
be
r w

ith
 

pro
jec

t c
om

ple
tio
n b

y e
nd
 

of 
Ma

rch
 20

08
. 

Ad
dit
ion

all
y, 
ho
ste

ls 
ha
ve
 

for
ma

lly 
be
en
 as

ke
d t
o 

no
tify

 th
e S

P t
ea
m 
of 
an
y 

iss
ue
s o

f c
on
ce
rn 

or 
are

as
 

to 
wo

rk 
on
 to
ge
the

r w
ith
 

DA
AT

 ag
en
cie

s a
nd
 th
is 
is 

be
ing

 ta
ke
n t
hro

ug
h t
he
 

DA
AT

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 gr
ou
ps
.   

  Ab
bre

via
tio
ns
:  

 SP
  

 
= S

up
po
rtin

g P
eo
ple

  
SP

TM
  

= S
up
po
rtin

g P
eo
ple

 Te
am

 M
an
ag
er 

 

Page 79



CL
G 
  

= C
om

mu
nit
ies

 an
d L

oc
al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t (p

ay
 SP

 G
ran

t to
 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
tie
s a

nd
 de

ter
mi
ne
 th
e r

eg
ula

tio
ns
 un

de
r w

hic
h  

 
 

   S
P o

pe
rat

es
, a
s w

ell
 as

 m
on
ito
rin
g t
he
 pr

og
ram

me
).  

 
SP

CB
  

= S
up
po
rtin

g P
eo
ple

 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 Bo

dy
 (S

PC
B)
, th

e p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
gro

up
 w
hic

h o
ve
rse

es
 an

d h
as
 fo
rm

al 
 

 
 

    
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r th

e S
P p

rog
ram

me
 in
 LB

TH
.  I
t is

 ch
air
ed
 by

 Jo
hn
 G
old

up
.   

PR
HA

  
= P

rov
ide

nc
e R

ow
 H
ou
sin

g A
ss
oc
iat
ion

.  
PR

S  
 

= P
riv
ate

 R
en
ted

 Se
cto

r  
EL

MH
CT

 
= E

as
t L
on
do
n M

en
tal
 H
ea
lth
 C
are

 Tr
us
t  

    

Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
6 

Ac
tio

n P
lan

 - R
es
po

ns
e t

o S
cru

tin
y C

ha
lle
ng

e S
es
sio

n o
n D

ete
rm

ina
tio

n o
f M

ajo
r P

lan
nin

g A
pp

lic
ati

on
s 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
  

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

R1
    
  T

ha
t D

ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 R
en
ew

al 
se
ek
 to
 im

pro
ve
 re

sid
en
t 

inv
olv

em
en
t th

rou
gh
 ho

ldi
ng
 

se
ss
ion

s t
ha
t h
elp

 su
pp
ort

 an
d g

ive
 

gu
ida

nc
e a

bo
ut 
pro

po
se
d 

de
ve
lop

me
nts

. T
his

 w
ou
ld 
giv

e 
res

ide
nts

 th
e c

on
fid
en
ce
 to
 

ex
erc

ise
 an

d e
xte

nd
 in
vo
lve

me
nt 
to 

its
 fu
lle
st 
po
ten

tia
l.  

 

Pla
nn
ing

 pr
oc
es
s t
rai
nin

g s
es
sio

ns
 to
 be

 of
fer

ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 th
e L

AP
 ne

tw
ork

 to
 lo
ca
l re

sid
en
ts.
 

 
Du

rin
g 

20
08
/9 

 
Of
fic
ers

 fro
m 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Co
ntr

ol 
an
d D

ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Sc
he
me

s a
tte
nd
ed
 su

ch
 

se
ss
ion

s i
n e

arl
y 2

00
8 t
o 

inf
orm

 an
d d

isc
us
s w

ith
 LA

P 
me

mb
ers

 an
d r

es
ide

nts
 th
e 

pla
nn
ing

 pr
oc
es
s a

nd
 le
ga
l 

(S
10
6) 

ag
ree

me
nts

.   

R2
  

Pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 on

 Pr
e-P

lan
nin

g 
Ap

pli
ca
tio
ns
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 he

ld 
du
rin
g  
  

da
yti
me

 at
 w
ee
ke
nd
s t
o m

ax
im
ise

 
co
mm

un
ity
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n. 

  

Co
mm

un
ity
 Fo

rum
 C
us
tom

er 
Fe

ed
ba
ck
 fo
rm

s t
o 

inc
lud

e a
 qu

es
tio
n o

n p
ref

err
ed
 tim

es
 fo
r h

old
ing

 
pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
. 

 Fu
tur

e C
om

mu
nit
y F

oru
m 
me

eti
ng
s t
o b

e 
arr

an
ge
d i
n a

cc
ord

an
ce
 w
ith
 cu

sto
me

r’s
 w
ish

es
. 

 

Vie
w 
tak

en
 

ov
er 

ne
xt 
6 

mo
nth

s 
 

Of
fic
er 

req
ue
sts

 to
 ho

ld 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Fo

rum
s a

t 
we

ek
en
ds
 ha

ve
 no

t b
ee
n 

we
ll r
ec
eiv

ed
 by

 ap
pli
ca
nts

 
an
d r

es
ist
ed
 in
 al
l in

sta
nc
es
.  

Ne
ve
rth

ele
ss
, o
ffic

ers
 ha

ve
 

en
co
ura

ge
d e

xh
ibi
tio
ns
 of
 

ve
ry 
lar
ge
 sc

he
me

s t
o t
ak
e 

pla
ce
 at
 w
ee
ke
nd
s i
n 

su
ita
ble

 ve
nu
es
 an

d h
av
e 

be
en
 la
rge

ly 
su
cc
es
sfu

l in
 

ac
hie

vin
g t
his

. A
tte
nd
an
ce
 at
 

ev
en
ing

 C
om

mu
nit
y F

oru
ms

 
ha
s b

ee
n v

ery
 he

alt
hy
 in
 

alm
os
t a
ll in

sta
nc
es
 an

d 

Page 83



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
  

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

the
ir c

on
ten

t a
nd
 us

efu
lne

ss
 

ha
ve
 be

en
 pr

ais
ed
 w
ide

ly.
    

 
R3

 
An

 ex
ter

na
l fa

cili
tat
or 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 

as
ke
d t
o c

ha
ir p

ub
lic 

me
eti
ng
s t
o 

en
su
re 

its
 sm

oo
th 
run

nin
g a

nd
 

av
oid

 ac
cu
sa
tio
ns
 of
 bi
as
. 

    

Ap
pli
ca
nts

 to
 be

 re
qu
es
ted

 to
 pr

ov
ide

 an
d f
ina

nc
e 

an
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t fa

cili
tat
or 

fro
m 
list

 pr
ov
ide

d b
y 

off
ice

rs.
 

 It m
us
t b
e n

ote
d t
ha
t a
pp
lica

nts
 ca

nn
ot 
be
 

co
mp

ell
ed
 to
 do

 th
is 
an
d i
n t
he
 ab

se
nc
e o

f a
n 

ind
ep
en
de
nt 
fac

ilita
tor

 th
es
e m

ee
tin
gs
 w
ill b

e 
ch
air
ed
 by

 of
fic
ers

. 
 

On
-go

ing
 – 

rev
iew

ed
 

De
ce
mb

er 
20
08
 

 

Ap
pli
ca
nts

 ha
ve
 re

sis
ted

 
pa
yin

g f
or 

an
 “in

de
pe
nd
en
t 

fac
ila
tor

” o
n c

os
t g
rou

nd
s, 

pre
fer

rin
g i
ns
tea

d t
o u

se
 

the
ir o

wn
 (a

lre
ad
y h

ire
d) 

PR
/co

mm
un
ica

tio
n 

co
ns
ult
an
ts.
 Th

e r
es
ult
s o

f 
us
ing

 th
es
e c

on
su
lta
nts

 to
 

run
 m
ee
tin
gs
 ha

ve
 be

en
 

mi
xe
d a

nd
 le
ss
 ef
fec

tiv
e 

tha
n w

he
n r

un
 by

 of
fic
ers

. 
Th

is 
ap
pe
ars

 to
 be

 be
ca
us
e 

off
ice

rs 
are

 se
en
 as

 ‘n
eu
tra

l’, 
wh

ilst
 th
e a

pp
lica

nt’
s 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 co

ns
ult
an
ts 

are
 se

en
 as

 be
ing

 
co
nn
ec
ted

 to
 th
e a

pp
lica

nt 
an
d t
he
ref

ore
 bi
as
ed
. 

 
R4

 
Lis

ts 
of 
cu
rre

nt 
an
d f
ort

hc
om

ing
 

Ma
jor
 Pl

an
nin

g A
pp
lica

tio
ns
 to
 be

 
cir
cu
lat
ed
 to
 al
l C

ou
nc
illo

rs.
 

Ma
ny
 ea

rly
 di
sc
us
sio

ns
 on

 de
ve
lop

me
nts

 do
 no

t 
res

ult
 in
 an

 ap
pli
ca
tio
n. 
Ge

ne
ral
ly 
the

se
 

dis
cu
ss
ion

s a
re 

als
o c

om
me

rci
all
y s

en
sit
ive

 an
d 

ha
ve
 to
 be

 tre
ate

d c
on
fid
en
tia
lly.

 O
nc
e a

 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Fo

rum
 is
 pr

op
os
ed
, p
re-

ap
pli
ca
tio
n 

de
ve
lop

me
nts

 ca
n b

e c
irc
ula

ted
 to
 m
em

be
rs 
in 

Fro
m 
Ap

ril 
20
08
 

Cu
rre

nt 
ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
’ lis

ts 
are

 
alr
ea
dy
 se

nt 
to 
me

mb
ers

 
an
d l
ea
d m

em
be
rs 
are

 
bri
efe

d o
n r

eq
ue
st 
by
 th
e 

He
ad
s o

f S
erv

ice
. A

 st
ud
y i
s 

cu
rre

ntl
y u

nd
erw

ay
 in
 

Page 84



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
  

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

the
 fo
rm

 of
 a 
pe
rio
d l
ist
. C

urr
en
t a
pp
lica

tio
ns
 ca

n 
be
 in
clu

de
d i
n t
his

 lis
t.  

 
co
nju

nc
tio
n w

ith
 Le

ga
l 

Se
rvi
ce
s t
o i
mp

rov
e m

em
be
r 

inv
olv

em
en
t in

 m
ajo

r 
ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
 pr

ior
 to
 th
eir
 

rep
ort

ing
 at
 St

rat
eg
ic 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 
Co

mm
itte

e. 
Th

is 
ha
s t
o b

e c
are

ful
ly 
se
t 

up
 du

e t
o p

rob
ity
 

co
ns
ide

rat
ion

s. 
It i
s b

ein
g 

un
de
rta

ke
n i
n c

on
su
lta
tio
n 

wit
h t
he
 ch

air
 of
 th
e 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
co
mm

itte
es
. 

 
R5

  
Th

at 
do
cu
me

nts
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 

pre
pa
red

 to
 gu

ide
 lo
ca
l re

sid
en
ts 

co
nfr

on
ted

  w
ith
 th
e c

om
ple

xit
y o

f 
pla

nn
ing

 ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
 an

d 
leg

isla
tio
n, 
wit

h a
dv
ice

 an
d p

rac
tic
al 

su
pp
ort

 to
 en

ab
le 
the

m 
to 
su
pp
ort

 
or 

ob
jec

t to
 ap

pli
ca
tio
ns
  th

at 
aff
ec
t 

the
m.
 Th

is 
wo

uld
 in
clu

de
 gu

ida
nc
e 

in 
sim

ple
 la
ng
ua
ge
 on

 w
ha
t is

 a 
ma

ter
ial
 pl
an
nin

g c
on
sid

era
tio
n, 

ho
w 
to 
co
mm

en
t o
n p

lan
nin

g 
ap
pli
ca
tio
ns
, h
ow

 th
e c

ou
nc
il 

de
ter

mi
ne
s a

pp
lica

tio
ns
 et
c. 

Me
mb

ers
’ s
ug
ge
sti
on
s o

n w
ha
t 

typ
e o

f g
uid

an
ce
 m
igh

t a
ss
ist
 

A s
uit
e o

f s
uc
h d

oc
um

en
ts 
is 
be
ing

 pr
ep
are

d a
nd
 

wil
l b
e p

ub
lish

ed
 on

 th
e w

eb
 si
te 
in 
the

 ne
xt 
few

 
mo

nth
s. 
W
he
n p

ub
lish

ed
, m

em
be
rs 
wil

l b
e 

inf
orm

ed
 vi
a t
he
 M
em

be
rs’
 Bu

lle
tin
 an

d 
req

ue
ste

d t
o a

dv
ise

 on
 w
ha
t o
the

r m
ate

ria
l m

ay
 

he
lp 
the

ir c
on
sti
tue

nts
. 

 

Ad
vic

e n
ote

s 
pu
bli
sh
ed
 on

 
we

b A
pri
l 

20
08
 

 

A c
om

pre
he
ns
ive

 su
ite
 of
 

gu
ida

nc
e n

ote
s h

av
e b

ee
n 

co
mp

let
ed
 an

d p
ub
lici

se
d. 

Th
e p

lan
nin

g p
ag
es
 on

 th
e 

co
un
cil’

s w
eb
 si
te 
ha
ve
 al
so
 

be
en
 ex

ten
siv

ely
 re

vis
ed
 to
 

im
pro

ve
 th
eir
 ut
ility

 to
 th
e 

pu
bli
c. 
Th

e n
ote

s a
re 

av
ail
ab
le 
bo
th 
in 
the

 
pla

nn
ing

 re
ce
pti
on
 an

d o
n 

the
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e. 

Page 85



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
  

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

co
ns
titu

en
ts 
co
uld

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
. 

  R6
 

Re
se
arc

h i
nto

 ot
he
r L

oc
al 

Au
tho

riti
es
 sh

ou
ld 
tak

e p
lac

e t
o s

ee
 

be
st 
pra

cti
ce
 w
he
n c

on
su
ltin

g w
ith
 

res
ide

nts
. T

his
 m
igh

t h
elp

 de
ve
lop

 
an
d i
mp

rov
e t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 
se
rvi
ce
. 

  

Th
e S

erv
ice

 H
ea
d D

ev
elo

pm
en
t D

ec
isio

ns
, a
s 

Ch
air
 of
 th
e A

ss
oc
iat
ion

 of
 Lo

nd
on
 bo

rou
gh
 

Pla
nn
ing

 O
ffic

ers
, w

ill u
nd
ert

ak
e a

n a
ud
it o

f o
the

r 
Lo
nd
on
 Bo

rou
gh
s’ 
pra

cti
ce
 an

d e
xp
lor
e f
urt

he
r 

an
y e

xa
mp

les
 of
 be

st 
pra

cti
se
. 

 

Au
dit
 by

 
Ap

ril 
20
09
 

Th
e S

erv
ice

 H
ea
d w

ill c
arr

y 
ou
t th

is 
au
dit
 in
 th
e f
irs
t 

qu
art

er 
of 
20
09
 to
 en

ab
le 

wh
at 
in 
ma

ny
 ca

se
s a

re 
rec

en
tly
 in
tro

du
ce
d 

pro
ce
du
res

 to
 be

d i
n a

nd
 

rev
ea
l b
es
t p
rac

tis
e. 

 
R7

    
  S

up
po
rt w

ith
 an

y t
rai
nin

g n
ee
ds
 th
at 

ma
y h

elp
 M
em

be
rs 
be
co
me

 
inv

olv
ed
 m
ore

. 
 

Th
e c

urr
en
t p
rog

ram
me

 of
 co

mp
uls

ory
 “c
ore

” 
tra

ini
ng
 in
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 pr

ob
ity
 ea

ch
 M
ay
 w
ill 

co
nti
nu
e, 
an
d b

e s
up
ple

me
nte

d w
ith
 3-

mo
nth

ly 
co
urs

es
 on

 ot
he
r p

lan
nin

g i
ss
ue
s. 
Se

cti
on
 10

6 
an
d D

ev
elo

pm
en
t F

ina
nc
e h

as
 al
rea

dy
 ta
ke
n 

pla
ce
 an

d a
 se

ss
ion

 on
 th
e L

DF
 pr

oc
es
s i
s 

pla
nn
ed
 fo
r A

pri
l. F

utu
re 

ide
as
 fo
r s
es
sio

ns
 ar

e 
Ur
ba
n D

es
ign

 an
d S

ec
ure

 by
 D
es
ign

. 
 

On
-go

ing
 – 

rev
iew

ed
 

Ap
ril 
20
09
 

 

Co
mp

let
ed
 – 
tra

ini
ng
 on

 
leg

al 
(S
10
6) 

ag
ree

me
nts

, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
fin
an
ce
 an

d 
the

 LD
F p

roc
es
s h

av
e b

ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n. 
Fu

rth
er 

on
-

go
ing

 tra
ini
ng
 se

ss
ion

s w
ill 

fol
low

 in
 du

e c
ou
rse

 in
 

res
po
ns
e t
o e

me
rgi
ng
 ne

ed
s 

an
d r

eq
ue
sts

.  
 

 

Page 86



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
7 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n G
rad

ua
te 

Un
em

plo
ym

en
t 

 

Th
e W

ork
ing

 G
rou

p r
ec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
oc
us
 on

 ar
ea
s r
eq
uir
ing

 co
ns
ide

rat
ion

 an
d a

cti
on
 by

 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 ot
he
r o

rga
nis

ati
on
s 

wo
rki
ng
 to
 su

pp
ort

 lo
ca
l g
rad

ua
tes

 in
to 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 em
plo

ym
en
t a
nd
 tra

ini
ng
.  I
t is

 im
po
rta

nt 
to 
str
es
s t
ha
t im

pro
vin

g t
he
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r lo

ca
l g
rad

ua
tes

 to
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
the

ir e
mp

loy
me

nt 
sk
ills

 an
d e

nte
r a

pp
rop

ria
te 
lev

el 
rol
es
 is
 no

t th
e r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 of
 

on
e a

ge
nc
y, 
it's

 so
me

thi
ng
 th
at 
ma

ny
 di
ffe
ren

t o
rga

nis
ati
on
s c

an
 he

lp 
co
ntr

ibu
te 
to.
  T

ha
t's
 w
hy
 w
e'r
e d

ire
cti
ng
 ou

r re
po
rt a

nd
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s t
o t
he
 To

we
r H

am
let
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
's 
Co

mm
un
ity
 Pl

an
 Ac

tio
n G

rou
ps
 (C

PA
Gs

). 
  Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

R1
 

Th
e E

mp
loy

me
nt 
Ta

sk
 G
rou

p 
co
mm

iss
ion

s r
es
ea
rch

 to
 

es
tab

lish
 th
e e

xte
nt 
an
d n

atu
re 

of 
gra

du
ate

 un
em

plo
ym

en
t a
nd
 

un
de
rem

plo
ym

en
t in

 th
e 

bo
rou

gh
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 
ba
se
lin
e t
o 

inf
orm

 fu
tur

e a
cti
on
. 

 

Th
ere

 is
 n

o 
fun

din
g 
cu
rre

ntl
y 
av
ail
ab
le 

to 
res

ou
rce

 th
is 

res
ea
rch

.  
Ap

pro
ac
h 

to 
be
 

ma
de
 

to 
Me

tro
po
lita

n 
Un

ive
rsi
ty 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

 o
n 

Cr
ea
tin
g 

an
d 

Sh
ari
ng
 

Pr
os
pe
rity

 C
PA

G 
(Je

nn
y 

So
mm

erv
ille

) 
to 

de
ter

mi
ne
 if

 t
he
re 

are
 a

ny
 r
es
ou
rce

s 
or 

fun
din

g 
rou

tes
 a
va
ila
ble

 to
 u
niv

ers
itie

s 
for

 
thi
s t
yp
e o

f re
se
arc

h. 

No
v 0

7 
No

 fu
nd
ing

 id
en
tifi
ed
 fo
r fu

rth
er 

res
ea
rch

 

R2
 

Th
e C

ou
nc
il e

xp
an
ds
 in
-ho

us
e 

gra
du
ate

 tra
ini
ng
 to
 m
ax
im
ise

 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r g

rad
ua
tes

 to
 

ga
in 
sk
ills

, e
xp
eri
en
ce
 an

d 
pro

fes
sio

na
l q
ua
lific

ati
on
s i
n a

 
pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 w
ork

pla
ce
 se

ttin
g, 

reg
ard

les
s o

f th
eir
 et
hn
ic 

ba
ck
gro

un
d. 

 

Th
e 
co
un
cil 

ha
s 
rec

en
tly
 a
gre

ed
 a
 re

vis
ed
 

an
d 

en
ha
nc
ed
 g

rad
ua
te 

tra
ini
ng
 s

ch
em

e 
wh

ich
 ha

s b
ee
n r

ec
rui
ted

 to
 fo

r 0
7/0

8. 
  T

he
 

co
un
cil 

is 
ad
op
tin
g 

a 
mo

re 
co
he
siv

e 
ap
pro

ac
h 

to 
tra

ini
ng
 a

nd
 w

ork
 e

xp
eri
en
ce
 

ge
ne
ral
ly 

an
d 

inc
lud

ing
 g

rad
ua
tes

 a
nd
 is

 
wo

rki
ng
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith
 th

e 
PC

T 
on
 th

is.
  I

t is
 

als
o i

nte
nd
ed
 to

 de
ve
lop

 a 
co
mp

ete
nc
y a

nd
 

qu
ali
fic
ati
on
 fr
am

ew
ork

 th
at 

wil
l b

e 
us
ed
 in

 
rec

rui
tm
en
t a

nd
 tr
ain

ing
 w
hic

h w
ill, 

am
on
gs
t 

oth
er 

thi
ng
s, 
ide

nti
fy 
gra

du
ate

s w
ho
 ha

ve
 no

t 

Oc
t 0
7 

  
9 l
oc
al 
gra

du
ate

s w
ere

 ta
ke
n o

n 
in 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
07
 un

de
r th

e 
rev

ise
d s

ch
em

e w
hic

h w
as
 

ali
gn
ed
 w
ith
 th
e N

ati
on
al 

Gr
ad
ua
te 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Pr
og
ram

me
 to
 re

fle
ct 
the

 sa
me

 
lev

el 
of 
rem

un
era

tio
n. 
Lo
ca
l 

gra
du
ate

s a
re 

en
ga
ge
d o

n a
 tw

o 
ye
ar 

fix
ed
 te
rm

 co
ntr

ac
t. 8

 of
 th
e 

9 l
oc
al 
gra

du
ate

s a
re 

Ba
ng
lad

es
hi 
an
d t
he
 ot
he
r lo

ca
l 

Page 87



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

en
ter

ed
 
the

 
wo

rkf
orc

e 
via

 
a 

pa
rtic

ula
r 

sc
he
me

, 
an
d 

de
ve
lop

 
the

ir 
sk
ills

 
an
d 

kn
ow

led
ge
.  P

rog
res

s o
n t

he
 sc

he
me

 w
ill 
be
 

rep
ort

ed
 to
 C
&S

P C
PA

G 
ev
ery

 6 
mo

nth
s. 

gra
du
ate

 w
ho
 ha

s r
ec
en
tly
 le
ft t
he
 

sc
he
me

 is
 So

ma
li. 
Th

e s
ch
em

e 
pro

vid
es
 fo
r lo

ca
l g
rad

ua
tes

 to
 

un
de
rta

ke
 fo
ur,

 6 
mo

nth
ly 

pla
ce
me

nts
 ac

ros
s c

ou
nc
il 

dir
ec
tor

ate
s w

hil
st 
wo

rki
ng
 

tow
ard

s a
 Po

stg
rad

ua
te 
Dip

lom
a 

in 
Pu

bli
c a

nd
 C
om

mu
nit
y S

erv
ice

. 
In 
ad
dit
ion

, th
e L

oc
al 
Gr
ad
ua
te 

Po
sit
ive

 Ac
tio
n S

ch
em

e w
hic

h 
als

o c
om

me
nc
ed
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20
07
, e
ng
ag
ed
 4 
loc

al 
BM

E 
gra

du
ate

s (
3 B

an
gla

de
sh
i, 1

 
Bla

ck
 C
ari
bb
ea
n) 

wh
o b

eg
an
 a 

dir
ec
t c
ou
rse

 of
 st
ud
y i
n t
he
 

fol
low

ing
 ar

ea
s: 

Oc
cu
pa
tio
na
l T
he
rap

y, 
Le
ga
l a
nd
 

Pla
nn
ing

. T
he
 tw

o g
rad

ua
te 

tra
ine

e o
cc
up
ati
on
al 
the

rap
ist
s 

rem
ain

 in
 fu
ll t
im
e s

tud
y, 
the

 le
ga
l 

gra
du
ate

 tra
ine

e h
as
 le
ft t
he
 

sc
he
me

 an
d t
he
 Pl

an
nin

g 
gra

du
ate

 tra
ine

e h
as
 be

en
 

off
ere

d a
 te
mp

ora
ry 
co
ntr

ac
t w

ith
 

the
 co

un
cil 

R3
 

A T
as
k G

rou
p i
s e

sta
bli
sh
ed
 to
 

ch
am

pio
n e

mp
loy

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r lo

ca
l 
Th

e E
mp

loy
me

nt 
an
d E

mp
loy

ab
ility

 Ta
sk
 

Gr
ou
p w

ill t
ak
e o

n t
his

 ro
le.
  A

 sm
all
 ta
sk
 

gro
up
 w
ill b

e f
orm

ed
 to
 in
clu

de
 To

we
r 

Ta
sk
 G
rou

p 
es
tab

lish
ed
 

Se
pt 
07
 

M
em

b
er

s 
o
f 
th

e
 t

as
k
 g

ro
u
p
: 

Sa
lly

 R
o
b
er

ts
 

- 
E
L
B

A
 (

C
h
ai

r)
 

So
n
ia

 C
h
u
m

b
er

- 
Sk

ill
sm

at
ch

 

Page 88



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

gra
du
ate

s, 
an
d t
o c

oo
rdi
na
te 

ini
tia
tiv
es
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is.
  T

his
 

sh
ou
ld 
inc

lud
e C

ou
nc
il o

ffic
ers

, 
em

plo
ye
rs,
 un

ive
rsi
tie
s a

nd
 

gra
du
ate

s. 
 

Ha
ml
ets

 C
oll
eg
e, 
LB

TH
, E

LB
A a

nd
 

Co
nn
ex
ion

s. 
 EL

BA
 ha

ve
 fa
cili

tat
ed
 th
e 

su
cc
es
sfu

l C
AT

 sc
he
me

 an
d l
oc
al 
gra

du
ate

s 
fro

m 
tha

t p
rog

ram
me

 w
ill b

e i
nc
lud

ed
 as

 w
ell
 

as
 lo
ca
l e
mp

loy
ers

 id
en
tifi
ed
 th
rou

gh
 EL

BA
.  

Ta
sk
 gr

ou
p w

ill r
ep
ort

 to
 th
e w

ide
r 

Em
plo

ym
en
t a
nd
 Em

plo
ya
bil
ity
 ta
sk
 gr

ou
p 

an
d f
rom

 th
ere

 to
 C
&S

P C
PA

G 

Sh
am

so
l 
H

o
q
u
e-

 T
o
w

e
r 

H
am

le
ts

 
C

o
lle

ge
 

A
n
d
re

w
 A

tt
fie

ld
- 

T
o
w

e
r 

H
am

le
ts

 
P
C

T
 

R
eh

an
a 

B
eg

u
m

- 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 

M
et

ro
p
o
lit

an
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y 

A
h
m

ed
 M

o
h
am

e
d
- 

C
ar

ee
rs

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Fu

tu
re

s 
P
at

ri
ci

a 
N

n
ad

i-
 L

o
n
d
o
n
 M

e
tr

o
p
o
lit

an
 

U
n
iv

er
si

ty
 

Sa
mu

l A
lom

 – 
Ex

 C
AT

S E
LB

A 
 Th

e g
rou

p h
av
e m

et 
for

ma
lly 

tw
ice

 an
d h

av
e h

ad
 lo
ts 
of 
em

ail
 

co
nta

ct 
be
tw
ee
n m

ee
tin
gs
. 

 Th
is 
inf
orm

ati
on
 ha

s b
ee
n f
ed
 

ba
ck
 th
rou

gh
 th
e E

mp
loy

me
nt 

tas
k G

rou
p 

 
R4

 
Th

e T
as
k G

rou
p e

xp
lor
es
:  

• 
us
ing

 Sk
ills

ma
tch

 to
 

de
ve
lop

 vo
lun

tee
rin
g o

r 
se
co
nd
me

nt 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 
for

 gr
ad
ua
tes

 to
 ga

in 
ex
pe
rie
nc
e o

f w
ork

ing
 in
 

loc
al 
co
mp

an
ies

 an
d 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 

Th
es
e 
tas

ks
 w

ill 
be
 e
xp
lor
ed
 b
y 
the

 T
as
k 

Gr
ou
p a

nd
 pr

og
res

s a
nd
 ou

tco
me

s r
ep
ort

ed
 

ba
ck
 to
 th
e C

&S
P C

PA
G.
 

Qu
art

erl
y 

rep
ort

s t
o 

CP
AG

 
Th

e S
kill

sm
atc

h p
rog

ram
me

 ha
s 

as
sis

ted
 23

 gr
ad
ua
tes

 in
to 

em
plo

ym
en
t b
etw

ee
n A

pri
l 0
8 

an
d S

ep
t 0
8. 
  

 Th
rou

gh
 th
is 
pro

gra
mm

e a
nd
 th
e 

gra
du
ate

 pr
og
ram

me
s o

ffe
red

 by
 

TH
 C
oll
eg
e a

t le
as
t 5
5 g

rad
ua
tes

 

Page 89



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

• 
de
ve
lop

ing
 a 
me

nto
rin
g 

sc
he
me

 fo
r lo

ca
l 

gra
du
ate

s. 
 

are
 cu

rre
ntl
y b

ein
g a

ss
ist
ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 a 
va
rie
ty 
of 
pro

gra
mm

es
 

lin
ke
d t
o e

mp
loy

er 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

. 
 Th

e m
en
tor

ing
 sc

he
me

 is
 st
ill 

be
ing

 de
ve
lop

ed
 by

 EL
BA

.  
Qu

ee
n M

ary
’s 
an
d L

on
do
n M

et 
bo
th 
ha
ve
 ex

ist
ing

 m
en
tor

ing
 

pro
gra

mm
e a

nd
 TH

C 
ha
s 

su
gg
es
ted

 ex
ten

din
g i
t’s
  e
xis

tin
g 

me
nto

rin
g p

rog
ram

me
s t
o l
oc
al 

un
em

plo
ye
d g

rad
ua
tes

. 
   

R5
 

Th
e T

as
k G

rou
p e

xp
lor
es
:  

• 
ho
w 
to 
ide

nti
fy 
the

 ke
y 

em
plo

ym
en
t s
kill

s 
sh
ort

ag
es
 no

w 
an
d i
n t
he
 

fut
ure

 ba
se
d o

n t
he
 lik

ely
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 lo
ca
l 

lab
ou
r m

ark
et 
pro

jec
ted

 in
 

the
 To

we
r H

am
let
s 

Re
ge
ne
rat

ion
 St

rat
eg
y 

• 
the

 be
st 
me

an
s o

f 
im
pro

vin
g t
he
 ra

ng
e a

nd
 

rel
ev
an
ce
 of
 ca

ree
rs 

ad
vic

e t
o t
he
 lo
ca
l la

bo
ur 

ma
rke

t. 
 Th

e 
ev
ide

nc
e 

ba
se
 o

f t
he
 r
efr

es
h 

of 
the

 
Re

ge
ne
rat

ion
 S

tra
teg

y 
wil

l 
ide

nti
fy 

sk
ills

 
sh
ort

ag
es
 

an
d 

po
ten

tia
l 

are
as
 

of 
em

plo
ym

en
t a

s w
ell
 a
s t

he
 re

ce
nt 

Le
arn

ing
 

an
d 
Sk

ills
 C

ou
nc
il r

es
ea
rch

.  
Ho

we
ve
r t
he
 

ad
vic

e t
o g

rad
ua
tes

 pr
ov
ide

d l
oc
all
y i
s b

as
ed
 

on
 
cu
rre

nt 
job

 
va
ca
nc
ies

, 
the

 
ca
ree

r 
as
pir
ati
on
s 

of 
gra

du
ate

s 
an
d 

the
 w

ork
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e 

es
se
nti
al 

to 
ga
in 

ac
ce
ss
 t

o 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 ca
ree

r p
ath

wa
ys
.  

 Th
is 

inf
orm

ati
on
 w

ill 
be
 c

o-o
rdi
na
ted

 a
nd
 

ma
de
 av

ail
ab
le 
to 

all
 lo
ca
l a
ge
nc
ies

 w
ork

ing
 

wit
h g

rad
ua
tes

 

Ev
ide

nc
e b

as
e 

av
ail
ab
le 
 

Ja
nu
ary

 08
 

        Ad
vic

e 
inf
orm

ati
on
 

av
ail
ab
le 
in 

lea
fle
t fo

rm
 by

 

Th
e E

me
rgi
ng
 Em

plo
ym

en
t 

Str
ate

gy
 of
fer

s b
ac
kg
rou

nd
 to
 

em
plo

ym
en
t o
pp
ort

un
itie

s a
nd
 

gro
wt
h s

ec
tor

s o
f e
mp

loy
me

nt 
an
d h

as
 be

en
 de

ve
lop

ed
 in
 

co
nju

nc
tio
n w

ith
 th
e E

mp
loy

me
nt 

Ta
sk
 G
rou

p. 
Th

e g
rou

p h
as
 id
en
tifi
ed
 cu

rre
nt 

ini
tia
tiv
es
 an

d s
ha
red

 be
st 

pra
cti
ce
.  I
t h
as
 al
so
 di
sc
us
se
d 

wa
ys
 of
 di
ss
em

ina
tin
g t
he
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 lo
ca
l 

un
de
rgr

ad
ua
tes

 an
d g

rad
ua
tes

 as
 

we
ll a

s a
ll lo

ca
l a
ge
nc
ies

 w
ork

ing
 

wit
h g

rad
ua
tes

. 

Page 90



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

 
Ma

rch
 08

. 
 

De
sti
na
tio
n d

ata
 is
 no

w 
av
ail
ab
le 

at 
un
ive

rsi
tie
s a

nd
 th
e 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

 fro
m 
Lo
nd
on
 M
et 
 

ha
s a

gre
ed
 to
 co

ord
ina

te 
thi
s 

da
ta.
 

 
R6

 
Th

e T
as
k G

rou
p s

up
po
rt a

nd
 

mo
nit
or 

the
 pr

op
os
ed
 Ea

st 
Lo
nd
on
 Bu

sin
es
s A

llia
nc
e 

(E
LB

A)
 an

d Q
ue
en
 M
ary

 
Un

ive
rsi
ty 
Gr
ad
ua
te 
Ne

tw
ork

 
pil
ot 
to 
inc

rea
se
 th
e 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r lo

ca
l g
rad

ua
tes

 
to 
me

et 
loc

al 
em

plo
ye
rs 
an
d t
o 

co
ns
ide

r h
ow

 th
is 
ca
n b

e 
ex
ten

de
d a

cro
ss
 th
e b

oro
ug
h.  

 

To
 be

 co
ns
ide

red
 by

 Ta
sk
 G
rou

p f
oll
ow

ing
 

pre
se
nta

tio
n b

y E
LB

A a
nd
 Q
M 
Un

ive
rsi
ty 

Fe
b 0

8 
Th

e p
ilo
t, k

no
wn

 as
 th
e E

LB
A 

Bu
sin

es
s C

lub
, w

as
 ex

ten
de
d t
o 

inc
lud

e o
the

r lo
ca
l u
niv

ers
itie

s: 
Lo
nd
on
 M
etr

op
oli
tan

, Q
ue
en
 

Ma
ry’
s a

nd
 G
ree

nw
ich

.  T
he
 pi
lot
 

wa
s v

ery
 su

cc
es
sfu

l a
nd
 th
e 

sc
he
me

 w
ill b

e r
ep
lica

ted
 in
 th
e 

sp
rin
g 2

00
9. 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 ab

ou
t th

e p
rog

ram
me

 
is 
av
ail
ab
le.
 

R7
 

Th
e T

as
k G

rou
p d

ev
elo

p f
urt

he
r 

the
 lin

ks
 be

tw
ee
n s

ch
oo
ls 
an
d 

em
plo

ye
rs 
by
 co

ord
ina

tin
g a

nd
 

fac
ilita

tin
g c

are
ers

 w
ork

sh
op
s /
 

ad
vic

e s
es
sio

ns
 be

tw
ee
n a

ll 
ag
en
cie

s.  
 

Tim
eta

ble
 of
 ac

tiv
ity
 to
 be

 de
ter

mi
ne
d 

Fe
b 0

8 
A p

roj
ec
t to

 he
lp 
stu

de
nts

 w
ith
 

the
ir U

CA
S f

orm
s w

as
 

su
cc
es
sfu

lly 
pil
ote

d b
etw

ee
n 

gra
du
ate

s a
t C

red
it S

uis
se
 an

d 
six

th 
for

me
rs 
fro

m 
Ce

ntr
al 

Fo
un
da
tio
n S

ch
oo
l fo

r G
irls

 an
d 

wil
l b
e r

ep
lica

ted
 w
ith
 G
eo
rge

 
Gr
ee
n S

ch
oo
l a
nd
 C
red

it S
uis

se
 

in 
Oc

tob
er 

20
08
. 

 A  
co
nfe

ren
ce
 fa
cili

tat
ed
 by

 EL
BA

 

Page 91



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

an
d U

EL
 ca

lle
d R

ais
ing

 th
e B

ar 
too

k p
lac

e i
n J

un
e 2

00
8. 

 Ob
jec

tiv
es
: 

• 
To

 ge
t c
om

mi
tm
en
t fr

om
 

ac
ad
em

ics
 an

d l
ec
tur

ers
 to
 

the
ir r

ole
 in
 pr

ep
ari
ng
 

stu
de
nts

 to
 ta
ke
 ad

va
nta

ge
 

of 
ec
on
om

ic 
reg

en
era

tio
n 

of 
Ea

st 
Lo
nd
on
 

• 
T

o
 o

p
en

 t
h
e
 d

ia
lo

gu
e
 

b
et

w
ee

n
 e

m
p
lo

ye
rs

 a
n
d
 

ed
u
ca

to
rs

 a
n
d
 s

ta
rt

 t
h
e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f 
th

e
m

 b
u
ild

in
g 

m
o
re

 f
ru

it
fu

l 
an

d
 p

ro
d
u
ct

iv
e
 

re
la

ti
o
n
sh

ip
 w

it
h
 b

u
si

n
es

se
s 

• 
T

o
 i
d
en

ti
fy

 w
ay

 f
o
rw

ar
d
 a

n
d
 

n
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e
s.

  

 
T

h
e 

gr
o
u
p
 a

gr
ee

d
 t

h
at

 i
t 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

u
se

fu
l 
to

 r
o
ll 

o
u
t 

th
is

 i
n
it
ia

ti
ve

 t
o
 

o
th

er
 l
o
ca

l 
u
n
iv

er
si

ti
es

. 
 

 No
te:
 Al

l a
cti
vit
y a

nd
 pr

og
res

s a
ga
ins

t a
cti
on
 pl
an
 w
ill b

e m
on
ito
red

 an
d m

inu
ted

 by
 th
e T

as
k G

rou
p a

nd
 re

po
rte

d b
ac
k t
o C

PA
G 
in 

qu
art

erl
y r
ep
ort

s. 
 

Page 92



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
8 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y C
ha

lle
ng

e S
es
sio

n o
n t

he
 Yo

uth
 Se

rvi
ce
 Pl

an
  

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

R1
 T
ha
t a
 M
em

be
rs 
se
mi
na
r b

e 
org

an
ise

d t
o i
nfo

rm
 M
em

be
rs 
ab
ou
t 

the
 JA

R,
 Ai

mi
ng
 hi
gh
 an

d a
rea

s 
rai
se
d i
n s

cru
tin
y r
ev
iew

. 
  • 

Fu
nd
ing

 le
ve
red

 in
 by

 co
ntr

ac
tor

s 
• 

Co
ntr

ac
tin
g a

nd
 m
on
ito
rin
g 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
  

• 
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 

co
mp

ara
tiv
e d

ata
 ac

ros
s t
he
 LA

P 
are

as
  

• 
Ac

ce
ss
ibi
lity

 fo
r d

isa
ble

d p
eo
ple

 
an
d w

ha
t is

 be
ing

 do
ne
 to
 

en
co
ura

ge
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

• 
Fu

tur
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
ts 
of 
yo
uth

 
pro

vis
ion

 an
d a

cc
om

mo
da
tio
n 

ac
ros

s L
AP

 ar
ea
s  

• 
Pr
ov
isio

ns
 m
ad
e f
or 

gir
ls 

 

Da
te 

for
 S

em
ina

r 
co
nfi
rm

ed
 f
or 

19
th
 

Ju
ne
 

   Br
ief
ing

 no
te 

QA
 fr
am

ew
ork

 –
 co

pie
s t

o 
be
 p
rov

ide
d 

at 
Se

mi
na
r 

 Br
ief
ing

 no
te 

  Br
ief
ing

 no
te 

  My
 P

lac
e 

Str
ate

gy
 d

oc
um

en
t 
to 

be
 

co
mp

let
ed
 

 Br
ief
ing

 
no
te/
Eq

ua
lity

 
an
d 

Div
ers

ity
 

Ac
tio
n P

lan
 

 

19
th
 Ju

ne
 

    19
th
 Ju

ne
 

19
th
 Ju

ne
 

  19
th
 Ju

ne
 

  19
th
 Ju

ne
 

  Ju
ly/
Se

pt 
08
 

  19
th
 Ju

ne
 

RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

N 
FU

LL
Y I

ML
EM

EN
TE

D 
 Th

e M
em

be
rs 
Se

mi
na
r w

en
t 

ah
ea
d a

s p
lan

ne
d o

n t
he
 19

th
 

Ju
ne
 an

d w
as
 w
ell
 at
ten

de
d. 

 Th
e t
hre

e b
rie
fin
g n

ote
s a

nd
 

the
 Q
A f

ram
ew

ork
 w
as
 

dis
trib

ute
d a

t th
e s

em
ina

r a
nd
 

is 
av
ail
ab
le 
fro

m 
Yo

uth
 

Se
rvi
ce
s. 

 Th
e M

y P
lac

e s
tra

teg
y w

en
t 

to 
Ca

bin
et 
on
 th
e 1

0th
 

Se
pte

mb
er 

an
d i
t w

as
 ag

ree
d 

to 
su
bm

it a
 bi
d t
o r

ed
ev
elo

p 
the

 H
ail
ey
bu
ry 
Yo

uth
 C
en
tre

. 
 Ac

tio
ns
 to
 in
cre

as
e t
he
 

pro
vis

ion
 fo
r y
ou
ng
 w
om

en
 

ha
ve
 be

en
 bu

ilt 
int
o t
he
 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s G

en
de
r 

Eq
ua
lity

 Pl
an
.  T

arg
ets

 ha
ve
 

be
en
 bu

ilt 
int
o t
he
 Yo

uth
 

Se
rvi
ce
 co

ntr
ac
ts 
an
d s

ho
w 

Page 93



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ye
ar 

on
 ye

ar 
im
pro

ve
me

nts
.   

R2
  T

ha
t M

em
be
rs 
be
 gi
ve
n a

n 
op
po
rtu

nit
y t
o v

isit
 co

ntr
ac
tor

 
fac

iliti
es
. 

 

Me
mb

ers
 w

ill 
ha
ve
 a

cc
es
s 

to 
pro

jec
t 

vis
its
 

du
rin
g 

Au
gu
st 

as
 

pa
rt 

of 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
. 

Vis
its
 

to 
pro

vid
ers

 c
an
 b

e 
arr

an
ge
d 

dir
ec
tly
 o

r 
thr

ou
gh
 m
em

be
r’s
 en

qu
irie

s. 

Au
gu
st 
 20

08
  

  
RE

CO
MM

EN
DA

TIO
N 

FU
LL

Y I
ML

EM
EN

TE
D 

 Op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ere

 
ad
ve
rtis

ed
 in
 th
e M

em
be
rs 

Bu
lle
tin
.  T

wo
 M
em

be
rs 
too

k 
up
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 an

d v
isit

ed
 

eig
ht 
Po

sit
ive

 Ac
tiv
itie

s f
or 

Yo
un
g P

eo
ple

.  
R3

 T
ha
t th

e S
erv

ice
 sh

ou
ld 
inv

olv
e a

nd
 

co
ns
ult
 lo
ca
l v
olu

nta
ry 
gro

up
s 

inc
lud

ing
 m
oth

er 
ton

gu
e g

rou
ps
 on

 
iss

ue
s a

rou
nd
 de

tac
he
d y

ou
th 

se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n. 

6 m
on
th 
de
plo

ym
en
t o
f m

ob
ile
 pr

oje
cts

 
to 
inc

lud
e C

OF
, V

olu
nta

ry 
Se

cto
r F

oru
m 

an
d H

ea
d o

f C
om

mu
nit
y l
an
gu
ag
es
. 

Se
pt 
20
08
 

Ap
ril 
20
09
 

RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

N 
PA

RT
LY

  IM
PL

EM
EN

TE
D 

W
e w

ill b
e c

on
su
ltin

g a
nd
 

inv
olv

ing
 th
e n

am
es
 pa

rtie
s 

wh
en
 w
e d

ec
ide

 th
e 

de
plo

ym
en
ts 
for

 O
cto

be
r 

20
08
 on

wa
rds

.  O
ur 

Ra
pid

 
Re

sp
on
se
 Te

am
 is
 

de
ve
lop

ing
 a 
De

tac
he
d a

nd
 

Ou
tre

ac
h F

oru
m 
wh

ich
 w
ill 

inv
olv

e l
oc
al 
vo
lun

tar
y 

gro
up
s. 

R4
  T

ha
t th

e S
erv

ice
 ex

plo
res

 w
ay
s a

n 
au
dit
 ca

n b
e u

nd
ert

ak
en
 of
 di
sa
ble

d 
us
ers

 of
 yo

uth
 se

rvi
ce
 an

d h
ow

 
the

se
 se

rvi
ce
s a

re 
pu
bli
cis

ed
 to
 th
e 

pu
bli
c a

nd
 M
em

be
rs.
  

 

Au
dit
 un

de
rta

ke
n 
 JA

R 
yo
un
g i

ns
pe
cto

r 
rev

iew
ed
 

inf
orm

ati
on
, 

pu
bli
cit
y 

an
d 

pro
mo

tio
na
l a
cti
vit
ies

. 
“P
lac

es
 to

 go
, th

ing
s t

o d
o” 

bro
ch
ure

 to
 

tar
ge
t 1

00
0 
tee

na
ge
rs 

ide
nti
fie
d. 

 A
MP

 
we

bs
ite
 t
o 

foc
us
 o

n 
ac
ce
ss
. 
CO

O-
L 

19
th
 Ju

ne
 

RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

N 
FU

LL
Y I

ML
EM

EN
TE

D 
 W
e a

re 
inc

rea
se
d t
he
 fu
nd
ing

 
for

 a 
ran

ge
 of
 pr

ov
isio

n, 
inc

lud
ing

 at
 th
e T

ow
er 

Page 94



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
to 

be
 p

rom
ote

d 
to 

 y
ou
ng
 

pe
op
le 
wit

h L
DD

. 
Pr
oje

ct,
 St

. H
ild
a’s

 Ea
st 
an
d 

thr
ou
gh
 ou

r y
ou
th 
wo

rk 
co
ntr

ac
tor

s. 
 Th

e J
AR

 yo
un
g 

ins
pe
cto

rs 
vis

ite
d a

 ra
ng
e o

f 
pro

vis
ion

 an
d j
ud
ge
d i
t to

 be
 

go
od
. 

 Th
e n

ew
 ‘P

lac
es
 to
 go

, 
Th

ing
s t
o d

o’ 
bro

ch
ure

 ha
s 

be
en
 pu

bli
sh
ed
 an

d w
ill b

e 
dis

trib
ute

d t
o s

ch
oo
ls 
in 

Oc
tob

er 
20
08
.  T

he
 ne

w 
AM

P 
we

bs
ite
 w
ill a

lso
 be

 la
un
ch
ed
 

at 
the

 sa
me

 tim
e. 
 Th

e 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n o

f C
OO

-L 
ha
s 

be
en
 ve

ry 
su
cc
es
sfu

l a
nd
 

ov
er 

13
00
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 ar
e 

en
ga
ge
d. 

R5
 T
ha
t th

e S
erv

ice
 co

nti
nu
es
 w
ork

ing
 

to 
pu
t in

 pl
ac
e a

 m
ec
ha
nis

m 
to 

en
ga
ge
 th
e C

hin
es
e a

nd
 an

y n
ew

 
em

erg
ing

 co
mm

un
itie

s 
 

Ini
tia
l m

ee
tin
g u

nd
ert

ak
en
 w
ith
 C
AT

H 
Ch

ine
se
 c
om

mu
nit
y 
ac
tiv
ely

 p
rio
riti
se
d 

in 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 o
f m

ain
str
ea
m 

gra
nts

 
pro

ce
ss
. 

On
go
ing

 
Me

eti
ng
s a

re 
co
nti
nu
ing

 an
d 

we
 w
ill b

e p
rio
riti
sin

g t
he
 

Ch
ine

se
 co

mm
un
ity
 w
ith
in 

ma
ins

tre
am

 gr
an
ts 
for

 
20
09
/10

. 
R6

  T
ha
t in

 co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 th
e I
nte

r-
Fa

ith
 Fo

rum
, s
erv

ice
 us

ers
 an

d 
sta

ff, 
the

 Se
rvi
ce
 ex

plo
res

 ho
w 

rel
igi
ou
s n

ee
ds
 co

uld
 be

 
inc

orp
ora

ted
 in
 yo

uth
 se

rvi
ce
 

Sta
ff c

on
fer

en
ce
 an

d w
ork

sh
op
 al
rea

dy
 

un
de
rta

ke
n. 
 Yo

uth
 Se

rvi
ce
 ra

n e
ve
nts

 
wit

h t
he
 In
ter

 Fa
ith
 Fo

rum
 in
 In
ter

 Fa
ith
 

we
ek
.  “

All
 di
ffe
ren

t a
ll e

qu
al”
 yo

uth
 w
ork

 
we

ek
 ev

en
ts 
run

 in
 20

07
  

On
go
ing

 
Th

e n
ex
t ro

un
d o

f P
rev

en
tin
g 

Vio
len

t E
xtr
em

ism
 pr

oje
cts

 is
 

cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
. 

Page 95



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

cu
rric

ulu
m.
 

 
Se

rvi
ce
 ha

s a
pp
oin

ted
  H

ate
 C
rim

e 
Ch

am
pio

ns
  

PE
AC

E a
nd
 Pr

ev
en
tin
g V

iol
en
t 

Ex
tre

mi
sm

 pr
oje

ct 
ha
s b

ee
n 

es
tab

lish
ed
. 

R7
  T

ha
t th

e C
ou
nc
il a

nd
 th
e y

ou
th 

se
rvi
ce
 m
ax
im
ise

s o
pp
ort

un
itie

s 
du
rin
g s

toc
k-t
ran

sfe
r a

nd
 m
as
ter

 
pla

nn
ing

 pr
oc
es
s t
o s

ec
ure

 
ad
eq
ua
te 
yo
uth

 pr
ov
isio

n. 
 

Dis
cu
ss
ion

 un
de
rw
ay
 in
 Bi

sh
op
sg
ate

 
an
d C

hri
sp
 St

ree
t. 

On
go
ing

 
W
e h

av
e m

ad
e a

 
pre

se
nta

tio
n a

bo
ut 
yo
uth

 
se
rvi
ce
s a

t th
e H

ou
sin

g 
Fo

rum
 an

d h
av
e s

up
po
rte

d a
 

ran
ge
 of
 R
eg
ist
ere

d S
oc
ial
 

La
nd
lor
ds
 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ing
 

yo
uth

 pr
ov
isio

n, 
inc

lud
ing

 
Ea

st 
En

d H
om

es
, B

eth
na
l 

Gr
ee
n a

nd
 Vi

cto
ria
 Pa

rk 
Ho

us
ing

 As
so
cia

tio
n a

nd
 ou

r 
ow

n T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 H
om

es
. 

R8
  T

ha
t M

em
be
rs 
be
 in
vo
lve

d i
n t
he
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 ‘A
im
ing

 hi
gh
 fo
r 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

: a
 te
n y

ea
r s
tra

teg
y 

for
 po

sit
ive

 ac
tiv
itie

s’ 
in 
To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

. 
 

To
 be

 co
ve
red

 at
 Se

mi
na
r (R

1) 
19

th
 Ju

ne
 

RE
CO

MM
EN

DA
TIO

N 
FU

LL
Y I

ML
EM

EN
TE

D 
 Th

is 
wa

s c
om

pre
he
ns
ive

ly 
co
ve
red

 in
 th
e M

em
be
r’s
 

Se
mi
na
r in

 Ju
ne
 an

d a
 fu
rth

er 
up
da
te 
wa

s g
ive

n i
n t
he
 

Ca
bin

et 
pa
pe
r o

n 1
0th
 

Se
pte

mb
er.

 
 

Page 96



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
9 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e R

ole
 of

 W
ard

 C
ou

nc
illo

rs 
in 

the
 To

we
r H

am
let

s P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
 Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

Co
mm

en
ts 

Da
te 

Up
da

te:
 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

De
fin

ing
 th

e r
ole

 of
 w
ard

 co
un

cil
lor

s i
n t

he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

 

R1
 

A j
ob
 de

sc
rip
tio
n f
or 

‘co
un
cill

ors
 as

 
co
mm

un
ity
 le
ad
ers

’ s
ho
uld

 be
 

for
mu

lat
ed
 w
ith
 th
e i
nv
olv

em
en
t o
f 

bo
th 
co
un
cill

ors
 an

d t
he
 w
ide

r 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
. T

his
 w
ou
ld 
inc

lud
e t
he
 

co
mm

un
ity
 le
ad
ers

hip
 co

un
cill

ors
 

pro
vid

e t
hro

ug
h d

iffe
ren

t 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 fo
rum

s, 
ca
bin

et,
 

ov
erv

iew
 an

d s
cru

tin
y a

nd
 

ca
se
wo

rk.
 

  

A r
ole

 de
sc
rip
tio
n h

as
 be

en
 de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d a
gre

ed
 

wit
h t
he
 M
em

be
r T

rai
nin

g a
nd
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Gr
ou
p. 
It c

ov
ers

 M
em

be
r re

sp
on
sib

iliti
es
, a
cti
vit
ies

 
an
d s

ets
 ou

t th
e d

iffe
ren

t d
uti
es
 in
 th
eir
 ro

le 
as
 

co
mm

un
ity
 le
ad
ers

, o
n C

ab
ine

t, o
n O

ve
rvi
ew

 an
d 

Sc
rut

iny
 an

d o
n e

xte
rna

l b
od
ies

. 
 It w

ill b
e p

rov
ide

d t
o a

ll c
ou
nc
illo

rs 
in 
the

 ne
w 

Co
un
cil 

an
d i
s b

ein
g u

se
d a

s t
he
 fra

me
wo

rk 
for

 th
e 

Me
mb

ers
 In
du
cti
on
 pr

og
ram

me
 fo
llo
win

g t
he
 M
ay
 

ele
cti
on
s. 

 Th
e J

ob
 D
es
cri
pti
on
 in
clu

de
s t
ha
t C

ou
nc
illo

rs 
wil

l: 
• 

Att
en
d L

AP
 an

d L
AP

 St
ee
rin
g G

rou
p a

nd
 

oth
er 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 m
ee
tin
gs
 to
 w
hic

h t
he
y 

are
 in
vit
ed
 

• 
Le
ad
 an

d m
ed
iat
e b

etw
ee
n i
ss
ue
s o

f 
co
nc
ern

 w
ith
in 
the

ir L
AP

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
 an

d d
ev
elo

p r
ela

tio
ns
hip

s t
o 

ma
ke
 pe

op
le 
in 
the

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 va
lue

d, 
tru

ste
d a

nd
 in
clu

de
d, 
rec

og
nis

ing
 pe

op
le 

fro
m 
dif
fer

en
t b
ac
kg
rou

nd
s. 
Em

po
we

rin
g 

oth
ers

 to
 ta
ke
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
. 

 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

 Un
de
r th

e n
ew

 To
we

r 
Ha

ml
ets

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
go
ve
rna

nc
e s

tru
ctu

res
 be

ing
 

int
rod

uc
ed
 in
 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

the
re 

is 
gre

ate
r e

mp
ha
sis

 on
 

co
un
cill

ors
 pl
ay
ing

 a 
lea

din
g 

rol
e w

ith
in 
the

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
str
uc
tur

es
. A

t th
e L

AP
 le
ve
l 

wa
rd 

co
un
cill

ors
 ar

e 
ex
pe
cte

d t
o p

art
icip

ate
 fu
lly 

in 
LA

Ps
 an

d s
ha
re 

the
 ro

le 
of 
lea

din
g t
he
 LA

Ps
 as

 th
e 

LA
P s

tee
rin
g g

rou
p c

ha
ir, 
at 

the
 sa

me
 tim

e a
lso

 
fac

ilita
tin
g t
he
 pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

of 
oth

er 
res

ide
nts

 an
d 

co
mm

un
ity
 m
em

be
rs.
 

Page 97



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

R2
 

Th
e r

ole
 of
 co

un
cill

ors
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 

rec
og
nis

ed
 in
 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 C
ha
rte

r. 
Th

e T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 C
ha
rte

r is
 ag

ree
d 

for
 al
l p
art

ne
rs 
an
d i
s s

ee
n t
o a

pp
ly 
to 
all
 

reg
ard

les
s o

f th
e a

ge
nc
y o

r s
ec
tor

 th
ey
 re

pre
se
nt.
  

To
 in
clu

de
 sp

ec
ific

 el
em

en
ts 
of 
the

 C
ha
rte

r fo
r 

co
un
cill

ors
 m
ay
 su

gg
es
t s
pe
cia

l p
riv
ile
ge
 an

d t
his

 
run

s c
ou
nte

r to
 a 
fun

da
me

nta
l p
rin
cip

le 
of 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ork

ing
 ge

ne
ral
ly 
an
d t
he
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 sp
ec
ific

all
y. 

 Im
po
rta

ntl
y, 
the

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 co

nta
ine

d i
n t
he
 C
ha
rte

r 
ec
ho
 th
os
e s

et 
ou
t in

 th
e r

ole
 de

sc
rip
tio
n f
or 

co
un
cill

ors
 fo
r p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wo

rki
ng
. 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

Im
ple

me
nte

d  
 

De
ve
lop

ing
 th

e c
ap

ac
ity

, s
kil
ls,
 ex

pe
rti
se
 an

d k
no

wl
ed

ge
 of

 w
ard

 co
un

cil
lor

s 
 R3

 
Le
arn

ing
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t s
ho
uld

 
inc

lud
e g

rea
ter

 em
ph
as
is 
on
 th
e 

sk
ills

 of
 co

un
cill

ors
 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 

the
ir l
oc
al 
wa

rds
. T

his
 w
ou
ld 

inc
lud

e d
ev
elo

pin
g a

n 
un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f a
cc
ou
nta

bil
ity
, 

co
mm

un
ity
 le
ad
ers

hip
, p
ub
lic 

an
d 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r e
ng
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 

se
rvi
ce
 im

pro
ve
me

nt.
  

 

Th
is 
wa

s a
ch
iev

ed
 th
rou

gh
 LA

P i
nd
uc
tio
n e

ve
nts

 
in 
Ju
ne
/Ju

ly 
20
06
.  T

he
 pu

rpo
se
 of
 th
e w

ard
 ba

se
d 

ind
uc
tio
n w

as
  to

 pr
ov
ide

 M
em

be
rs 
wit

h: 
• 

An
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o m

ee
t w

ith
 ke

y w
ard

 
rep

res
en
tat
ive

s f
rom

 th
e S

afe
r 

Ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
d T

ea
m,
 PC

T, 
an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

r, p
lus

 Ar
ea
 D
ire
cto

rs,
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

Su
pp
ort

 O
ffic

ers
 an

d L
AP

 St
ee
rin
g G

rou
p 

Me
mb

ers
 

• 
An

 ov
erv

iew
 of
 th
e L

AP
 in
clu

din
g p

rio
riti
es
 

an
d k

ey
 is
su
es
 fo
r lo

ca
l re

sid
en
ts 

• 
Ke

y f
ac
ts 
an
d d

ata
 ab

ou
t th

e w
ard

 
• 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 ab

ou
t L
AP

 ac
tio
n p

lan
s; 
an
d 

• 
An

 un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f M

em
be
rs’
 ro

le 
in 
the

 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

A p
rog

ram
me

 of
 in
du
cti
on
 is
 

be
ing

 de
ve
lop

ed
 to
 su

pp
ort

 
the

 ro
le 
ou
t o
f th

e n
ew

 
go
ve
rna

nc
e s

tru
ctu

res
 su

ch
 

as
 th
e n

ew
 LA

Ps
 an

d 
Co

mm
un
ity
 pl
an
 D
eli
ve
ry 

Gr
ou
ps
, M

em
be
rs 
wil

l b
e 

as
ke
d t
o m

ak
e t
he
 tim

e t
o 

pa
rtic

ipa
te 
in 
the

se
 

alo
ng
sid

e t
he
 ot
he
r 

pa
rtic

ipa
nts

 to
 he

lp 
bo
nd
 th
e 

ne
w 
gro

up
s a

nd
 to
 en

su
re 

tha
t th

ere
 is
 a 
co
mm

on
 

un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f th

e r
ole

s 

Page 98



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

LA
P  

 
an
d c

on
trib

uti
on
s t
ha
t 

dif
fer

en
t p
eo
ple

 br
ing

 to
 th
e 

tab
le.
 Th

is 
is 
an
 op

po
rtu

nit
y 

for
 C
ou
nc
illo

rs 
to 

de
mo

ns
tra

te 
lea

de
rsh

ip 
an
d 

the
 ab

ility
 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 

an
d i
nfl
ue
nc
e t
he
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ag
en
da
.  

R4
 

Su
pp
ort

 to
 co

un
cill

ors
 sh

ou
ld 

inc
lud

e a
 gr

ea
ter

 em
ph
as
is 
on
 ho

w 
to 
de
ve
lop

 th
eir
 ro

le 
at 
LA

P l
ev
el 
as
 

co
mm

un
ity
 le
ad
ers

 – 
be
yo
nd
 

ad
mi
nis

tra
tiv
e s

up
po
rt. 

 

Th
e n

ew
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
al 
str
uc
tur

e i
n M

em
be
rs 

Se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 th
e r

ev
iew

 of
 m
em

be
r's
 en

qu
irie

s 
sh
ou
ld 
im
pro

ve
 su

pp
ort

 to
 w
ard

 co
un
cill

ors
.  T

his
 

ne
ed
s f
urt

he
r d

isc
us
sio

n a
nd
 ex

plo
rat

ion
 w
ith
 

co
un
cill

ors
 ho

we
ve
r, p

art
icu

lar
ly 
wit

h t
he
 pr

op
os
ed
 

ne
w 
po
we

rs 
for

 w
ard

 m
em

be
rs 
pro

po
se
d i
n t
he
 

Lo
ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 
W
hit
e P

ap
er.

   
  

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

Th
e n

ew
 M
em

be
rs’
 Su

pp
ort

 
str
uc
tur

e i
s n

ow
 in
 pl
ac
e a

nd
 

the
 M
em

be
rs’
 En

qu
irie

s 
Bu

sin
es
s p

roc
es
s 

Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
ac
tio
n p

lan
 is
 

be
ing

 im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 Su

pp
ort

 
se
rvi
ce
s f
or 

Co
un
cill

ors
 ar

e 
ho
we

ve
r s
ub
jec

t to
 fu
rth

er 
rev

iew
 fo
llo
win

g t
he
 

en
ac
tm
en
t o
f th

e L
oc
al 

Go
ve
rnm

en
t a
nd
 Pu

bli
c 

Inv
olv

em
en
t in

 H
ea
lth
 Ac

t 
20
07
 an

d a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 w
ard

 
co
un
cill

or 
rol
e a

nd
 th
e 

Co
un
cill

or 
Ca

ll f
or 

Ac
tio
n. 

R5
 

W
ard

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 da

ta 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 

pro
vid

ed
 re

gu
lar
ly 
to 
Co

un
cill

ors
 in
 

an
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e f
orm

at 
to 
en
ab
le 

the
m 
to 
for

mu
lat
e e

vid
en
ce
-ba

se
d 

TH
IS 

Bo
rou

gh
 ha

s n
ow

 be
en
 im

ple
me

nte
d a

nd
 is
 

ac
ce
ss
ibl
e t
o a

ll. 
 W

ard
-ba

se
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 an

d d
ata

 is
 av

ail
ab
le 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e 

sy
ste

m.
  W

e a
re 

cu
rre

ntl
y s

ett
ing

 a 
da
te 
wit

hin
 th
e 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

W
e a

re 
co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 

de
ve
lop

 TH
IS 

Bo
rou

gh
 as

 
an
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e p

ort
al 
to 

inf
orm

ati
on
 an

d d
ata

 ab
ou
t 

Page 99



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

jud
gm

en
ts.
 

 
Me

mb
ers

’ L
ea
rni
ng
 an

d D
ev
elo

pm
en
t p
rog

ram
me

 
for

 tra
ini
ng
 ar

ou
nd
 th
is 
sy
ste

m.
 

 
 

Pr
es
en
tat
ion

s o
f w

ard
 ba

se
d i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 w
ere

 
de
ve
lop

ed
 fo
r e

ac
h L

AP
 St

ee
rin
g G

rou
p t
o i
nfo

rm
 

Lo
ca
l A

rea
 Ac

tio
n p

lan
nin

g. 
 Th

es
e a

re 
av
ail
ab
le 

via
 th
e T

HI
S B

oro
ug
h s

ys
tem

.  T
he
 w
ard

 da
ta 

rep
ort

 is
 al
so
 cu

rre
ntl
y b

ein
g u

pd
ate

d a
nd
 w
ill b

e 
dis

se
mi
na
ted

 to
 w
ard

 co
un
cill

ors
 an

d t
he
 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 m
ore

 w
ide

ly.
 

 

the
 lo
ca
litie

s i
n T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 in
clu

din
g a

t w
ard

 
lev

el.
 Fu

rth
er 

tra
ini
ng
 in
 us

e 
of 
the

 sy
ste

m 
for

 m
em

be
rs 

ca
n b

e p
rov

ide
d i
f re

qu
ire
d. 

Im
pr
ov

ing
 lin

ka
ge

s b
etw

ee
n t

he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 an

d w
ard

 co
un

cil
lor

s 
 R6

 
Th

e f
ive

 sc
rut

iny
 le
ad
s s

ho
uld

 ha
ve
 

a s
tan

din
g i
nv
ita
tio
n t
o t
he
 re

lev
an
t 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
 Ac

tio
n G

rou
ps
 an

d 
be
 en

co
ura

ge
d t
o a

tte
nd
 an

d 
pa
rtic

ipa
te.
 

 

CP
AG

 pa
pe
rs 
are

 ci
rcu

lat
ed
 to
 th
e r

ele
va
nt 

Sc
rut

iny
 Le

ad
s t
o i
nfo

rm
 th
eir
 w
ork

. T
he
 C
PA

G 
me

eti
ng
s a

re 
op
en
 m
ee
tin
gs
 an

d t
he
 Sc

rut
iny

 
Po

licy
 Te

am
 in
co
rpo

rat
es
 th
e C

PA
Gs

 in
to 
the

 
ac
tiv
itie

s o
f th

e S
cru

tin
y L

ea
ds
. 

 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

Sc
rut

iny
 Le

ad
s w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 

to 
ha
ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 th
e 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
 D
eli
ve
ry 

Gr
ou
ps
 as

 a 
for

um
 to
 te
st 

ou
t th

e c
on
clu

sio
ns
 an

d 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s f
rom

 
Sc

rut
iny

 w
ork

 re
lat
ing

 to
 

dif
fer

en
t s
erv

ice
 ar

ea
s a

nd
 

iss
ue
s. 
Th

ey
 w
ill b

e i
nv
ite
d 

to 
att
en
d a

pp
rop

ria
te 

me
eti
ng
s. 

R7
 

Th
e a

cc
ou
nta

bil
ity
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 

for
 Ar

ea
 D
ire
cto

rs 
sh
ou
ld 
be
 

cla
rifi
ed
 to
 en

ha
nc
e t
he
 w
ork

ing
 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 of
 LA

P s
tee

rin
g 

Th
e L

oc
al 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
, w

hic
h t
he
 Ar

ea
 

Dir
ec
tor

s f
orm

 a 
pa
rt, 

is 
ac
co
un
tab

le 
to 
the

 
Ex

ce
lle
nt 
Pu

bli
c S

erv
ice

s C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
 Ac

tio
n 

Gr
ou
p, 
wit

h m
an
ag
em

en
t re

po
rtin

g c
urr

en
tly
 

Oc
tob

er 
20
06
 

Th
e L

oc
al 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
, in

clu
din

g A
rea

 
Dir

ec
tor

s, 
is 
no
w 
wit

hin
 th
e 

sp
an
 of
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 of
 th
e 

Page 100



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

gro
up
s. 

 
thr

ou
gh
 C
hie

f E
xe
cu
tiv
e D

ire
cto

rat
e o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il. 

 Fo
llo
win

g t
he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 R
ev
iew

, w
e n

ee
d t
o 

fur
the

r p
rom

ote
 th
e l
ink

s b
etw

ee
n t
he
 di
ffe
ren

t 
pa
rts
 of
 th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip.
  A

s p
art

 of
 th
is,
 w
e w

ill 
cla

rify
 th
e r

ole
 of
 th
e A

rea
 D
ire
cto

rs 
an
d h

ow
 th
ey
 

ca
n a

ct 
as
 a 
bri
dg
e b

etw
ee
n t
he
 LA

Ps
 an

d t
he
 

wid
er 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 st
ruc

tur
es
. 

 W
e h

av
e b

ee
n a

wa
itin

g t
he
 pu

bli
ca
tio
n o

f th
e 

Lo
ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 
wh

ite
 pa

pe
r to

 co
ns
ide

r h
ow

 
be
st 
to 
lin
k a

rea
 ba

se
d w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 th
e w

ide
r 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
in 
the

 la
tes

t p
oli
cy
 fra

me
wo

rk.
 Th

is 
wil

l n
ow

 be
 co

ns
ide

red
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 an
d 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 re
sp
on
se
 to
 th
e w

hit
e p

ap
er 

an
d i
ts 

im
ple

me
nta

tio
n. 
 

 

Co
rpo

rat
e D

ire
cto

r o
f 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Lo
ca
litie

s a
nd
 

Cu
ltu
re.

   
 Ar
ea
 D
ire
cto

rs 
co
nti
nu
e t
o 

de
live

r a
n i
mp

ort
an
t b
rid
gin

g 
rol
e b

etw
ee
n t
he
 di
ffe
ren

t 
ele

me
nts

 of
 th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip,
 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 at
 th
e l
oc
al 
lev

el,
 

by
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 lo
ca
l k
no
wle

dg
e 

an
d a

n u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f th

e 
ba
rrie

rs 
an
d i
ss
ue
s t
ha
t c
an
 

co
ns
tra

in 
pro

gre
ss
 in
 lo
ca
l 

are
as
. 

 A f
urt

he
r re

vie
w 
of 
loc

al 
ma

na
ge
me

nt 
an
d 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r 

ac
ce
ler
ati
ng
 lo
ca
l d
eli
ve
ry 
is 

sc
he
du
led

 to
 ta
ke
 pl
ac
e i
n 

ea
rly
 20

09
. 

R8
 

Th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
Su

pp
ort

 Te
am

 
sh
ou
ld 
pla

y a
 ke

y p
art

 in
 th
e 

Me
mb

er 
ind

uc
tio
n p

rog
ram

me
.  

 

Th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
Su

pp
ort

 Te
am

 w
as
 pa

rt o
f th

e 
Co

rpo
rat

e t
ea
m 
tha

t p
lan

ne
d a

nd
 de

live
red

 th
e 

Me
mb

er 
Ind

uc
tio
n p

rog
ram

me
. T

his
 in
clu

de
d L

AP
 

ind
uc
tio
n s

es
sio

ns
 an

d i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 on

 th
e 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ro
le 
of 
be
ing

 a 
co
un
cill

or.
 

 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

Th
is 
ele

me
nt 
wil

l a
lso

 be
 

bu
ilt 
int
o t
he
 pl
an
nin

g 
pro

ce
ss
 fo
r th

e I
nd
uc
tio
n 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f M
em

be
rs 

fol
low

ing
 th
e 2

01
0 C

ou
nc
il 

ele
cti
on
s. 

R9
 

A m
ajo

r ro
le 
of 
the

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
Th

e P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
Su

pp
ort

 Te
am

 is
 co

nti
nu
ing

 to
 

Fe
bru

ary
 

As
 st
ate

d a
bo
ve
 th
ere

 w
ill b

e 

Page 101



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

Su
pp
ort

 Te
am

 sh
ou
ld 
be
 to
 

en
ha
nc
e t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d c
ap
ac
ity
 of
 

LA
Ps

, in
clu

din
g c

ou
nc
illo

rs.
 Th

is 
wo

uld
 de

ve
lop

 th
eir
 ab

ility
 to
 m
ak
e 

the
 lin

ks
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
ir w

ork
 as

 
wa

rd 
co
un
cill

ors
 w
ith
 th
e w

ork
 of
 

the
 w
ide

r P
art

ne
rsh

ip.
 

 

su
pp
ort

 an
d p

rov
ide

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r 

the
 LA

Ps
 (in

clu
din

g c
ou
nc
illo

rs)
.  T

he
 ne

w 
rol
e 

de
sc
rip
tio
n p

lac
es
 co

ns
ide

rab
le 
em

ph
as
is 
on
 th
e 

co
un
cill

ors
 du

tie
s t
o n

ot 
on
ly 
att
en
d P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
ev
en
ts 
bu
t to

 ac
t a
s a

n a
dv
oc
ate

 fo
r th

e 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
in 
the

ir w
ard

s a
nd
 ot
he
r w

ork
.  

 Th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
Su

pp
ort

 Te
am

 or
ga
nis

es
 fo
ur 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
se
ss
ion

s a
 ye

ar.
  T

he
se
 ar

e i
nfo

rm
ed
 

by
 bo

th 
the

 Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 aw
ay
da
ys
 an

d d
isc

us
sio

ns
 

wit
h L

AP
s. 
 Fo

r e
xa
mp

le 
tra

ini
ng
 on

 ad
vo
ca
cy
 an

d 
qu
es
tio
nin

g h
as
 be

en
 pr

ov
ide

d. 
  

 It i
s i
mp

ort
an
t to

 de
ep
en
 al
l c
ou
nc
illo

rs 
un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f b
oth

 th
e P

art
ne
rsh

ip 
an
d t
he
 

dif
fer

en
t a
ge
nc
ies

 an
d o

rga
nis

ati
on
s t
ha
t 

co
ntr

ibu
te 
wit

hin
 it,
 so

 th
at 
the

y c
an
 m
ax
im
ise

 th
eir
 

co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
o t
he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 an

d a
ct 
as
 

ad
vo
ca
tes

 fo
r th

e P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
wit

hin
 th
eir
 w
ard

 an
d 

oth
er 

wo
rk.
 

 Th
e f
orm

ati
on
 of
 th
e C

om
mu

nit
ies

 an
d L

oc
ali
tie
s 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill h

elp
 to
 in
cre

as
e t
he
 

res
po
ns
ive

ne
ss
 of
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
 pl
ac
e, 
as
 ou

tlin
ed
 

in 
the

 Lo
ca
l G

ov
ern

me
nt 
W
hit
e P

ap
er,

 an
d w

ill 
str
en
gth

en
 th
e l
ink

s b
etw

ee
n t
he
 Lo

ca
l A

rea
 

Ag
ree

me
nt 
an
d t
he
 w
ide

r P
art

ne
rsh

ip.
 

20
07
 

fur
the

r p
rog

ram
me

s o
f 

ca
pa
cit
y b

uil
din

g d
es
ign

ed
 

to 
ex
ten

d t
he
 sk

ills
 an

d 
kn
ow

led
ge
 of
 LA

P s
tee

rin
g 

gro
up
 m
em

be
rs 
inc

lud
ing

 
co
un
cill

ors
. 

  

De
ve
lop

ing
 th

e i
nv

olv
em

en
t o

f w
ard

 co
un

cil
lor

s i
n t

he
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 th

ro
ug

h O
ve
rvi

ew
 an

d S
cru

tin
y  

Page 102



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Da

te 
Up

da
te:

 O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

 R1
0 

A L
AP

 ba
se
d s

cru
tin
y p

roj
ec
t 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 pi
lot
ed
 w
hic

h c
ou
ld 

inc
lud

e h
ow

 ‘c
ho
ice

 an
d 

pe
rso

na
lisa

tio
n’ 
of 
pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

s 
is 
be
ing

 de
live

red
 in
 a 
loc

al 
are

a. 
 

Th
e L

oc
al 
Go

ve
rnm

en
t W

hit
e P

ap
er 

ha
s c

ha
ng
ed
 

the
 co

nte
xt 
for

 th
is 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
.  T

he
re 

are
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ne
w 
po
we

rs 
for

 Sc
rut

iny
 in
clu

din
g t
he
 

Co
mm

un
ity
 C
all
 fo
r A

cti
on
.  T

his
 is
 be

ing
 ex

plo
red

, 
inc

lud
ing

 a 
pla

nn
ed
 se

ss
ion

 w
ith
 Sc

rut
iny

 
me

mb
ers

, to
 co

ns
ide

r h
ow

 be
st 
thi
s c

an
 be

 
im
ple

me
nte

d. 
 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

As
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
ye
ar’
s 

Sc
rut

iny
 W

ork
 pr

og
ram

me
 

the
 Sc

rut
iny

 Le
ad
 fo
r L

ivin
g 

W
ell
 is
 un

de
rta

kin
g a

 re
vie

w 
on
 ta
ck
lin
g a

nti
-so

cia
l 

be
ha
vio

ur 
foc

us
ing

 on
 

sp
ec
ific

 w
ard

 ba
se
d d

ata
 as

 
we

ll a
s p

ilo
tin
g t
he
 

‘Co
un
cill

or 
Ca

ll f
or 

Ac
tio
n’ 

mo
de
l. T

his
 co

uld
 be

 us
ed
 

as
 m
od
el 
to 
rol
l o
ut 
wa

rd 
ba
se
d s

cru
tin
y p

roj
ec
ts.
  

R1
1 

Th
e m

on
ito
rin
g o

f th
e L

oc
al 
Ar
ea
 

Ag
ree

me
nt 
thr

ou
gh
 LA

P-
ba
se
d 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 
by
 th
e 

Ov
erv

iew
 an

d S
cru

tin
y C

om
mi
tte
e 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 de

ve
lop

ed
.  

 

A p
rog

res
s r
ep
ort

 on
 th
e L

oc
al 
Ar
ea
 Ag

ree
me

nt 
wa

s c
on
sid

ere
d b

y O
ve
rvi
ew

 an
d S

cru
tin
y 

Co
mm

itte
e i
n D

ec
em

be
r 2

00
6. 
Th

is 
wil

l b
e 

de
ve
lop

ed
 fu
rth

er 
as
 pa

rt o
f th

e c
on
sid

era
tio
n o

f 
firs

t y
ea
r’s
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
. 

 

Fe
bru

ary
 

20
07
 

TH
IS 

Bo
rou

gh
 w
ill b

e 
en
ab
led

 to
 de

live
r u

p t
o d

ate
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 on

 pr
og
res

s o
n 

the
 LA

A t
arg

et 
are

as
. T

his
 

wil
l a
ss
ist
 th
e O

SC
 to
 

mo
nit
or 

mo
re 

reg
ula

rly
. 

     

Page 103



Page 104

This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
10
 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y C
ha

lle
ng

e S
es
sio

n o
n I

nte
rp
ret

ing
 an

d T
ran

sla
tio

n P
ro
vis

ion
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
 

Re
sp

on
se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 1
 – 
Th

at 
wo

rk 
is 

un
de
rta

ke
n t
o r

ev
iew

 th
e c

oll
ec
tio
n a

nd
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 
da
ta 
aro

un
d i
nte

rpr
eti
ng
 an

d 
tra

ns
lat
ion

, a
nd
 an

 ex
am

ina
tio
n o

f th
e 

pra
cti
ca
litie

s a
nd
 m
eri
ts 
of 
im
ple

me
nti
ng
 

a c
us
tom

er 
tra

ck
ing

 sy
ste

m 
ac
ros

s t
he
 

au
tho

rity
 is
 m
ad
e. 

 

Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Eq

ua
litie

s t
ea
m 
rec

eiv
e 

reg
ula

r m
on
ito
rin
g d

ata
 fro

m 
Ne

wh
am

 
La
ng
ua
ge
 Sh

op
. A

n e
xa
mi
na
tio
n o

f h
ow

 
we

 us
e a

nd
 m
on
ito
r th

is 
da
ta 
wil

l b
e 

ma
de
 in
 or

de
r to

 co
ns
ide

r h
ow

 w
e c

an
 

uti
lise

 th
is 
mo

re 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 an
d i
mp

rov
e 

ou
r in

ter
na
l m

on
ito
rin
g. 
An

 ex
plo

rat
ion

 
wil

l a
lso

 be
 m
ad
e o

f th
e p

rac
tic
ali
tie
s o

f 
im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a 
cu
sto

me
r tr

ac
kin

g 
sy
ste

m 
in 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 w
ith
 ot
he
r 

dir
ec
tor

ate
s, 
aft
er 

se
ek
ing

 ad
vic

e f
rom

 
oth

er 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
. 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

An
 an

aly
sis

 of
 th
e i
nte

rpr
eti
ng
 

an
d t
ran

sla
tio
n d

ata
 ha

s b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n t
o i
nfo

rm
 th
e 

Co
un
cil’

s r
ev
iew

 of
 I&

T. 
 In
itia

l 
dis

cu
ss
ion

s h
av
e t
ak
en
 pl
ac
e 

wit
h N

ew
ha
m 
La
ng
ua
ge
 Sh

op
 

ab
ou
t d
ev
elo

pin
g t
he
 w
ay
 in
 

wh
ich

 in
for

ma
tio
n i
s c

oll
ec
ted

 
an
d r

ep
ort

ed
 to
 en

ab
le 
the

 
Co

un
cil 

to 
be
tte
r u

se
 th
is 

inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 in
for

m 
se
rvi
ce
 

de
live

ry.
  

 A C
us
tom

er 
Tra

ck
ing

 Sy
ste

m 
ha
s b

ee
n a

do
pte

d b
y T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 H
om

es
. A

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
 of
 th
e I
&T

 
Re

vie
w 
is 
to 
ex
plo

re 
ho
w 
thi
s 

ca
n b

e e
xp
an
de
d t
o s

erv
ice

s 
ac
ros

s t
he
 C
ou
nc
il. 
  

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 2
 – 
Th

at 
the

 Li
fel
on
g 

Le
arn

ing
 Se

rvi
ce
 ex

am
ine

 w
ay
s i
n 

wh
ich

 ne
w 
arr

iva
ls 
an
d t
ho
se
 w
ith
 

lim
ite
d E

ng
lish

 be
 ta
rge

ted
 an

d o
ffe
red

 

Th
e 

Lif
elo

ng
 L

ea
rni
ng
 S

erv
ice

 w
ork

 
clo

se
ly 
wit

h t
he
 m

ain
 pr

ov
ide

rs 
of 

ES
OL

 
in 

the
 b
oro

ug
h. 

Th
ere

 is
 c
o-o

rdi
na
tio
n 

be
tw
ee
n 

the
 p

art
ne
rs 

to 
en
su
re 

tha
t 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

Tw
o p

roj
ec
ts 
tar

ge
tin
g n

ew
 

arr
iva

ls,
 bo

th 
fun

de
d b

y t
he
 EI

F, 
run

 in
 th
e b

oro
ug
h. 
 O
ne
, ru

n b
y 

the
 Ar

bo
r C

en
tre

, ta
rge

ts 
tho

se
 

Page 105



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
 

Re
sp

on
se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o t
ak
e a

n e
ntr

y-l
ev
el 

ES
OL

 co
urs

e. 
 

lea
rne

rs 
loo

kin
g 
for

 E
SO

L 
cla

ss
es
 a
re 

as
se
ss
ed
 a

nd
 e

 d
ire
cte

d 
to 

wh
ere

 
pro

vis
ion

 is
 a
va
ila
ble

 o
r o

nto
 a
 w

ait
ing

 
list

. 
 
Th

is 
wo

uld
 
inc

lud
e 

ch
ec
kin

g 
eli
gib

ility
. 
 T

wo
 E

uro
pe
an
 I
nte

gra
tio
n 

Fu
nd
 p
roj
ec
ts 

tar
ge
t n

ew
 n
on
 E

U 
ne
w 

arr
iva

ls.
  

Th
is 

wo
rk 

is 
co
-or

din
ate

d 
thr

ou
gh
 t
he
 E

xte
rna

l 
Pa

rtn
ers

 A
cti
on
 

Gr
ou
p 

an
d 

reg
ula

rly
 r

ev
iew

ed
. 
  

A 
pro

gre
ss
 re

po
rt w

ill b
e m

ad
e. 
   

he
re 

un
de
r a

 ye
ar 

an
d t
he
 

pro
jec

t ru
ns
 to
 20

10
.  T

he
 ot
he
r 

is 
a c

on
so
rtiu

m 
led

 by
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 C
oll
eg
e a

nd
 ta
rge

ts 
tho

se
 in
 th
e U

K  
les

s t
ha
n f
ive

 
ye
ars

 .  
Pr
og
res

sio
n f
or 

lea
rne

rs 
is 
co
-or

din
ate

d b
y E

PA
G 

pa
rtn

ers
.   

  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 3

 – 
Th

at 
wo

rk 
be
 

un
de
rta

ke
n t
o e

xa
mi
ne
 al
ter

na
tiv
e 

so
urc

es
 of
 fu
nd
ing

 fo
r E

SO
L t
hro

ug
h a

 
nu
mb

er 
of 
ch
an
ne
ls 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e L

oc
al 

Str
ate

gic
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
, S

ec
tio
n 1

06
 

ag
ree

me
nts

 an
d o

pp
ort

un
itie

s c
rea

ted
 

by
 th
e 2

01
2 O

lym
pic

s. 

Fu
nd
ing

 fo
r E

SO
L 
is 

ke
pt 

un
de
r r
ev
iew

 
thr

ou
gh
 th

e 
Ad

ult
 S

tra
teg

y 
Gr
ou
p 
an
d 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 se

cu
re 

dif
fer

en
t f
un
din

g 
str
ea
ms

 a
re 

ac
tiv
ely

 fo
llo
we

d 
up
.  

 A
 

W
ork

ing
 N

eig
hb
ou
rho

od
 F

un
d 

(W
NF

) 
bid

 w
ill 

be
 m

ad
e 

Se
cti
on
 1

06
 a

nd
 

Ol
ym

pic
 p

os
sib

iliti
es
 w

ill 
be
 e

xp
lor
ed
 

wit
h 

the
 
rel
ev
an
t 

dir
ec
tor

ate
s. 

 
A 

pro
gre

ss
 re

po
rt w

ill b
e m

ad
e 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

 
A r

ec
en
t jo

int
 To

we
r H

am
let
s 

Ne
wh

am
 ap

pli
ca
tio
n t
o t
he
 C
ity
 

Str
ate

gy
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
as
 

un
su
cc
es
sfu

l fo
r th

e 
em

plo
ym

en
t in

itia
tiv
e t
arg

eti
ng
 

pa
ren

ts 
wit

h E
SO

L n
ee
ds
.  

Ne
ve
rth

ele
ss
 th
e r

es
ou
rce

s w
ill 

be
 av

ail
ab
le 
in 
the

 bo
rou

gh
 an

d 
ma

na
ge
d b

y t
he
 su

cc
es
sfu

l 
co
ntr

ac
tor

.  N
eg
oti
ati
on
s a

re 
ne
ar 

co
nc
lus

ion
 an

d l
oc
al 

pro
vid

ers
 w
ill b

e l
oo
kin

g a
t w

ay
s 

to 
ma

ke
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 re
fer

ral
s. 

  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 4

 – 
Th

at 
an
 

ex
am

ina
tio
n b

e m
ad
e o

f th
e f
ea
sib

ility
 of
 

ES
OL

 c
las

se
s 
are

 h
eld

 in
 a
 v
ari
ety

 o
f 

co
mm

un
ity
 v

en
ue
s 

inc
lud

ing
 s

ch
oo
ls,
 No

ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

A W
NF

 bi
d i
s b

ein
g w

ork
ed
 up

 
by
 ex

ist
ing

 ES
OL

 pa
rtn

ers
 an

d 

Page 106



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
 

Re
sp

on
se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ho
ldi
ng
 ES

OL
 cl
as
se
s i
n c

on
jun

cti
on
 

wit
h p

art
ne
r o

rga
nis

ati
on
s, 
su
ch
 as

 
Po

pla
r H

AR
CA

, a
nd
 th
e v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

r 
at 
a r

an
ge
 of
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

loc
ati
on
s, 
su
ch
 as

 G
P s

urg
eri
es
. A

lso
 to
 

ex
am

ine
 al
ter

na
tiv
e m

eth
od
s o

f 
de
live

rin
g E

ng
lish

 la
ng
ua
ge
 co

urs
es
. 

 

co
mm

un
ity
 c
en
tre

s 
as
 w

ell
 a
s 
at 

Ide
a 

Sto
res

.  P
lan

nin
g o

n a
 LA

P 
ba
sis

 w
ill 
be
 

tak
en
 f
orw

ard
 m

ore
 s

ys
tem

ati
ca
lly 

in 
fut
ure

 in
 c
on
jun

cti
on
 w

ith
 th

e 
Ex

ten
de
d 

Se
rvi
ce
s 
co
-or

din
ato

rs 
an
d 
pro

gre
ss
ion

 
pla

nn
ed
 w

ith
in 

clu
ste

r a
nd
 m

ini
-cl
us
ter

 
gro

up
s. 
 A 

pro
gre

ss
 re

po
rt w

ill b
e m

ad
e. 
 

 At 
en
try
 l
ev
el,
 E

SO
L 

ne
ed
s 

to 
be
 

org
an
ise

d 
as
 
a 

str
uc
tur

ed
 
lea

rni
ng
 

pro
gra

mm
e w

ith
 a 

tea
ch
er/

tut
or.

  W
e w

ill 
ex
plo

re 
oth

er 
me

tho
ds
 
of 

de
live

ry 
thr

ou
gh
 EP

AG
 

 
pro

vid
ers

  to
 ex

ten
d t
he
 ov

era
ll  

av
ail
ab
ility

 of
 ES

OL
 in
 th
e 

bo
rou

gh
 an

d t
o t
ac
kle

 so
me

 
sp
ec
ific

 ne
ed
s f
or 

ex
am

ple
 

int
en
siv

e s
up
po
rt f

or 
sp
ea
kin

g 
an
d l
ist
en
ing

 fo
r  t

ho
se
 w
ho
se
 

co
nfi
de
nc
e  
un
de
rm

ine
s t
he
ir 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
.  P

art
ne
rs 
an
d 

pro
vid

ers
 co

nti
nu
e t
o m

ee
t a
nd
 

cro
ss
 – 
ref

er 
wh

ere
 po

ss
ibl
e  
   

 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 5
 - T

ha
t w

ork
 be

 
un
de
rta

ke
n t
o e

xa
mi
ne
 ad

ve
rtis

ing
 an

d 
sig

n p
os
tin
g o

f E
SO

L s
erv

ice
s. 

A 
rev

iew
 

of 
sig

np
os
tin
g 

wil
l 

be
 

un
de
rta

ke
n 
an
d 
the

 fe
as
ibi
lity

 o
f li

mi
ted

 
ad
ve
rtis

ing
 c

on
sid

ere
d. 

 A
 p

rog
res

s 
rep

ort
 w
ill b

e m
ad
e. 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

 
Th

is 
rev

iew
 ha

s n
ot 
tak

en
 pl
ac
e 

ye
t. 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 6
 – 
Th

at 
an
 

ex
am

ina
tio
n o

f th
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s f
or 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ork

ing
 on

 th
e i
ss
ue
 of
 

int
erp

ret
ing

 an
d t
ran

sla
tio
n b

e m
ad
e. 

Th
e 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

Eq
ua
litie

s 
tea

m 
are

 to
 

ex
plo

re 
the

 p
os
sib

ility
 o
f c

on
du
cti
ng
 a
 

joi
nt 

pro
cu
rem

en
t 
ex
erc

ise
 t
o 

pro
cu
re 

int
erp

ret
ing

 a
nd
 tr

an
sla

tio
n 

se
rvi
ce
s 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 
wit

h 
oth

er 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 

su
ch
 as

 th
e P

CT
 an

d R
eg
ist
ere

d S
oc
ial
 

La
nd
lor
ds
.  

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

A m
ee
tin
g w

ith
 th
e P

CT
 to
ok
 

pla
ce
 on

 at
 th
e b

eg
inn

ing
 of
 

Se
pt 
to 
ex
plo

re 
the

 po
ten

tia
l fo

r 
joi
nt 
pro

cu
rem

en
t o
f I&

T 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
  

Page 107



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
 

Re
sp

on
se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 7
 – 
Th

at 
the

 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f 
int
erp

ret
ing

 an
d t
ran

sla
tio
n s

erv
ice

s 
wit

hin
 th
e n

ew
 AL

MO
 be

 ex
am

ine
d. 

Th
e C

orp
ora

te 
Eq

ua
litie

s t
ea
m 
wil

l lia
ise

 
wit

h c
oll
ea
gu
es
 in
 th
e H

ou
sin

g 
de
pa
rtm

en
t to

 cl
ari
fy 
the

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 

for
 th
e p

rov
isio

n o
f in

ter
pre

tin
g a

nd
 

tra
ns
lat
ion

 se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 
the

 ne
w 

AL
MO

 an
d t
ak
e a

ny
 ne

ce
ss
ary

 ac
tio
n. 
 

 

No
ve
mb

er 
20
08
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s H

om
es
 (T

HH
) 

wil
l u
se
 th
e C

ou
nc
il’s

 m
ain

 
pro

vid
er 

for
 in
ter

pre
tin
g a

nd
 

tra
ns
lat
ion

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
Ne

wh
am

 
La
ng
ua
ge
 Sh

op
. It
 w
ill a

cc
es
s 

thi
s s

erv
ice

 un
de
r th

e C
ou
nc
il’s

 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
.  T

HH
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y 

de
ve
lop

ing
 a 
Co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 

Str
ate

gy
, a
 su

bs
et 
of 
wh

ich
 w
ill 

be
 an

 Ac
ce
ss
ibl
e 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 St

rat
eg
y 

se
ttin

g o
ut 
its
 po

lici
es
 an

d 
pro

ce
du
res

 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 

int
erp

ret
ing

 an
d t
ran

sla
tio
n. 
 

Th
is 
po
licy

 is
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
 

in 
lia
iso

n w
ith
 th
e C

ou
nc
il a

nd
 

wil
l b
e c

on
sis

ten
t w

ith
 th
e 

Co
un
cil’

s I
&T

 po
lici

es
 an

d 
pro

ce
du
res

.   
   

Page 108



 
1 

Ap
pe

nd
ix 
11
 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n A
cc
es
s t

o G
P /

 D
en

tis
try

 Se
rvi

ce
s 

 
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

Co
mm

en
ts 

Le
ad

 
Up

da
te 

– O
cto

be
r 2

00
8 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
1 Th

at 
the

 PC
T 

su
pp
ort

s G
P 

pra
cti
ce
s i
n 

de
ve
lop

ing
 a 

me
ch
an
ism

 to
 sh

are
 

mo
de
ls 
of 
go
od
 

pra
cti
ce
 es

pe
cia

lly 
so
 th
at 
GP

s t
ha
t a
re 

pe
rfo

rm
ing

 po
orl
y 

wo
rk 
wit

h G
Ps

 th
at 

are
 pe

rfo
rm

ing
 w
ell
.   

 

Th
e P

CT
 re

co
gn
ise

s t
ha
t th

ere
 is
 a 
wid

e v
ari
ab
ility

 
of 
GP

AQ
 sc

ore
s a

cro
ss
 Pr

ac
tic
es
. S

om
e P

rac
tic
es
 

wh
ich

 ha
ve
 sc

ore
d b

elo
w 
av
era

ge
, h
av
e a

lre
ad
y 

co
nta

cte
d o

the
r p

rac
tic
es
 w
hic

h h
av
e r

ec
eiv

ed
 

hig
he
r ra

tin
gs
 an

d w
hic

h h
av
e s

im
ila
r p

rac
tic
e a

nd
 

po
pu
lat
ion

 ch
ara

cte
ris
tic
s. 
Th

ey
 ha

ve
 id
en
tifi
ed
 th
e 

ac
tio
ns
 th
at 
the

se
 pr

ac
tic
es
 ha

ve
 ta
ke
n a

nd
 be

gu
n 

to 
ap
ply

 th
es
e i
n t
he
ir p

rac
tic
es
. T

he
 PC

T a
cti
ve
ly 

en
co
ura

ge
s t
his

 sh
ari
ng
 of
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic
e, 
by
 

en
su
rin
g t
ha
t c
om

pa
rat

ive
 re

su
lts
 ar

e m
ad
e 

av
ail
ab
le 
ac
ros

s a
ll p

rac
tic
es
. P

CT
 M
an
ag
ers

 re
vie

w 
ea
ch
 Pr

ac
tic
e’s

 G
PA

Q 
ac
tio
n p

lan
 at
 re

gu
lar
 

pra
cti
ce
 vi
sit
s. 
 

 Th
e P

CT
 w
ill i

nv
ite
 pr

ac
tic
es
 w
hic

h r
ec
eiv

ed
 ab

ov
e 

av
era

ge
 sc

ore
s i
n t
he
 G
PA

Q 
su
rve

y t
o d

es
cri
be
 th
e 

me
tho

ds
 an

d p
roc

es
se
s t
ha
t e
xis

t in
 th
e p

rac
tic
e 

wh
ich

 th
ey
 fe
el 
co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
thi
s p

os
itiv

e r
ati
ng
, a
nd
 

if t
he
y w

ou
ld 
be
 ha

pp
y t
o s

up
po
rt o

the
r p

rac
tic
es
. 

Inf
orm

ati
on
 fro

m 
the

se
 pr

ac
tic
es
 w
ill b

e c
oll
ate

d b
y 

the
 PC

T i
nto

 a 
wr
itte

n g
uid

e w
hic

h w
ill b

e s
en
t to

 al
l 

pra
cti
ce
s. 
 

  

Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
 

TH
 PC

T 
         Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
 

TH
 PC

T 
  

An
aly

sis
 of
 th
e G

P p
rac

tic
e G

PA
Q 
su
rve

ys
 

for
 20

07
/08

 ha
s s

ho
wn

 an
 im

pro
ve
d s

co
re 

on
 

all
 qu

es
tio
n a

rea
s a

cro
ss
 To

we
r H

am
let
s 

pra
cti
ce
s. 

 Pr
ac
tic
es
 ha

ve
 be

en
 gi
ve
n t
he
 co

mp
ara

tiv
e 

res
ult
s f
or 

all
 pr

ac
tic
es
 so

 ha
ve
 be

en
 ab

le 
to 

ide
nti
fy 
pra

cti
ce
s w

hic
h a

re 
sc
ori
ng
 be

tte
r 

tha
n t
he
y a

re 
an
d t
o f
ind

 ou
t w

hic
h 

ap
pro

ac
he
s t
ha
t th

es
e p

rac
tic
es
 to
ok
 w
ere

 
su
cc
es
sfu

l. 
 Mo

st 
pra

cti
ce
s (
33
 ou

t o
f 3
6) 

ha
ve
 no

w 
es
tab

lish
ed
 pa

tie
nt 
pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n o

r “c
riti
ca
l 

frie
nd
s” 
gro

up
s. 
Th

is 
is 
a s

ign
ific

an
t in

cre
as
e 

on
 la
st 
ye
ar.

 
  

Page 109



 
2 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

 
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

2 Th
at 
the

 PC
T 

pro
vid

e t
he
 H
ea
lth
 

Sc
rut

iny
 Pa

ne
l w

ith
 

a c
om

pa
rat

ive
 

an
aly

sis
 of
 th
e 

res
ult
s o

f th
e ‘
Yo

ur 
Do

cto
r, Y

ou
r 

Ex
pe
rie
nc
e, 
Yo

ur 
Sa

y’ 
wit

h t
he
 

Ge
ne
ral
 

Pr
ac
titi
on
ers

 
As

se
ss
me

nt 
Qu

es
tio
nn
air
e 

Su
rve

y r
es
ult
s. 

Fu
rth

erm
ore

, th
e 

PC
T u

se
 th
e r

es
ult
s 

of 
bo
th 
su
rve

ys
 to
 

ide
nti
fy 
are

as
 of
 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
an
d 

im
pro

ve
 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s. 
 

 
 

Th
e P

CT
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
co
mp

ara
tiv
e a

na
lys

is 
of 
the

 
res

ult
s o

f b
oth

 su
rve

ys
 to
 th
e H

ea
lth
 Sc

rut
iny

 Pa
ne
l 

– G
PA

Q 
(re

su
lts
 w
ere

 av
ail
ab
le 
in 
Ja
nu
ary

 20
07
) 

an
d t
he
 Ip
so
s-M

ori
 Su

rve
y “
Yo

ur 
do
cto

r, y
ou
r 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e, 
yo
ur 

sa
y” 
(re

su
lts
 w
ere

 re
lea

se
d e

nd
 

Ju
ly 
20
07
).  

 Th
e r

es
ult
s o

f th
e I
ps
os
-M

ori
 su

rve
y h

av
e n

ow
 be

en
 

an
aly

se
d b

y t
he
 PC

T a
nd
 a 
Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 Ac
ce
ss
 

Str
ate

gy
 an

d a
cti
on
 pl
an
 fo
r im

pro
ve
me

nt 
ha
ve
 be

en
 

de
ve
lop

ed
. A

n A
cc
es
s S

tee
rin
g G

rou
p h

as
 be

en
 

es
tab

lish
ed
 w
hic

h w
ill m

on
ito
r p

erf
orm

an
ce
 of
 th
e 

PC
T a

ga
ins

t th
e m

ile
sto

ne
s i
n t
he
 ac

tio
n p

lan
.  

Th
e P

CT
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
pro

gre
ss
 re

po
rt t

o t
he
 H
ea
lth
 

Sc
rut

iny
 Pa

ne
l. 

 Th
e P

rim
ary

 C
are

 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 M
an
ag
ers

 w
ill a

sk
 

Ind
ivid

ua
l p
rac

tic
es
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 an
 up

da
te 
on
 th
eir
 

pro
gre

ss
 w
ith
 th
eir
 ac

tio
n p

lan
s i
n r

es
po
ns
e t
o t
he
 

res
ult
s o

f th
eir
 G
PA

Q 
su
rve

ys
. R

es
ult
s w

ill b
e 

co
lla
ted

 in
to 
a p

rog
res

s r
ep
ort

. 
 Th

e 2
00
7 G

PA
Q 
su
rve

y i
s b

ein
g d

ist
rib
ute

d t
o 

pa
tie
nts

 du
rin
g A

ug
us
t, S

ep
tem

be
r a

nd
 O
cto

be
r. 

Re
su
lts
 w
ill b

e a
va
ila
ble

 by
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
08
. A

 
su
mm

ary
 re

po
rt c

om
pa
rin
g t
he
se
 re

su
lts
 w
ith
 th
e 

pre
vio

us
 ye

ar 
wil

l b
e m

ad
e a

va
ila
ble

 to
 th
e H

ea
lth
 

Da
vid

 G
roo

m,
 

Ac
ce
ss
 R
e-D

es
ign

 
Ma

na
ge
r, T

H 
PC

T 
    Da

vid
 G
roo

m,
 

Ac
ce
ss
 R
e-D

es
ign

 
Ma

na
ge
r, T

H 
PC

T 
      Viv

ien
ne
 C
en
co
ra 

As
so
cia

te 
Dir

ec
tor

, 
TH

 PC
T 

   Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 
 

TH
 PC

T 
 

Th
e P

CT
 co

mm
iss

ion
ed
 a 
co
mp

ari
so
n o

f th
e 

GP
AQ

 su
rve

y r
es
ult
s w

ith
 th
e n

ati
on
al 
MO

RI
 

po
ll r
es
ult
s a

nd
 th
is 
de
mo

ns
tra

ted
 a 
str
on
g 

co
rre

lat
ion

. A
s t
he
 ab

ility
 to
 ac

ce
ss
 a 
GP

 
ap
po
int
me

nt 
is 
im
pro

vin
g, 
pa
tie
nt 
ex
pe
rie
nc
e 

as
 a 
wh

ole
 w
ith
 th
e p

rac
tic
e i
s a

lso
 

im
pro

vin
g. 

 To
we

r H
am

let
s P

CT
 is
 th
e m

os
t im

pro
ve
d 

PC
T i
n t
he
 co

un
try
 fo
r th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f 
ac
ce
ss
 to
 G
P a

pp
oin

tm
en
ts.
 Th

e o
ve
r-a

ll 
av
era

ge
 fo
r p

ati
en
t s
ati
sfa

cti
on
 w
ith
 48

 H
ou
r 

ac
ce
ss
 w
en
t u
p f
rom

 68
% 

to 
74
%.

 
 Th

e a
bil
ity
 of
 pa

tie
nts

 to
 ge

t th
rou

gh
 to
 th
eir
 

pra
cti
ce
 on

 th
e p

ho
ne
 al
so
 im

pro
ve
d m

ore
 

tha
n a

no
the

r L
on
do
n P

CT
.  

  All
 pr

ac
tic
es
 no

w 
ha
ve
 an

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 in
 

pla
ce
 w
hic

h a
im
s t
o r

ed
uc
e d

em
an
d f
or 

ap
po
int
me

nts
, in

cre
as
e s

up
ply

 of
 

ap
po
int
me

nts
 an

d d
eli
ve
r 1

00
% 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 

ap
po
int
me

nts
 w
ith
in 
48
 ho

urs
.   

  

Page 110



 
3 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Sc
rut

iny
 Pa

ne
l.  

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
3 Th

at 
the

 PC
T 

rev
iew

s t
he
 tra

ini
ng
 

an
d g

uid
an
ce
 

pro
vid

ed
 to
 G
Ps

 
an
d D

en
tal
 Pr

ac
tic
e 

rec
ep
tio
n s

taf
f in

 
pa
rtic

ula
r fo

cu
sin

g 
on
 C
us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 

un
de
rst
an
din

g t
he
 

ne
ed
s o

f d
isa

ble
d 

an
d B

ME
 pa

tie
nts

.   
 

Th
e P

CT
 is
 co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 tra
ini
ng
 fo
r a

ll f
ron

t o
f 

ho
us
e s

taf
f in

 G
en
era

l P
rac

tic
e i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o: 

• C
us
tom

er 
ca
re 

• D
ea
lin
g e

ffe
cti
ve
ly 
wit

h c
on
flic

t 
• V

alu
ing

 an
d u

nd
ers

tan
din

g d
ive

rsi
ty 

• C
ult
ura

l c
om

pe
ten

ce
 

 Fo
r D

en
tal
 Pr

ac
tic
es
: 

 Th
e P

CT
 w
ill c

on
du
ct 
a b

as
eli
ne
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
of 

tra
ini
ng
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y r
ec
ep
tio
n s

taf
f in

 al
l G

en
era

l 
De

nta
l p
rac

tic
es
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 cu

sto
me

r c
are

, 
dis

ab
ility

 an
d c

ult
ura

l a
wa

ren
es
s. 
 

 Th
e t
rai
nin

g m
od
ule

s c
om

mi
ss
ion

ed
 fo
r G

en
era

l 
Pr
ac
tic
e s

taf
f, a

s d
es
cri
be
d a

bo
ve
, w

ill t
he
n b

e 
ma

de
 av

ail
ab
le 
to 
de
nta

l re
ce
pti
on
 st
aff
.  

 A d
ire
cto

ry 
of 
de
nta

l p
rac

tic
es
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y b

ein
g 

de
ve
lop

ed
 w
hic

h w
ill i

de
nti
fy 
for

 ea
ch
 de

nta
l 

pra
cti
ce
, th

e l
an
gu
ag
es
 sp

ok
en
 by

 st
aff
, a
nd
 

wh
eth

er 
the

 cl
ini
ca
l ro

om
s a

nd
 to
ile
ts 
are

 ac
ce
ss
ibl
e 

for
 w
he
elc

ha
ir u

se
rs.
 

    

Da
vid

 G
roo

m 
Ac

ce
ss
 R
e-D

es
ign

 
Ma

na
ge
r, T

H 
PC

T 
      Sa

jid
 Sh

ah
, 

De
nta

l D
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

Ma
na
ge
r, T

H 
PC

T 
      Sa

jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
  

 All
 pr

ac
tic
es
 ha

ve
 no

w 
ha
d 3

 da
ys
 of
 

cu
sto

me
r c
are

 tra
ini
ng
 w
hic

h i
nc
lud

ed
 co

nfl
ict
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt,
 va

lui
ng
 di
ve
rsi
ty 
an
d c

ult
ura

l 
co
mp

ete
nc
e. 
Th

e t
rai
nin

g i
nc
orp

ora
ted

 th
e 

us
e o

f a
cto

rs 
an
d f
ee
db
ac
k h

as
 be

en
 

ex
ce
lle
nt.
    
 

 As
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
tra

ini
ng
 ne

ed
s f
or 

de
nta

l 
pra

cti
ce
 re

ce
pti
on
 st
aff
 ha

s n
ot 
ye
t b
ee
n 

un
de
rta

ke
n. 
Th

is 
wil

l ta
ke
 pl
ac
e a

s p
art

 of
 th
e 

de
nta

l c
lin
ica

l g
ov
ern

an
ce
 pr

og
ram

me
 la
ter

 
thi
s y

ea
r a

nd
 tra

ini
ng
 w
ill b

e c
om

mi
ss
ion

ed
 

on
ce
 th
e r

es
ult
s o

f th
e s

urv
ey
 ar

e k
no
wn

.   
 Th

e d
ire
cto

ry 
of 
de
nta

l s
erv

ice
s h

as
 be

en
 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 an

d t
he
 Fi
nd
-a-

de
nti
st 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 

no
w 
es
tab

lish
ed
. T

his
 te
lep

ho
ne
 ad

vic
e 

se
rvi
ce
 is
 co

mm
iss

ion
ed
 by

 th
e P

CT
 fro

m 
LB

TH
 an

d h
as
 re

ce
ive

d a
bo
ut 
10
0 c

all
s i
n 

rel
ati
on
 to
 de

nti
str
y p

er 
mo

nth
 si
nc
e i
t w

as
 

se
t u
p i
n J

un
e 2

00
8. 
 

     

Page 111



 
4 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

 
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

4 Th
at 
the

 Pr
im
ary

 
Ca

re 
Tru

st 
wo

rks
 

wit
h l
oc
al 
sc
ho
ols

, 
GD

Ps
 an

d 
co
mm

un
ity
 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 to
 

be
gin

 co
mp

ila
tio
n o

f 
da
ta 
ab
ou
t lo

ca
l 

pe
op
les

 or
al 
he
alt
h 

an
d i
mp

rov
e u

pta
ke
 

of 
de
nta

l s
erv

ice
s. 

 
  

Th
e P

CT
 al
rea

dy
 ha

s i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 ab

ou
t c
hil
dre

n’s
 

ora
l h
ea
lth
 at
 ag

es
 5 
ye
ars

 an
d 1

2 y
ea
rs.
 Th

e P
CT

 
Co

mm
un
ity
 D
en
tal
 Se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

s d
en
tal
 

ins
pe
cti
on
s f
or 

ch
ild
ren

 in
 pr

im
ary

 an
d s

ec
on
da
ry 

sc
ho
ols

, w
he
re 

pa
ren

ts 
ha
ve
 gi
ve
n c

on
se
nt,
 as

 pa
rt 

of 
the

 na
tio
na
l e
pid

em
iol
og
ica

l s
tud

y i
nto

 ch
ild
ren

’s 
de
nta

l h
ea
lth
.  

 Th
e C

om
mu

nit
y D

en
tal
 Se

rvi
ce
 is
 al
so
 pi
lot
ing

 a 
ne
w 
se
rvi
ce
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
in 
tw
o p

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 
wit

h t
he
 hi
gh
es
t n
um

be
rs 
of 
ch
ild
ren

 id
en
tifi
ed
 w
ith
 

lev
els

 of
 de

nta
l d
ec
ay
. T

his
 pi
lot
 w
ill i

nv
olv

e t
he
 

de
nti
sts

 an
d l
ink

 w
ork

ers
 fro

m 
the

 C
om

mu
nit
y 

De
nta

l A
cc
es
s P

roj
ec
t w

ork
ing

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ea

ch
 

sc
ho
ol 
to 
de
ve
lop

 pa
ren

tal
 un

de
rst
an
din

g o
f th

e r
ole

 
of 
the

 sc
ree

nin
g i
n i
de
nti
fyi
ng
 ch

ild
ren

 w
ith
 di
se
as
e 

an
d w

ha
t th

ey
 ne

ed
 to
 do

 to
 ac

ce
ss
 su

ita
ble

 ca
re.

 It 
wil

l a
lso

 of
fer

 ap
pli
ca
tio
n o

f fl
uo
rid
e v

arn
ish

 2-
3 

tim
es
 pe

r y
ea
r, t

o a
ll c

hil
dre

n a
ge
d 5

 or
 un

de
r, 

wh
os
e p

are
nts

 co
ns
en
t to

 th
is 
tre

atm
en
t. F

oll
ow

ing
 

the
 sc

ho
ol 
sc
ree

nin
g, 
the

 te
am

 w
ill w

ork
 w
ith
 

fam
ilie

s t
o m

ak
e s

ure
 th
ey
 ar

e f
ull
y s

up
po
rte

d i
n 

ge
ttin

g t
rea

tm
en
t.  

 Th
e P

CT
 D
en
tal
 Pu

bli
c H

ea
lth
 D
ep
art

me
nt 
is 

co
lle
cti
ng
 da

ta 
on
 th
e p

rop
ort

ion
 of
 re

sid
en
ts 
in 
ea
ch
 

LA
P w

ho
 ac

ce
ss
 de

nta
l c
are

 an
d w

ill a
na
lys

e t
ren

ds
 

Ur
su
la 
Be

nn
ett
 

He
ad
 of
 D
en
tis
try
, 

TH
 PC

T 
     Ur
su
la 
Be

nn
ett
 

He
ad
 of
 D
en
tis
try
, 

TH
 PC

T 
             De

sm
on
d W

rig
ht 

Co
ns
ult
an
t in

 D
en
tal
 

Pu
bli
c H

ea
lth
  

 Th
e p

ilo
t p
rog

ram
me

 in
 tw

o p
rim

ary
 sc

ho
ols

 
(“H

ap
py
 Te

eth
”) r

an
 fo
r th

e a
ca
de
mi
c y

ea
r. 

Le
ss
on
s h

av
e b

ee
n l
ea
rne

d f
rom

 th
e p

ilo
t 

an
d w

ill b
e u

se
d t
o r

oll
 ou

t a
 sc

ree
nin

g a
nd
 

flu
ori
de
 ap

pli
ca
tio
n p

rog
ram

me
 in
 ot
he
r 

sc
ho
ols

 in
 To

we
r H

am
let
s d

uri
ng
 th
is 
sc
ho
ol 

ye
ar 

for
 nu

rse
ry 
ad
 re

ce
pti
on
 ch

ild
ren

. 
   A s

urv
ey
 of
 or

al 
he
alt
h i
n 3

00
 ad

ult
s a

ge
d 

ov
er 

16
 ye

ars
 ha

s b
ee
n u

nd
ert

ak
en
 in
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 du
rin
g t
he
 pe

rio
d M

arc
h t
o J

uly
 

20
08
. S

urv
ey
s w

ere
 un

de
rta

ke
n i
n p

eo
ple

’s 
ho
me

s a
nd
, w

ith
 th
eir
 co

ns
en
t, a

 cl
ini
ca
l 

ex
am

ina
tio
n w

as
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y a
 de

nti
st.
 

Th
e s

urv
ey
 is
 no

w 
co
mp

let
ed
 an

d t
he
 re

su
lts
 

are
 be

ing
 an

aly
se
d. 
Re

su
lts
 w
ill b

e a
va
ila
ble

 
in 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
08
. 

 An
 ep

ide
mi
olo

gic
al 
su
rve

y h
as
 al
so
 be

en
 

un
de
rta

ke
n w

ith
 3 
ye
ar 

old
 ch

ild
ren

 in
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

> R
es
ult
s a

re 
be
ing

 an
aly

se
d a

nd
 a 

rep
ort

 w
ill b

e a
va
ila
ble

 in
 N
ov
em

be
r. 

  

Page 112



 
5 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

in 
up
tak

e, 
rep

ort
ing

 in
 M
arc

h 2
00
8. 
 

Th
e P

CT
 do

es
 no

t h
av
e a

 co
mp

reh
en
siv

e o
ral
 

he
alt
h s

cre
en
ing

 pr
og
ram

me
 fo
r a

du
lts
 an

d o
lde

r 
pe
op
le 
an
d i
t is

 th
ere

for
e n

ot 
po
ss
ibl
e t
o 

sy
ste

ma
tic
all
y a

ss
es
s t
he
ir o

ral
 he

alt
h n

ee
ds
. 

Ho
we

ve
r, t

he
 C
om

mu
nit
y D

en
tal
 Ac

ce
ss
 Te

am
, 

thr
ou
gh
 us

e o
f m

ob
ile
 de

nta
l c
lin
ics

 do
es
 un

de
rta

ke
 

sc
ree

nin
g a

nd
 in
itia

l tr
ea
tm
en
t fo

r th
os
e w

ho
 us

e t
he
 

mo
bil
e s

erv
ice

 an
d w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 
rep

ort
 on

 th
e o

ral
 

he
alt
h n

ee
ds
 fo
r th

e p
op
ula

tio
n w

ho
 ar

e u
sin

g t
his

 
se
rvi
ce
.  

 

Ur
su
la 
Be

nn
ett
 

He
ad
 of
 D
en
tis
try
, 

TH
 PC

T 
   

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
5 Th

at 
the

 Pr
im
ary

 
Ca

re 
Tru

st 
un
de
rta

ke
s a

 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e 
rev

iew
 of
 th
e i
mp

ac
t 

of 
the

 ne
w 
de
nta

l 
co
ntr

ac
t a
nd
 

ch
arg

ing
 sy

ste
m 

an
d r

ep
ort

s t
he
 

fin
din

g t
o t
he
 H
ea
lth
 

Sc
rut

iny
 Pa

ne
l. I
n 

pa
rtic

ula
r th

e T
rus

t 
is 
as
ke
d t
o w

ork
 

wit
h D

en
tal
 

Th
e P

CT
 de

nta
l c
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 te
am

 m
on
ito
rs 
NH

S 
co
ntr

ac
ts 
wit

h D
en
tal
 Pr

ac
tic
es
 to
 ch

ec
k f
or 

an
y 

ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 ty
pe
s o

f p
ati
en
ts 
be
ing

 se
en
 or

 in
 th
e 

tre
atm

en
ts 
be
ing

 pr
ov
ide

d. 
Inf
orm

ati
on
 is
 av

ail
ab
le 

to 
the

 PC
T o

n U
nit
s o

f D
en
tal
 Ac

tiv
ity
 un

de
rta

ke
n b

y 
ea
ch
 pr

ac
tic
e, 
pa
tie
nts

 ch
arg

es
 co

lle
cte

d a
nd
 an

y 
va
ria
nc
es
 be

tw
ee
n e

xp
ec
ted

 an
d a

ctu
al 

ac
hie

ve
me

nts
. D

uri
ng
 m
id-
ye
ar 

an
d a

nn
ua
l re

vie
w 

me
eti
ng
s w

ith
 D
en
tal
 Pr

ac
tic
es
, th

e P
CT

 ha
s t
ak
en
 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o e

xp
lor
e i
ss
ue
s o

f a
cc
es
s a

nd
 

av
ail
ab
ility

. T
he
 PC

T i
s a

lso
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 th
e 

co
mp

lai
nts

 de
pa
rtm

en
t a
nd
 PA

LS
 to
 ge

t a
 be

tte
r 

un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f p
ati
en
t e
xp
eri
en
ce
. A

 re
vie

w 
of 

the
se
 fin

din
gs
 w
ill b

e r
ep
ort

ed
 to
 th
e H

ea
lth
 Sc

rut
iny

 
Pa

ne
l. 

 

Sa
jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r, T

H 
PC

T 
             

 Th
e 

De
pa
rtm

en
t 

of 
He

alt
h 

ha
s 

rec
en
tly
 

pu
bli
sh
ed
 th
e f
ind

ing
s o

f p
ati
en
t re

sp
on
se
s t
o 

qu
es
tio
nn
air
es
 a

bo
ut 

de
nta

l 
se
rvi
ce
s 

for
 

20
07
/08

.  
Tw

o 
ke
y i

nd
ica

tor
s w

ere
 p
ati
en
ts’
 

sa
tis
fac

tio
n 
wit

h 
the

 d
en
tis
try
 re

ce
ive

d 
an
d 

pa
tie
nts

’ o
pin

ion
 a
bo
ut 

tim
e 
tak

en
 to

 g
et 

a 
de
nta

l a
pp
oin

tm
en
t. 
Ar
ou
nd
 8
3%

 of
 p
ati
en
ts 

in 
To

we
r 
Ha

ml
ets

 w
ere

 s
ati
sfi
ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
de
nti
str
y 

rec
eiv

ed
 c

om
pa
red

 t
o 

88
% 

in 
Lo
nd
on
.  
Six

ty 
nin

e 
pe
rce

nt 
(69

%)
 of

 T
ow

er 
Ha

ml
ets

 p
ati
en
ts 

we
re 

ab
le 

to 
ge
t a

 d
en
tal
 

ap
po
int
me

nt 
as
 s

oo
n 

as
 w

as
 n

ec
es
sa
ry 

co
mp

are
d t
o 8

2%
 in
 Lo

nd
on
.  

 Th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n a

n i
nc
rea

se
 in
 th
e n

um
be
r o

f 

Page 113



 
6 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Pr
ac
tic
es
 th
at 
do
 

no
t w

ork
 w
ith
 N
HS

 
pa
tie
nts

 an
d a

re 
cu
rre

ntl
y j
us
t 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 pr

iva
te 

pa
tie
nts

.  
 

 

Th
e P

CT
 do

es
 no

t h
av
e a

 co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 ro

le 
wit

h 
pri
va
te 
de
nta

l p
rac

tic
es
 an

d t
he
ref

ore
 ha

s n
o 

leg
itim

ate
 w
ay
 of
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 th
em

. A
 nu

mb
er 

of 
de
nta

l p
rac

tic
es
 ha

ve
 N
HS

 co
ntr

ac
ts 
to 
pro

vid
e N

HS
 

ca
re 

on
ly 
to 
tho

se
 pa

tie
nts

 w
ho
 ar

e e
xe
mp

t fr
om

 
pa
yin

g c
ha
rge

s. 
W
he
re 

an
 op

po
rtu

nit
y a

ris
es
 to
 

ren
eg
oti
ate

 th
es
e c

on
tra

cts
, th

e P
CT

 w
ill i

nc
lud

e 
NH

S c
ha
rge

-pa
yin

g p
ati
en
ts.
 Th

e P
CT

 w
ill r

ep
ort

 on
 

an
y c

ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e r

ev
iew

 m
en
tio
ne
d a

bo
ve
. 

 

Sa
jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
 

pa
tie
nts

 a
cc
es
sin

g 
NH

S 
de
nta

l 
se
rvi
ce
s 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 b

y 
To

we
r H

am
let
s 
ov
er 

the
 

pa
st 
2 y

ea
rs,
 bu

t th
ere

 is
 st
ill m

ore
 w
ork

 to
 do

 
to 
im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss
. 

  Cu
rre

ntl
y 
5 
pra

cti
ce
s 
(ou

t o
f t
he
 2
8 
de
nta

l 
pra

cti
ce
s 

in 
To

we
r 
Ha

ml
ets

) 
on
ly 

pro
vid

e 
NH

S 
ca
re 

to 
tho

se
 w

ho
 a

re 
ex
em

pt 
fro

m 
pa
yin

g 
NH

S 
ch
arg

es
. W

he
re 

po
ss
ibl
e 
the

se
 

co
ntr

ac
ts 

wil
l b

e r
en
eg
oti
ate

d t
o i

nc
lud

e f
ee
-

pa
yin

g p
ati
en
ts.
 

    
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

6 
Th

e P
CT

 w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 
inf
orm

ati
on
 is
 m
ad
e w

ide
ly 

av
ail
ab
le 
ab
ou
t d
en
tal
 pr

ac
tic
es
 w
hic

h c
urr

en
tly
 

Sa
jid
 Sh

ah
, , 
De

nta
l 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Pa
tie
nts

 w
ith
 di
sa
bil
itie

s a
re 

ab
le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 

the
 C
om

mu
nit
y D

en
tal
 Se

rvi
ce
 an

d a
n 

Page 114



 
7 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Th
at 

all
 

dis
ab
led

 
pa
tie
nts

 w
ith
ou
t a

n 
ac
ce
ss
ibl
e 

de
nta

l 
pra

cti
ce
 n

ea
r 
the

ir 
ho
me

 be
 of
fer

ed
 th
e 

op
tio
n t
o b

e r
efe

rre
d 

to 
the

 M
ob
ile
 D
en
tal
 

Un
it. 
 

 

ha
ve
 w
he
elc

ha
ir a

cc
es
s. 
 

 Th
e P

CT
 w
ill p

ub
lici

se
 th
e r

ou
te 
wh

ere
by
 pa

tie
nts

 
ca
n b

e r
efe

rre
d t
o t
he
 de

nta
l m

ob
ile
 se

rvi
ce
 or

, 
de
pe
nd
ing

 on
 th
eir
 sp

ec
ific

 ne
ed
s, 
to 
the

 PC
T 

do
mi
cili

ary
 de

nta
l s
erv

ice
. 

 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
ap
po
int
me

nt 
ca
n b

e a
rra

ng
ed
 in
 sp

ec
ial
 

su
rge

rie
s e

qu
ipp

ed
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 be
tte
r c
are

 fo
r 

pe
op
le 
in 
wh

ee
lch

air
s. 
 

 In 
ad
dit
ion

, d
om

icil
iar
y v

isit
s c

an
 be

 ar
ran

ge
d 

if n
ec
es
sa
ry 
via

 th
e C

om
mu

nit
y D

en
tal
 

Se
rvi
ce
. 

 Th
e P

CT
 w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 fin
d-a

-de
nti
st 

se
rvi
ce
 ha

s i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 ab

ut 
wh

ich
 de

nta
l 

pra
cti
ce
s a

re 
wh

ee
lch

air
-ac

ce
ss
ibl
e, 
an
d h

ow
 

pe
op
le 
ca
n b

e r
efe

rre
d t
o t
he
 co

mm
un
ity
 

de
nta

l s
erv

ice
. 

 
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

7 Th
at 
the

 M
ob
ile
 

De
nta

l U
nit
 vi
sit
s 

sc
ho
ols

 an
d l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
ity
 ev

en
ts 

to 
ma

ke
 th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 

mo
re 

vis
ibl
e a

nd
 

tar
ge
t re

sid
en
ts 

fro
m 
a y

ou
ng
 ag

e. 
 

Th
e m

ob
ile
 de

nta
l u
nit
 cu

rre
ntl
y v

isit
s l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
ity
 ev

en
ts,
 e.
g. 
LA

P a
rea

 ev
en
ts,
 w
he
ne
ve
r 

po
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 po

pu
lar
. T

he
 sc

he
du
le 
of 

loc
ati
on
s a

nd
 tim

es
 fo
r th

e m
ob
ile
s a

cro
ss
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 w
ill b

e p
ub
lici

se
d. 

 Th
e M

ob
ile
 U
nit
 w
ill b

e v
isit

ing
 th
e P

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 
wit

hin
 th
e p

ilo
t m

en
tio
ne
d a

s p
art

 of
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
 4.
  

 A r
ep
ort

 on
 ac

tiv
itie

s a
nd
 lo
ca
tio
ns
 w
he
re 

the
 M
ob
ile
 

Un
its
 ha

ve
 op

era
ted

 w
ill b

e m
ad
e a

va
ila
ble

 to
 th
e 

He
alt
h S

cru
tin
y P

an
el.
 

 

Sa
jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
   Sa

jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 

 Th
e m

ob
ile
 de

nta
l u
nit
 w
as
 us

ed
 to
 su

pp
ort

 
the

 pu
bli
c c

on
su
lta
tio
n e

ve
nt 
for

 th
e n

ew
 

de
nta

l p
rac

tic
e i
nn
 Bo

w.
 

     

Page 115



 
8 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
8 Th

at 
the

 PC
T 

rep
ort

s t
o t
he
 

He
alt
h S

cru
tin
y 

Pa
ne
l o
n h

ow
 go

od
 

pra
cti
ce
 an

d 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 fro

m 
aro

un
d t
he
 co

un
try
 - 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ar

ea
s 

tha
t fa

ce
 si
mi
lar
 

iss
ue
s a

s t
he
 

bo
rou

gh
 - i
nfo

rm
ed
 

the
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

the
 O
ral
 H
ea
lth
 

Str
ate

gy
. 

 

 

Th
e P

CT
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
rep

ort
 to
 th
e H

ea
lth
 Sc

rut
iny

 
Pa

ne
l o
n t
he
 ev

ide
nc
e b

as
e t
ha
t w

as
 us

ed
 to
 in
for

m 
the

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 O
ral
 H
ea
lth
 St

rat
eg
y. 
 

De
sm

on
d W

rig
ht,
 

Co
ns
ult
an
t in

 D
en
tal
 

Pu
bli
c H

ea
lth
 , T

H 
PC

T 
 

A r
ep
ort

 w
as
 pr

ov
ide

d i
n t
he
 Fe

bru
ary

 20
08
 

up
da
te 
for

 th
e S

cru
tin
y C

om
mi
tte
e. 

 Th
e P

CT
 O
ral
 H
ea
lth
 St

rat
eg
y w

as
 in
for

me
d 

by
 th
e n

ati
on
al 
str
ate

gy
 “C

ho
os
ing

 Be
tte
r 

Or
al 
He

alt
h”.

 Th
e D

ep
art

me
nt 
ha
s a

lso
 

rec
en
tly
 pr

od
uc
ed
 an

d e
vid

en
ce
 ba

se
d o

ral
 

he
alt
h t
oo
lkit

 w
hic

h h
as
 be

en
 se

nt 
to 
all
 

de
nta

l p
rac

tic
es
.  

 Th
e P

CT
 is
 us

ing
 ev

ide
nc
e f
rom

 a 
ne
w 
an
d 

inn
ov
ati
ve
 m
od
el 
of 
de
nta

l p
rac

tic
e i
n 

Ol
dh
am

 an
d S

alf
ord

 to
 in
for

m 
the

 m
od
el 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 fo
r th

e n
ew

 de
nta

l p
rac

tic
e b

ein
g 

es
tab

lish
ed
 in
 Bo

w.
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
9 Th

at 
To

we
r H

am
let
s 

PC
T d

ev
elo

ps
 a 

ma
jor
 pu

bli
cit
y 

ca
mp

aig
n t
ha
t 

ex
pla

ins
 th
e r

ole
 of
 

GP
s, 
De

nti
sts

 an
d 

oth
er 

pri
ma

ry 
ca
re 

pro
fes

sio
na
ls 
an
d 

als
o i
nc
rea

se
s 

Th
e P

CT
 su

pp
ort

s t
he
 ne

ed
 fo
r a

n i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 

ca
mp

aig
n e

xp
lai
nin

g t
he
 ro

le 
of 
dif
fer

en
t 

pro
fes

sio
na
ls 
an
d h

ow
 to
 ac

ce
ss
 di
ffe
ren

t ty
pe
s o

f 
he
alt
h s

erv
ice

s. 
Th

e P
CT

 C
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 Le

ad
 w
ill 

wo
rk 
wit

h c
oll
ea
gu
es
 in
 th
e L

oc
al 
Au

tho
rity

, 
vo
lun

tar
y s

ec
tor

 an
d P

rim
ary

 C
are

, to
 id
en
tify

 th
e 

mo
st 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 w
ay
s o

f p
ub
lici

sin
g t
his

 
inf
orm

ati
on
, th

rou
gh
 de

ve
lop

ing
 a 
he
alt
h i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n s

tra
teg

y a
nd
 ca

mp
aig

n p
rog

ram
me

. 
  

Je
rem

y G
ard

ne
r 

As
so
cia

te 
Dir

ec
tor

 
He

ad
 of
 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 

an
d C

om
mu

nit
y 

Inv
olv

em
en
t &

 
Sa

jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
Sa

jid
 Sh

ah
, D

en
tal
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

 Th
e P

CT
 la
un
ch
ed
 an

 in
for

ma
tio
n c

am
pa
ign

 
– “

Ea
sie

r, Q
uic

ke
r a

nd
 Be

tte
r C

are
 in
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

”, e
xp
lai
nin

g h
ow

 to
 ac

ce
ss
 ca

re 
in 

Ge
ne
ral
 Pr

ac
tic
e. 

 Le
afl
ets

 an
d p

os
ter

s h
av
e b

ee
n d

ist
rib
ute

d t
o 

all
 G
P s

urg
eri
es
, d
en
tis
ts,
 co

mm
un
ity
 

ph
arm

ac
ist
s a

nd
 op

tom
etr

ist
s f
or 

dis
pla

y; 
an
d 

als
o t
o p

ub
lic 

lib
rar

ies
 an

d E
as
t E

nd
 Li
fe.
 Th

e 
fin
d-a

-do
cto

r h
elp

lin
e w

as
 es

tab
lish

ed
 in
 

Page 116



 
9 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

aw
are

ne
ss
 of
 th
e 

av
ail
ab
ility

 of
 

ad
dit
ion

al 
pri
ma

ry 
ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
s 

inc
lud

ing
 Ph

arm
ac
y 

Fir
st 
an
d t
he
 W

alk
-

In 
Ce

ntr
es
. T

he
 

PC
T s

ho
uld

 w
ork

s 
clo

se
ly 
wit

h t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

an
d 

vo
lun

tar
y s

ec
tor

 in
 

un
de
rta

kin
g t
his

 
ca
mp

aig
n. 
Th

e 
W
ork

ing
 G
rou

p 
su
gg
es
ts 
tha

t E
as
t 

En
d L

ife
 is
 us

ed
 to
 

pu
bli
cis

e 
inf
orm

ati
on
 ab

ou
t 

ho
w 
to 
joi
n a

 G
P 

an
d D

en
tal
 Pr

ac
tic
e 

an
d a

lso
 th
e r

ota
 fo
r 

the
 M
ob
ile
 D
en
tal
 

Un
it. 
 Th

e M
ob
ile
 

De
nta

l U
nit
 ro

ta 
sh
ou
ld 
als

o b
e 

pro
vid

ed
 to
 al
l G

Ps
, 

De
nta

l P
rac

tic
es
, 

an
d c

om
mu

nit
y 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 

Th
e P

CT
 w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 
the

 D
en
tal
 M
ob
ile
 ro

ta 
is 

mo
re 

wid
ely

 av
ail
ab
le 
– t
hro

ug
h p

ha
rm

ac
ies

, d
en
tal
 

pra
cti
ce
s, 
he
alt
h c

en
tre

s, 
GP

 su
rge

rie
s, 
loc

al 
co
mm

un
ity
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s, 
co
un
cill

ors
 an

d t
he
 lo
ca
l 

me
dia

.  

Ma
na
ge
r , 

TH
 PC

T 
 

Ju
ne
 20

08
. 

 In 
rel
ati
on
 to
 de

nta
l s
erv

ice
s, 
the

 fo
llo
win

g 
ac
tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 ta
ke
n b

y t
he
 PC

T: 
 En

su
red

 th
at 
de
tai
ls 
on
 de

nta
l s
erv

ice
s a

re 
ful
ly 
up
 to
 da

te 
an
d a

va
ila
ble

 on
 th
e N

HS
 

Ch
oic

es
 w
eb
sit
e. 
 

 Co
mm

iss
ion

ed
 th
e n

ew
 fin

d-a
-de

nti
st 
se
rvi
ce
 

fro
m 
LB

TH
 w
hic

h s
tar

ted
 in
 Ju

ne
 20

08
.  

 A p
ub
lic 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 ex

erc
ise

 w
as
 co

nd
uc
ted

 
du
rin
g M

ay
 to
 Ju

ne
 to
 ca

nv
as
 vi
ew

s o
n t
he
 

se
ttin

g u
p o

f a
 ne

w 
de
nta

l p
rac

tic
e i
n B

ow
. 

Th
is 
inc

lud
ed
 a 
sh
ort

 qu
es
tio
nn
air
e f
or 

res
ide

nts
 in
 La

ps
 5 
an
d 6

 po
ste

d i
n E

as
t E

nd
 

Lif
e, 
dis

cu
ss
ion

 at
 LA

P m
ee
tin
gs
, a
 Sa

tur
da
y 

mo
rni
ng
 in
for

ma
tio
n e

ve
nt 
in 
Ro

ma
n R

oa
d 

ma
rke

t, a
nd
 a 
fac

ilita
ted

 fo
cu
s g

rou
p. 

 Th
e P

CT
 is
 pl
an
nin

g a
 m
ark

eti
ng
 an

d 
inf
orm

ati
on
 ca

mp
aig

n o
n d

en
tal
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o 

be
 la
un
ch
ed
 in
 th
e a

utu
mn

  
 Th

e r
ota

 fo
r th

e m
ob
ile
 de

nta
l u
nit
 is
 se

nt 
to 

Ea
st 
En

d L
ife
 an

d a
lso

 di
sp
lay

ed
 in
 lo
ca
l G

P 
su
rge

rie
s, 
co
mm

un
ity
 ph

arm
ac
ist
s a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 ce

ntr
es
. 

Page 117



 
10
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

wo
rki
ng
 in
 th
e f
iel
d 

of 
he
alt
h a

s w
ell
 as

 
loc

al 
Co

un
cill

ors
. 

 
 

 Th
e P

CT
 O
ral
 H
ea
lth
 Pr

om
oti
on
 Te

am
 ha

s a
 

reg
ula

r p
res

en
ce
 at
 co

mm
un
ity
 ev

en
ts 
an
d 

the
y a

lso
 to
ok
 ou

t a
 on

e-p
ag
e a

dv
ert

ise
me

nt 
in 
Ea

st 
En

d L
ife
 in
 Ju

ly 
20
08
. 

  
Re

co
mm

en
da

tio
n 

10
  

Th
at 
the

 PC
T w

ork
s 

clo
se
ly 
wit

h ‘
LIN

ks
’ 

an
d t
he
 H
ea
lth
 

Sc
rut

iny
 Pa

ne
l to

 
mo

nit
or 

pri
ma

ry 
ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
s 

inc
lud

ing
 as

kin
g 

LIN
ks
 M
em

be
rs 
to 

ma
ke
 se

rvi
ce
 vi
sit
s 

to 
GP

s a
nd
 D
en
tal
 

Pr
ac
tic
es
.  

Th
e P

CT
 w
elc

om
es
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to
 w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 
wit

h L
IN
ks
 an

d t
he
 H
ea
lth
 Sc

rut
iny

 Pa
ne
l in

 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 pr

im
ary

 ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 is
 ha

pp
y t
o 

co
ord

ina
te 
vis

its
 to
 G
en
era

l P
rac

tic
e a

nd
 D
en
tal
 

Su
rge

rie
s. 
PC

T P
rim

ary
 C
are

 Se
rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e 

gu
ide

d b
y t
he
 PC

T L
ea
d f
or 

Pa
tie
nt 
an
d P

ub
lic 

Inv
olv

em
en
t, r

eg
ard

ing
 th
e m

os
t a
pp
rop

ria
te 
wa

y o
f 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 LI
Nk

s. 
   

Ab
ba
s M

irz
a 

As
so
cia

te 
Dir

ec
tor

, 
TH

 PC
T 

 

Th
e P

CT
 w
elc

om
es
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to
 w
ork

 
clo

se
ly 
wit

h L
IN
ks
 an

d t
he
 H
ea
lth
 Sc

rut
iny

 
Pa

ne
l in

 m
on
ito
rin
g p

rim
ary

 ca
re 

se
rvi
ce
s 

an
d i
s h

ap
py
 to
 co

ord
ina

te 
vis

its
 to
 G
en
era

l 
Pr
ac
tic
e a

nd
 D
en
tal
 Su

rge
rie
s. 
 

 W
e a

re 
aw

are
 th
at 
the

 LI
Nk

s i
s j
us
t b
ein

g 
es
tab

lish
ed
 an

d h
av
e h

igh
lig
hte

d t
he
 ne

ed
 

for
 cl
os
er 

wo
rki
ng
 w
ith
 no

mi
na
ted

 pu
bli
c 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

s i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o d

en
tal
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
11
 

Th
at 
the

 PC
T w

ork
s 

clo
se
ly 
wit

h t
he
 

Co
un
cil 

an
d 

vo
lun

tar
y s

ec
tor

 to
 

im
pro

ve
 pa

tie
nt 

ed
uc
ati
on
. In

 

Th
e P

CT
 w
ill p

roa
cti
ve
ly 
wo

rk 
wit

h H
ea
lth
 G
uid

es
 

an
d H

ea
lth
 Tr

ain
ers

 so
 th
at 
the

y h
av
e t
he
 

inf
orm

ati
on
 th
at 
the

y n
ee
d t
o s

ign
po
st 
res

ide
nts

 to
 

ap
pro

pri
ate

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 pr

ov
ide

 ap
pro

pri
ate

 he
alt
h 

inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 pa

tie
nts

. 
 Th

e P
CT

 w
ill c

oo
rdi
na
te 
pa
tie
nt 
ed
uc
ati
on
 sc

he
me

s 
aim

ed
 at
 m
ax
im
isin

g t
he
 ab

ility
 of
 pa

tie
nts

 to
 

Ab
ba
s M

irz
a 

As
so
cia

te 
Dir

ec
tor

, 
TH

 PC
T 

     

Th
e P

CT
 ha

s m
ain

tai
ne
d i
ts 
co
mm

itm
en
t to

 
the

 H
ea
lth
 Tr

ain
ers

 an
d E

xp
ert

 Pa
tie
nts

 
pro

gra
mm

es
. 

  

Page 118



 
11
 

Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Le

ad
 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

pa
rtic

ula
r u

sin
g 

He
alt
h T

rai
ne
rs 
to 

lin
k u

p r
es
ide

nts
 

wit
h l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
ity
 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
, P

CT
 

an
d t
he
 C
ou
nc
il. 
 

ma
na
ge
 th
eir
 he

alt
h c

on
dit
ion

s, 
e.g

. th
rou

gh
 th
e 

Ex
pe
rt P

ati
en
t P

rog
ram

me
.  

 Th
e c

oo
rdi
na
ted

 pu
bli
cit
y a

nd
 in
for

ma
tio
n c

am
pa
ign

 
ou
tlin

ed
 in
 re

co
mm

en
da
tio
n 9

 w
ill b

e c
en
tra

l to
 th
is 

pro
gra

mm
e. 
 

 A p
rog

res
s r
ep
ort

 w
ill b

e m
ad
e a

va
ila
ble

 by
 en

d 
Ma

rch
 20

08
, a
lth
ou
gh
 th
is 
is 
a l
on
g t
erm

 
co
mm

itm
en
t fo

r th
e P

CT
. 

  

       Ab
ba
s M

irz
a 

As
so
cia

te 
Dir

ec
tor

, 
TH

 PC
T 

  
 

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
12
 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 H
ea
lth

 Sc
ru
tin

y R
ev
iew

 of
 To

ba
cc
o C

es
sa
tio

n i
n T

ow
er 

Ha
ml

ets
  

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

R 
1 

Th
at 
the

 To
ba
cc
o C

on
tro

l A
llia

nc
e 

(TC
A)
 in
clu

de
 an

 el
ec
ted

 m
em

be
r to

 
ref

lec
t th

e h
ea
lth
 sc

rut
iny

 ro
le 
an
d 

rai
se
 th
e p

rof
ile
 of
 th
is 
wo

rk.
 

 

TC
A h

as
 in
vit
ed
 a 
me

mb
er 

to 
joi
n t
he
 

All
ian

ce
  

On
go
ing

 
An

 el
ec
ted

 m
em

be
r h

as
 be

en
 in
vit
ed
 

to 
joi
n t
he
 al
lia
nc
e a

nd
 ha

s a
cc
ep
ted

. 
 

R 
2 

Th
at 
the

 C
om

mu
nic

ati
on
s S

tra
teg

y 
ac
co
mp

an
yin

g t
he
 To

ba
cc
o C

on
tro

l 
Str

ate
gy
 be

 ov
ers

ee
n b

y t
he
 To

ba
cc
o 

Co
ntr

ol 
All
ian

ce
. 

 

Th
e C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 St

rat
eg
y i
s 

rep
ort

ed
 di
rec

tly
 to
 th
e A

llia
nc
e. 

Le
ad
s f
rom

 th
e P

CT
 an

d L
BT

H 
att
en
d t
he
se
 m
ee
tin
gs
 in
 or

de
r to

 
en
su
re 

tha
t th

e a
cti
on
 pl
an
s f
or 

the
 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 st
rea

m 
fit 
wit

h a
ll t
he
 

oth
er 

wo
rks

tre
am

s. 

Ju
ly 
& 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
08
 

TC
A m

ee
tin
gs
 

 To
 be

 re
vie

we
d 

qu
art

erl
y 

the
rea

fte
r b

y t
he
 

TC
A 

 

Th
e C

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 st
rat

eg
y 

co
nti
nu
es
 to
 be

 ov
ers

ee
n b

y t
he
 

To
ba
cc
o C

on
tro

l A
llia

nc
e. 

Me
eti
ng
s a

re 
he
ld 
ev
ery

 2 
mo

nth
s 

an
d m

inu
tes

 ar
e a

va
ila
ble

 on
 re

qu
es
t. 

 

R 
3 

Th
at 
the

 C
om

mu
nic

ati
on
s S

tra
teg

y, 
de
sig

n o
f fu

tur
e c

am
pa
ign

s a
nd
 

res
ou
rce

s f
or 

tob
ac
co
 ce

ss
ati
on
 

pu
bli
cit
y r
efl
ec
t th

e c
om

mu
nit
y o

f 
To

we
r H

am
let
s a

nd
 ta
ke
 ac

co
un
t o
f 

the
 re

su
lts
 of
 so

cia
l m

ark
eti
ng
 

ex
erc

ise
s c

om
mi
ss
ion

ed
 by

 th
e 

Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 Tr
us
t. 

  

Th
e c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
s s

tra
teg

y r
efl
ec
ts 

the
 ov

era
ll a

im
s a

nd
 ou

tco
me

s o
f th

e 
str
ate

gic
 w
ork

 w
hic

h a
dd
res

se
s t
his

. 
A n

ee
ds
 as

se
ss
me

nt 
an
d c

urr
en
t 

ma
rke

t re
se
arc

h a
s w

ell
 as

 so
cia

l 
ma

rke
tin
g h

av
e i
de
nti
fie
d f
utu

re 
ca
mp

aig
ns
, m

erc
ha
nd
ise

 an
d h

ea
lth
 

pro
mo

tio
na
l m

ate
ria
ls.
 Ex

am
ple

s 
inc

lud
e a

 re
so
urc

e p
ac
k f
or 

fai
th 

gro
up
s, 
a d

ed
ica

ted
 pr

og
ram

me
 of
 

ca
mp

aig
ns
 fo
r th

e B
an
gla

de
sh
i 

co
mm

un
ity
, re

so
urc

es
 fo
r R

am
ad
an
 

an
d f
or 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

. C
am

pa
ign

s f
or 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 

in 
co
mm

un
ity
 

La
ng
ua
ge
s t
o b

e 
pro

du
ce
d f
rom

 
Au

gu
st 
– 

Oc
tob

er 
20
08
 

Pr
e –

Ra
ma

da
n 

ca
mp

aig
n 

lea
din

g u
p t
o 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
08
 

Ta
rge

ted
 

Ma
rke

tin
g 

ex
erc

ise
 in
 

 Inf
orm

ati
on
 on

 to
ba
cc
o u

se
 an

d 
se
rvi
ce
s a

va
ila
ble

 ha
s b

ee
n p

rod
uc
ed
 

in 
Be

ng
ali
 an

d S
om

ali
 as

 w
ell
 as

 
En

gli
sh
. 

A w
eb
sit
e h

as
 be

en
 de

ve
lop

ed
. 

Th
e r

es
ult
s f
rom

 so
cia

l m
ark

eti
ng
 

wo
rk 
are

 in
for

mi
ng
 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 

pro
jec

ts;
 

1. 
Ra

isin
g a

wa
ren

es
s o

f th
e r

isk
s 

of 
tob

ac
co
 us

e a
nd
 m
ark

eti
ng
 

ce
ss
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o 

Ba
ng
lad

es
hi 
me

n. 
Th

is 
is 
a 

Page 121



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

stu
de
nts

 an
d m

an
ua
l w

ork
ers

, 
pre

gn
an
t w

om
en
 an

d t
ho
se
 

ma
rgi
na
lise

d h
av
e b

ee
n p

lan
ne
d. 

Re
so
urc

es
 in
 Sy

lhe
ti a

nd
 So

ma
li a

re 
pla

nn
ed
. 

Th
e P

CT
 he

alt
h i
nte

llig
en
ce
 un

it 
mo

nit
ors

 ch
an
ge
s i
n e

thn
icit

y a
nd
 

lan
gu
ag
es
 ne

ed
s s

o t
ha
t n
ew

 
ma

ter
ial
s c

an
 be

 pr
od
uc
ed
 an

d 
cu
ltu
ral
ly 
se
ns
itiv

e a
cti
vit
y p

lan
ne
d. 

Oc
tob

er 
20
08
 

aim
ed
 at
 

Ba
ng
lad

es
hi 
Me

n 
 Pr
ev
en
tio
n 

pro
gra

mm
e –

 
tar

ge
ted

 w
ork

 in
 

Sc
ho
ols

 fro
m 

Se
pte

mb
er 

20
08
 

 

tar
ge
t g
rou

p i
n t
erm

s o
f 

pre
ve
nta

ble
 ill 

he
alt
h a

nd
 

pre
ma

tur
e d

ea
th.
 O
cto

be
r 

20
08
 

2. 
Pr
ev
en
tin
g y

ou
ng
 pe

op
le 

sta
rtin

g a
nd
 he

lpi
ng
 th
em

 to
 

sto
p. 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
08
 

Ra
ma

da
n c

am
pa
ign

 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y 

un
de
rw
ay
. T

he
re 

ha
s b

ee
n 

wid
es
pre

ad
 co

ve
r in

 al
l th

e p
res

s a
nd
 

me
dia

 ch
an
ne
ls.
 2 
TV

 sh
ow

s h
av
e 

be
en
 br

oa
dc
as
t o
n C

ha
nn
el 
S a

nd
 

Ba
ng
la 
TV

 an
d 2

 pr
og
ram

me
s a

re 
co
mi
ng
 on

 M
CR

 ra
dio

. 
Th

ere
 is
 m
os
qu
e b

as
ed
 ac

tiv
ity
 in
 9-

11
 m
os
qu
es
. 

Th
e P

CT
 he

alt
h i
nte

llig
en
ce
 un

it 
co
nti
nu
es
 to
 re

vie
w 
the

 ne
ed
s o

f th
e 

co
mm

un
ity
. 

R 
4 

Th
at 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 re

so
urc

es
 be

 
de
ve
lop

ed
 to
 ta
rge

t th
e u

se
rs 
of 
all
 

typ
es
 of
 to
ba
cc
o c

on
su
mp

tio
n, 

inc
lud

ing
 ch

ew
ing

 to
ba
cc
o, 
Pa

an
 an

d 
sh
ee
sh
a p

ipe
 sm

ok
ing

. 
 

Th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f th

es
e r

es
ou
rce

s 
is 
co
nta

ine
d i
n c

urr
en
t a
cti
on
 pl
an
s. 
A 

lea
fle
t o
n c

he
we

d t
ob
ac
co
 ha

s b
ee
n 

pro
du
ce
d (

Pa
an
) a

nd
 an

 ev
ide

nc
e 

ba
se
d r

ev
iew

 of
 sh

ee
sh
a p

ipe
 

sm
ok
ing

 ha
s b

ee
n c

om
mi
ss
ion

ed
 so

 
as
 to
 as

ce
rta

in 
the

 he
alt
h r

isk
s p

rio
r 

to 
the

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
ma

ter
ial
s. 

An
oth

er 
pie

ce
 of
 w
ork

 is
 es

tab
lish

ing
 

pre
va
len

ce
 of
 sh

ee
sh
a s

mo
kin

g i
n 

To
we

r H
am

let
s w

hic
h i
s c

urr
en
tly
 

low
. 

Ma
pp
ing

 of
 Pa

an
 

& s
he
es
ha
 sa

les
 

& e
nfo

rce
me

nt 
ac
tiv
ity
 on

go
ing

 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t 

20
08
/09

  
 De

tai
led

 da
tes

 
av
ail
ab
le 
thr

ou
gh
 

wo
rk 
pro

gra
mm

e 
pla

ns
 

Th
e T

ob
ac
co
 co

ntr
ol 
all
ian

ce
 w
ork

 
ref

lec
ts 
tha

t w
hil
st 
sm

ok
ing

 to
ba
cc
o 

via
 ci
ga
ret

tes
 po

se
s t
he
 gr

ea
tes

t 
he
alt
h r

isk
 to
 th
e c

om
mu

nit
y t
ob
ac
co
 

is 
us
ed
 in
 ot
he
r fo

rm
s w

hic
h r

eq
uir
e 

dif
fer

en
t a
pp
roa

ch
es
. 

Pa
an
 in
for

ma
tio
n h

as
 be

en
 pr

od
uc
ed
 

an
d s

he
es
ha
 in
for

ma
tio
n i
s i
n d

raf
t. 

Th
e r

es
ea
rch

 in
to 
Pa

an
 us

e h
as
 be

en
 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
. S

ign
ific

an
t 

en
for

ce
me

nt 
an
d r

es
ea
rch

 ha
s t
ak
en
 

pla
ce
 in
to 
Sh

ee
sh
a u

se
  

Page 122



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

 
R 
5 

Th
at 
the

 To
ba
cc
o C

on
tro

l U
nit
 

de
ve
lop

 a 
se
rvi
ce
 le
ve
l a
gre

em
en
t 

wit
h t
he
 ne

w 
he
lpl
ine

 pr
ov
ide

r to
 

ca
ptu

re 
inf
orm

ati
on
 to
 he

lp 
un
de
rst
an
d u

se
r’s
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 to
 

ga
ug
e t
he
 ef
fec

tiv
en
es
s o

f 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 re

so
urc

es
.  

 

Es
tab

lish
ed
, 

SL
A 

in 
pla

ce
 
an
d 

ev
alu

ati
on
 da

ta 
co
lle
cte

d a
nd
 ag

ree
d 

20
/06

/20
08
 - a

nd
 

qu
art

erl
y 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

the
rea

fte
r 

 Th
e H

ea
lth
 H
otl
ine

 fir
st 
qu
art

erl
y 

rep
ort

 w
ill b

e e
nd
 of
 Se

pte
mb

er.
  

Th
e n

um
be
r h

as
 be

en
 w
ide

ly 
pu
bli
cis

ed
. 

R 
6 

Th
at 
the

 Tr
ad
ing

 St
an
da
rds

 Te
am

 
de
ve
lop

s a
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 to
 

de
mo

ns
tra

te 
the

 tim
e a

nd
 ef
for

t 
inv

olv
ed
 in
 en

for
ce
me

nt,
 ed

uc
ati
on
 

an
d s

up
po
rt a

cti
vit
ies

. 
 

Th
e 

Tra
din

g 
Sta

nd
ard

s 
an
d 

En
vir
on
me

nta
l 

He
alt
h 

Co
mm

erc
ial
 

Se
rvi
ce
 
ha
ve
 
no
w 

pro
du
ce
d 

a 
co
mp

reh
en
siv

e 
ac
tio
n 

pla
n 

for
 

20
08
/9,
 w

hic
h 

ha
s 

be
en
 r
es
ou
rce

 
as
se
ss
ed
 a
nd
 w

ill 
be
 m

on
ito
red

 o
n 

reg
ula

r b
as
is.
 

01
/05

/20
08
 

Th
e s

mo
ke
 fre

e a
cti
on
 pl
an
 ha

s b
ee
n 

pro
du
ce
d a

nd
 go

od
 pr

og
res

s a
ga
ins

t 
tar

ge
ts 
ha
s b

ee
n m

ad
e. 
In 
se
rvi
ce
 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 is
 ta
kin

g p
lac

e e
ve
ry 

mo
nth

 an
d q

ua
rte

rly
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

rep
ort

s a
re 

be
ing

 pr
ov
ide

d t
o t
he
 PC

T 
for

 ev
alu

ati
on
. V

isit
s t
o b

us
ine

ss
 ar

e 
on
 ta
rge

t a
nd
 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f a
 

Sm
ok
e F

ree
 aw

ard
 fo
r b

us
ine

ss
 is
 

co
mp

let
ed
. W

ith
 pl
an
s t
o h

av
e a

t 
lea

st 
30
 bu

sin
es
se
s s

ign
ed
 by

 th
e 

en
d o

f th
e y

ea
r 

 
R 
7 

Th
at 
the

 Pr
im
ary

 C
are

 Tr
us
t 

int
rod

uc
e m

ea
su
res

 to
 en

su
re 

all
 

he
alt
h p

rof
es
sio

na
ls 
wo

rki
ng
 in
 

ho
sp
ita
l o
r c
om

mu
nit
y s

ett
ing

s o
ffe
r 

ad
vic

e t
o c

ha
ng
e s

mo
kin

g h
ab
its
 an

d 
ref

er 
sm

ok
ers

 to
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o h

elp
 

the
m 
qu
it, 
wh

en
ev
er 

po
ss
ibl
e. 

Th
ere

 i
s 

a 
pro

gra
mm

e 
of 

pu
bli
c 

he
alt
h c

ha
mp

ion
s b

ein
g d

ev
elo

pe
d t
o 

ov
ers

ee
 

thi
s 

wo
rk 

wit
hin

 
the

 
pro

vid
er/

fro
nt 

lin
e 
se
rvi
ce
s 
inc

lud
ing

 
me

nta
l h
ea
lth
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
 

A 
pro

gra
mm

e 
of 

tra
ini
ng
 h
as
 b
ee
n 

de
ve
lop

ed
 an

d a
ll f
ron

t li
ne
 st
aff
 no

w 
rec

eiv
e 

bri
ef 

int
erv

en
tio
n 

tra
ini
ng
 20

/06
/20

08
 

15
 pu

bli
c h

ea
lth
 ch

am
pio

ns
 fro

m 
the

 
PC

T p
rov

ide
r u

nit
 ha

ve
 be

en
 tra

ine
d 

an
d w

ill c
ha
mp

ion
 to
ba
cc
o c

es
sa
tio
n 

wit
hin

 th
eir
 w
ork

 ar
ea
s. 

Tra
ini
ng
 ha

s b
ee
n c

om
ple

ted
 in
 th
e 

me
nta

l h
ea
lth
 un

it w
ith
 

rep
res

en
tat
ive

s f
rom

 al
l w

ard
s. 

A m
em

be
r o

f s
taf
f h
as
 be

en
 

Page 123



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

 
(le
ve
l 1
 tra

ini
ng
). 

ap
po
int
ed
 to
 de

ve
lop

 sk
ills

 w
ith
in 
the

 
bo
rou

gh
’s 
ac
ute

 ho
sp
ita
l a
nd
 w
ill 

co
mm

en
ce
 a 
pro

gra
mm

e o
f tr

ain
ing

 
in 
Oc

tob
er.

 
All
 G
P p

rac
tic
e s

taf
f a
nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 

ph
arm

ac
ist
s h

av
e b

ee
n t
rai
ne
d. 

De
nta

l p
rac

tic
es
 ar

e n
ow

 be
ing

 
tra

ine
d- 

to 
co
mp

let
e b

y D
ec
 20

08
. 

Op
tha

lm
ic 
pra

cti
tio
ne
rs 
wil

l s
tar

t 
tra

ini
ng
 in
 Ja

n 2
00
9. 

R 
8 

Th
at 
the

 PC
T c

om
mi
ss
ion

 m
ore

 
Le
ve
l 1
 an

d L
ev
el 
2 S

mo
kin

g 
Ce

ss
ati
on
 ad

vis
ors

 an
d d

ev
elo

p a
n 

ac
tio
n p

lan
 to
 re

-en
erg

ise
 in
ac
tiv
e 

ad
vis

ers
.  

 

Th
ere

 is
 c
urr

en
tly
 a

 p
rog

ram
me

 to
 

rev
iew

 
all
 

sm
ok
ing

 
ce
ss
ati
on
 

pro
vis

ion
 

in 
To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 a
nd
 n
ew

 c
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 

are
as
 fo

r 0
9/1

0 
are

 c
urr

en
tly
 b
ein

g 
ide

nti
fie
d 

as
 
pa
rt 

of 
the

 
PC

T 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 

pro
ce
ss
. 

Th
e 

ob
jec

tiv
e 
is 

to 
en
su
re 

tha
t s

erv
ice

s 
ma

tch
 
ne
ed
 
an
d 

tha
t 

the
re 

is 
ap
pro

pri
ate

 ca
pa
cit
y. 
 

50
 st
aff
 ar

e c
urr

en
tly
 tra

ine
d m

on
thl
y. 

A 
pro

gra
mm

e 
of 

re-
ac
tiv
ati
on
 i

s 
un
de
rw
ay
. 

De
nta

l 
se
rvi
ce
s 

are
 

no
w 

co
mm

iss
ion

ed
. 

01
/09

/20
08
 

All
 cu

rre
nt 
ad
vis

ers
 ha

ve
 be

en
 

co
nta

cte
d a

nd
 th
os
e n

ot 
ac
tiv
e h

av
e 

be
en
 re

lea
se
d. 

A t
rai
nin

g r
ev
iew

 is
 un

de
r w

ay
 an

d 
fro

m 
Ja
n 2

00
9 a

 ne
w 
lice

ns
ing

 
sy
ste

m 
for

 ad
vis

ers
 w
ill b

eg
in 

  D
en
tal
 pr

ac
tic
es
 ar

e n
ow

 be
ing

 
tra

ine
d- 

to 
co
mp

let
e b

y D
ec
 20

08
 

R 
9 

Th
at 
the

 PC
T c

om
mi
ss
ion

 m
ore

 
vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 se

cto
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 in
clu

din
g e

xp
lor
ing

 
op
tio
ns
 th
rou

gh
 th
e T

ow
er 

Ha
ml
ets

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 to
 de

live
r s
mo

kin
g 

A 
ten

de
rin
g p

roc
es
s w

ill 
oc
cu
r in

 Ju
ly 

20
08
 

in 
ord

er 
to 

co
mm

iss
ion

 
ad
dit
ion

al 
ca
pa
cit
y 

fro
m 

the
 t
hir
d 

se
cto

r. 
All
 

cu
rre

nt 
thi
rd 

se
cto

r 
pro

vis
ion

 h
av
e 

ha
d 

the
ir 

fun
din

g 
co
nfi
rm

ed
 fo

r 2
00
8-2

00
9 

an
d 

ha
ve
 01

/09
/20

08
 

Th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n s

om
e s

lip
pa
ge
 w
ith
 

the
 te
nd
eri
ng
 pr

og
res

s. 
A r

ec
ov
ery

 
pla

n w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 
thi
s i
s c

om
ple

ted
 

by
 th
e e

nd
 of
 Ju

ly.
 A 

me
mb

er 
of 
the

 
PC

T h
as
 be

en
 ap

po
int
ed
 to
 de

ve
lop

 
ca
pa
cit
y a

nd
 lin

ks
 w
ith
in 
the

 

Page 124



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8  

ce
ss
ati
on
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 
ha
d 

fun
din

g 
inc

rea
se
s 

in 
ord

er 
to 

ref
lec

t a
dd
itio

na
l re

qu
ire
me

nts
.  

co
mm

un
ity
 an

d t
hir
d s

ec
tor

. E
arl
y 

ex
am

ple
s o

f th
is 
inc

lud
e w

ork
 w
ith
 

Po
pla

r H
arc

a a
nd
 se

ve
ral
 So

ma
li 

gro
up
s. 

 

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



Ap
pe

nd
ix 
13
 

Re
sp

on
se
 to

 Sc
ru
tin

y W
or
kin

g G
ro
up

 R
ep

or
t o

n U
se
 of

 C
on

su
lta

nts
 

 Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

 R1
 

Th
at 
the

 fo
llo
win

g c
rite

ria
 

an
d d

efi
nit
ion

 of
 a 
co
ns
ult
an
t 

to 
be
 ad

op
ted

 ac
ros

s t
he
 

Co
un
cil.

 
Co

ns
ult
an
ts:
 

• 
Ha

ve
 a 
de
fin
ed
 w
ork

 
sc
op
e w

ith
 de

live
rab

les
 

• 
Of
ten

 pr
ov
ide

 a 
rep

ort
 as

 
an
 ou

tpu
t th

at 
pro

vid
es
 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f
or 

fur
the

r a
cti
on
 bu

t th
e 

co
ns
ult
an
t is

 no
t 

co
ntr

ac
ted

 to
 de

live
r a

t 
tha

t ti
me

. 
• 

Ha
ve
 pa

ym
en
t c
on
tin
ge
nt 

up
on
 co

mp
let
ion

 of
 

sta
ge
d c

om
ple

tio
n o

f th
e 

wo
rk 

• 
Do

 no
t a
ct 
as
 st
aff
 

me
mb

ers
 i.e

. d
o n

ot 
ha
ve
 

To
we

r H
am

let
s e

-m
ail
 

ad
dre

ss
es
, p
ho
ne
 

nu
mb

ers
 or

 de
sk
s. 

• 
Ma

y b
e a

ble
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 a 

 Th
ere

 i
s 

ten
de
nc
y 

for
 t
he
 t
erm

 
‘co

ns
ult
an
cy
’ 

to 
be
 
us
ed
 
fai
rly
 

loo
se
ly 
an
d s

om
eti
me

s p
ejo

rat
ive

ly,
 

It i
s u

se
ful
 fo

r th
e C

ou
nc
il t
o h

av
e a

 
de
fin
itio

n 
of 

wh
at 

is 
me

an
t 

by
 

co
ns
ult
an
cy
, 
no
t 
lea

st 
to 

en
ab
le 

gu
ide

lin
es
 a

nd
 s

tan
da
rds

 f
or 

the
 

pro
cu
rem

en
t o

f c
on
su
lta
nts

 to
 b

e 
es
tab

lish
ed
 

an
d 

if 
ne
ce
ss
ary

 
en
for

ce
d. 
 

 Th
is 
de
fin
itio

n h
as
 be

en
 ad

op
ted

 fo
r 

fin
an
cia

l p
lan

nin
g 

an
d 

mo
nit
ori
ng
 

pu
rpo

se
s, 
an
d a

ll f
utu

re 
rep

ort
ing

 of
 

the
 co

sts
 o
f c

on
su
lta
nc
y w

ill 
fol
low

 
thi
s d

efi
nit
ion

.   
 

 Th
is 

wil
l 

be
 

rei
nfo

rce
d 

wit
h 

co
ns
ult
an
cy
 

gu
ida

nc
e 

on
 

the
 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

int
ran

et 
pa
ge
, 

an
d 

de
tai
led

 gu
ida

nc
e w

ill b
e i
nc
lud

ed
 in
 

the
 C

on
tra

cti
ng
 T

oo
lkit

, 
wh

ich
 i
s 

du
e t

o b
e p

ub
lish

ed
 on

 th
e i

ntr
an
et 

du
rin
g S

um
me

r 2
00
8. 
 

 Ap
ril 
20
08
 

          Ju
ly 
20
08
 

                  Th
e C

on
tra

cti
ng
 To

olk
it, 
inc

lud
ing

 
gu
ida

nc
e o

n c
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
 of
 

co
ns
ult
an
ts,
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y i
n d

raf
t 

for
m.
 

    

Page 127



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

su
bs
titu

te 
to 
un
de
rta

ke
 

the
 w
ork

 
• 

Ar
e n

ot 
in 
a t
em

pla
ted

 
po
sit
ion

 fo
r th

e p
urp

os
es
 

of 
the

 C
om

en
su
ra 

co
ntr

ac
t –
 i.e

. th
ey
 do

 no
t 

rel
ate

 to
 st
an
da
rd 

job
s 

wit
hin

 th
e C

ou
nc
il, 
wh

ich
 

co
uld

 be
 pr

ov
ide

d b
y 

eit
he
r p

erm
an
en
t o
r 

tem
po
rar

y s
taf
f 

• 
Ar
e c

on
tra

ctu
all
y 

res
po
ns
ibl
e f
or 

the
ir 

ou
tpu

ts 
• 

Ar
e l
iab

le 
for

 th
eir
 ow

n 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 an

d t
he
 

co
nte

nt 
of 
the

ir w
ork

 
 

      

 R 
2 

Th
at 
fut
ure

 w
ork

 on
 th
e 

pro
cu
rem

en
t s
tra

teg
y t
o 

inc
lud

e p
rog

ram
me

 of
 

ac
tiv
itie

s t
o h

elp
 di
ss
em

ina
te 

an
d e

mb
ed
 pr

oc
ure

me
nt 

rel
ate

d p
oli
cie

s w
ith
in 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n, 
e.g

. 
pre

se
nta

tio
ns
 at
 al
l 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
 M
an
ag
em

en
t 

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

str
ate

gy
 is

 d
ue
 to

 b
e 

rev
iew

ed
 d
uri
ng
 2
00
8, 

thr
ou
gh
 th

e 
Co

rpo
rat

e P
roc

ure
me

nt 
Bo

ard
, w

ith
 

wid
e 

co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

ac
ros

s 
the

 
Co

un
cil.

 T
his

 w
ill 
be
 b
ac
ke
d 
up
 b
y 

wo
rks

ho
ps
 a
nd
 tr
ain

ing
 to

 p
rom

ote
 

the
 ne

w 
str
ate

gy
. 

  

 Dr
aft
 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Str
ate

gy
 by

 O
ct 

20
08
, fo

r 
ap
pro

va
l b
y D

ec
 

20
08
. 

  Co
de
 of
 Pr

ac
tic
e 

  De
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
the

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Str
ate

gy
 is
 on

 ta
rge

t. 
      

Page 128



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Te
am

 m
ee
tin
gs
 an

d o
ffic

er 
tra

ini
ng
.  

 
 A 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Co
de
 of

 P
rac

tic
e 
is 

cu
rre

ntl
y i
n d

raf
t fo

rm
, re

vie
win

g t
he
 

pro
cu
rem

en
t r
ule

s a
nd
 p
roc

ed
ure

s. 
Th

e 
do
cu
me

nt 
wil

l c
ov
er 

ma
tte
rs 

rel
ati
ng
 t
o 

the
 c

om
mi
ss
ion

ing
 o

f 
co
ns
ult
an
ts.
 

  Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 h
as
 co

mm
en
ce
d 
on
 a
 

res
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
, 

wit
h 

the
 
ob
jec

tiv
e 

of 
de
ve
lop

ing
 

a 
mo

re 
pro

ac
tiv
e 

ap
pro

ac
h, 

wh
ich

 co
ve
rs 

all
 no

n-p
ay
 

sp
en
d 

thr
ou
gh
ou
t 

the
 

wh
ole

 
co
ntr

ac
tin
g 

cy
cle

. 
Th

is 
is 

ba
se
d 

aro
un
d 

Ca
teg

ory
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt,
 

wh
ere

by
 a

ll 
sp
en
d 

is 
div

ide
d 

int
o 

fou
r b

roa
d c

ate
go
rie
s (

Co
ns
tru

cti
on
 

& 
Re

pa
irs
; C

are
 &
 C
om

mi
ss
ion

ing
; 

En
vir
on
me

nt 
& 
Fa

cili
tie
s; 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Se

rvi
ce
s),
 a
nd
 C

ate
go
ry 

Ma
na
ge
rs 

wil
l h

av
e 

str
ate

gic
 s
tew

ard
sh
ip 

of 
the

ir 
no
mi
na
ted

 c
ate

go
rie
s. 

Us
ing

 
thi
s 

ap
pro

ac
h 

wil
l 

he
lp 

to 
dis

se
mi
na
te 

an
d 

em
be
d 

eff
ec
tiv
e 

po
lici

es
 a
nd
 pr

oc
ed
ure

s a
cro

ss
 th

e 
org

an
isa

tio
n. 

 

to 
be
 fin

ali
se
d b

y 
Oc

tob
er 

20
08
. 

  Re
str
uc
tur

e 
co
mp

let
e b

y 
No

ve
mb

er 
20
08
. 

         Av
ail
ab
le 
no
w 

       To
llg
ate

s 
cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g 

tria
lle
d. 
Fu

ll 
im
ple

me
nta

tio
n 

by
 O
cto

be
r 

Th
e C

od
e o

f P
rac

tic
e h

as
 be

en
 

iss
ue
d f
or 

co
mm

en
ts,
 an

d i
s 

cu
rre

ntl
y b

ein
g r

ed
raf

ted
 in
 th
e l
igh

t 
of 
fee

db
ac
k. 

 Th
e r

es
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
 is
 pr

oc
ee
din

g a
cc
ord

ing
 to
 

pla
n. 

                To
llg
ate

s a
re 

sti
ll in

 tri
al 
ph
as
e, 
bu
t 

du
e f
or 

for
ma

l la
un
ch
 in
 O
cto

be
r. 

   

Page 129



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Of
fic
er 

tra
ini
ng
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y a

va
ila
ble

 
thr

ou
gh
 

the
 

co
rpo

rat
e 

tra
ini
ng
 

pro
gra

mm
e. 

Th
e 
sta

nd
ard

 tr
ain

ing
 

co
ns
ist
s 

of 
thr

ee
 

mo
du
les

 
(E
ss
en
tia
ls 

of 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

& 
Co

ntr
ac
t L

aw
; L

ett
ing

 P
roc

ure
me

nt 
Co

ntr
ac
ts;
 C

on
tra

ct 
Ma

na
ge
me

nt)
, 

bu
t t
he
 tr
ain

ing
 w

ill 
be
 a
da
pte

d 
for

 
sp
ec
ific

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
, s
uc
h a

s l
arg

e 
co
ns
ult
an
cy
 co

ntr
ac
ts.
 

 All
 
hig

h 
va
lue

 
co
ntr

ac
ts 

(ov
er 

£2
50
K)
 r

eq
uir
e 

the
 a

pp
rov

al 
of 

Co
mp

eti
tio
n 

Bo
ard

, 
an
d 

a 
ne
w 

pro
jec

t 
ap
pra

isa
l 

pro
ce
ss
 

of 
“to

llg
ate

s” 
ha
s 
be
en
 in

tro
du
ce
d 
to 

fac
ilita

te 
thi
s. 
To

llg
ate

s a
sk
 ta
rge

ted
 

qu
es
tio
ns
 

ab
ou
t 

the
 

clie
nt’
s 

ap
pro

ac
h t

o t
he
 co

ntr
ac
t, a

nd
 m

ak
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s f

or 
im
pro

ve
me

nt.
 

Th
ey
 a
lso

 p
rov

ide
 th

e 
op
po
rtu

nit
y 

for
 P

roc
ure

me
nt 

to 
ide

nti
fy 

ga
ps
, 

pro
vid

e 
su
pp
ort

 a
nd
 p
rom

ote
 g
oo
d 

pra
cti
ce
 in
 co

ntr
ac
tin
g. 

 Pr
es
en
tat
ion

s 
for

 
Dir

ec
tor

ate
 

off
ice

rs 
to 

be
 a
rra

ng
ed
 S

um
me

r /
 

Au
tum

n 
20
08
. T

he
se
 w

ill 
foc

us
 o
n 

the
 

em
erg

ing
 

Co
rpo

rat
e 

20
08
. 

    Oc
tob

er 
20
08
 

     Re
fer

en
ce
 to
 co

ns
ult
an
cy
 co

ntr
ac
ts 

is 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 th
e i
nte

rna
l tr
ain

ing
 

co
urs

es
, w

hic
h r

un
 fro

m 
Se

pte
mb

er 
20
08
. 

                   

Page 130



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Str
ate

gy
, 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Co
de
 of

 P
rac

tic
e, 

an
d 

the
 

ca
teg

ory
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
ap
pro

ac
h. 

 R 
3 

Th
at 
fin
an
cia

l re
po
rtin

g o
n 

pro
cu
rem

en
t o
f c
on
su
lta
nc
y 

se
rvi
ce
s s

ho
uld

 cl
ea
rly
 

ide
nti
fy 
so
urc

e o
f fu

nd
ing

 
an
d r

ing
-fe

nc
ed
 fu
nd
ing

 su
ch
 

as
 Se

cti
on
 10

6 o
r L

ott
ery

 
Fu

nd
s. 
  

 

 It 
is 

im
po
rta

nt 
for

 t
he
 a

uth
ori
ty 

pro
pe
rly
 to

 m
an
ag
e 

all
 fu

nd
s 

for
 

wh
ich

 it 
is 
res

po
ns
ibl
e. 

 T
he
 us

e o
f 

co
ns
ult
an
cy
 

is 
so
me

tim
es
 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 v
alu

ab
le 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 
on
e-o

ff p
roj
ec
ts 
or 

pro
gra

mm
es
, fo

r 
wh

ich
 o
ne
-of

f f
un
din

g 
str
ea
ms

 a
re 

oft
en
 u
se
d. 

Fu
tur

e f
ina

nc
ial
 re

po
rts
 

wil
l 

ide
nti
fy 

se
pa
rat

e 
fun

din
g 

str
ea
ms

 
 Th

e 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
 e
mp

loy
s 

va
rio
us
 to

ols
 to

 tr
ac
k 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re,

 
wh

ich
 w

ill 
inf
orm

 t
he
 C

ate
go
ry 

Pla
ns
. A

rea
s w

he
re 

co
ns
ult
an
ts 
are

 
wid

ely
 us

ed
 w
ill 
be
 ex

am
ine

d i
n t

he
 

ca
teg

ory
 
pla

nn
ing

 
pro

ce
ss
, 

an
d 

alt
ern

ati
ve
 
me

an
s 

of 
ac
hie

vin
g 

ob
jec

tiv
es
 

wil
l 

be
 

en
co
ura

ge
d 

thr
ou
gh
 a

 s
tan

da
rd 

ap
pro

ac
h 

to 
op
tio
ns
 ap

pra
isa

l. 

 Ma
y 2

00
8 

      Ju
ne
 20

08
 – 

Ma
rch

 20
09
 

              De
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
Ca

teg
ory

 Pl
an
s i
s 

de
pe
nd
en
t u
po
n a

pp
oin

tm
en
t o
f 

Ca
teg

ory
 M
an
ag
ers

 fo
llo
win

g t
he
 

res
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
. T

he
se
 po

sts
 ha

ve
 be

en
 

ad
ve
rtis

ed
 in
 Se

pte
mb

er 
20
08
. 

    

Page 131



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

  

 R4
 

Th
at 
tar

ge
ts 
for

 re
du
cin

g 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

on
 co

ns
ult
an
ts 

sh
ou
ld 
be
 hi
gh
lig
hte

d a
s a

n 
ob
jec

tiv
e i
n t
he
 To

we
r 

Ha
ml
ets

 St
rat

eg
ic 
Pla

n. 
 Th

e 
Co

rpo
rat

e M
an
ag
em

en
t 

Te
am

 to
 se

t in
dic

ati
ve
 

tar
ge
ts 
an
d f
or 

pro
gre

ss
 to
 

be
 re

po
rte

d b
ac
k. 

 Th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
sp
en
ds
 re

lat
ive

ly 
litt
le 

on
 c

on
su
lta
nts

 (
aro

un
d 

0.1
% 

of 
tot
al 

sp
en
d o

n a
ve
rag

e o
ve
r r
ec
en
t 

ye
ars

), 
an
d 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

va
rie
s 

ma
rke

dly
 fr
om

 ye
ar 

to 
ye
ar.

  O
fte
n 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

on
 c
on
su
lta
nts

 is
 th

e 
mo

st 
eff
ec
tiv
e 

wa
y 

of 
de
live

rin
g 

be
ne
fits

 to
 th

e 
co
mm

un
ity
.  

It 
is 

pro
po
se
d 

tha
t, 

wh
ile
 C

MT
 s
ho
uld

 
mo

nit
or 

ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

on
 co

ns
ult
an
ts,
 

se
ttin

g 
a 

tar
ge
t m

ay
 b

e 
co
un
ter

-
pro

du
cti
ve
 in

 th
e 
lon

g 
run

, a
nd
 th

e 
foc

us
 

sh
ou
ld 

ins
tea

d 
be
 

on
 

as
su
ran

ce
 
tha

t 
co
ns
ult
an
ts 

are
 

us
ed
 in
 th

e r
igh

t c
irc
um

sta
nc
es
 an

d 
the

ir 
ou
tpu

ts 
are

 m
on
ito
red

 a
nd
 

ma
na
ge
d c

orr
ec
tly
.   

  
 

R5
 

Th
at 
dir
ec
tor

ate
s r
ev
iew

 
ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

on
 co

ns
ult
an
ts 

to 
as
se
ss
 th
e e

xte
nt 
to 
wh

ich
 

the
y a

re 
us
ed
 an

d t
o 

es
tab

lish
 a 
ba
se
lin
e f
or 

 (S
ee
 R
4) 

 
 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
s a

re 
req

uir
ed
 to
 su

bm
it 

mo
nth

ly 
rep

ort
s t
o t
he
 C
orp

ora
te 

Dir
ec
tor

 of
 re

so
urc

es
 on

 th
eir
 us

e o
f 

co
ns
ult
an
ts.
 D
ire
cto

rat
e 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
s r
ev
iew

 th
e u

se
 

Page 132



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

rev
iew

ing
 th
eir
 us

e o
f 

co
ns
ult
an
ts.
  D

ire
cto

rat
es
 

sh
ou
ld 
ide

nti
fy 
are

as
 an

d s
et 

tar
ge
ts 
for

 re
du
cin

g f
utu

re 
sp
en
d i
n a

lig
nm

en
t w

ith
 th
e 

Co
un
cil’

s h
ori
zo
nta

l s
av
ing

s 
ex
erc

ise
. 

 

of 
co
ns
ult
an
ts 
on
 a 
reg

ula
r b

as
is.
 

 R 
6 

Th
at 
dir
ec
tor

ate
s s

ho
uld

 
inc

rea
sin

gly
 us

e i
nte

rna
l 

se
co
nd
me

nts
 an

d g
rad

ua
te 

tra
ine

es
 fo
r o

ne
-of

f p
roj
ec
ts,
 

tyi
ng
 in
 w
ith
 th
e c

orp
ora

te 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o d

ev
elo

pin
g s

taf
f. 

 

 Dir
ec
tor

ate
s 

sh
ou
ld 

co
ns
ide

r 
the

 
im
pli
ca
tio
ns
 o
f u

sin
g 
co
ns
ult
an
ts 

in 
pre

fer
en
ce
 to

 s
taf
f a

nd
 re

str
ict
 th

e 
us
e 
of 

co
ns
ult
an
ts 

to 
tho

se
 a
rea

s 
wh

ere
 lo

ca
l c
ap
ac
ity
 ca

nn
ot 

de
live

r 
the

 sa
me

 ou
tpu

ts.
  

   Th
is 

ad
vic

e 
wil

l b
e 
inc

lud
ed
 in

 th
e 

Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

int
ran

et 
pa
ge
s, 

bu
t 

res
po
ns
ibi
lity

 
for

 
ex
plo

rin
g 

se
co
nd
me

nts
 an

d 
tra

ine
es
 m

us
t li
e 

wit
hin

 in
div

idu
al 
Se

rvi
ce
 ar

ea
s. 
 

     

          To
 be

 in
clu

de
d i
n P

roc
ure

me
nt 

Gu
ida

nc
e r

efe
ren

ce
d i
n R

1 

R 
7 

Th
at 
op
tio
ns
 sh

ou
ld 
be
 

ex
plo

red
 to
 en

ab
le 
the

 
co
rpo

rat
e C

on
su
lta
tio
n a

nd
 

Inv
olv

em
en
t te

am
 to
 be

co
me

 
a g

ate
ke
ep
er 

for
 pr

oc
uri
ng
 

Th
e 

Be
st 

Va
lue

 
Re

vie
w 

of 
Co

ns
ult
ati
on
 

an
d 

Inv
olv

em
en
t  

ide
nti
fie
d 

a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s 

to 
ad
op
t 
go
od
 

pra
cti
ce
 

an
d 

rat
ion

ali
se
 

the
      

     

Page 133



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ex
ter

na
l c
on
su
lta
tio
n 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 
co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

an
d 

en
ga
ge
me

nt 
ac
tiv
itie

s a
cro

ss
 th

e 
Co

un
cil,

 w
hic

h 
are

 ye
t to

 be
 im

ple
me

nte
d. 

 T
his

 is
 

an
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o t
ak
e f
orw

ard
 th
es
e 

rec
om

me
nd
ati
on
s. 
  

 1. 
 Pr

op
os
ed
 co

ns
ult
ati
on
 ac

tiv
itie

s 
to 
be
 ap

pro
ve
d b

y t
he
 Pa

rtic
ipa

tio
n 

an
d E

ng
ag
em

en
t te

am
 an

d t
o 

de
ve
lop

 an
d a

gre
e a

 se
t o
f 

gu
ide

lin
es
 de

tai
lin
g t
he
 ap

pro
va
l 

pro
ce
ss
.  

 In 
ord

er 
to 

fac
ilita

te 
the

 ga
tek

ee
pe
r 

rol
e i
t is

 pr
op
os
ed
 

tha
t 
CM

T 
no
mi
na
te 

Co
ns
ult
ati
on
 

Le
ad
s 

in 
Dir

ec
tor

ate
s 

an
d 

for
 

Pa
rtn

er 
Or
ga
nis

ati
on
s 
to 

no
mi
na
te 

lea
d 
pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n 
sta

ff 
wit

hin
 th

eir
 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
. 

 2. 
 To

 de
ve
lop

 a 
sh
are

d r
es
ou
rce

 
for

 un
de
rta

kin
g o

pin
ion

 re
se
arc

h 
thr

ou
gh
 th
e d

ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f 

pro
po
sa
ls 
wit

h E
PS

 C
PA

G.
 

 Op
tio
ns
 w
ill 
be
 ex

plo
red

 fo
r g

rea
ter

 
sh
are

d 
wo

rki
ng
 
ac
ros

s 
Co

un
cil 

Dir
ec
tor

ate
s. 

 
An

y 
ad
dit
ion

al 

  Ma
rch

 08
 

         Ma
rch

 08
 

 

              

Page 134



Re
co

mm
en

da
tio

n 
Re

sp
on

se
 / C

om
me

nts
 

Da
te 

Up
da

te 
– O

cto
be

r 2
00
8 

ac
tiv
itie

s 
wil

l 
ne
ed
 
to 

be
 
me

t 
thr

ou
gh
 

ex
ist
ing

 
res

ou
rce

 
arr

an
ge
me

nts
. 

 A 
joi
nt 

po
st 

is 
cu
rre

ntl
y 

be
ing

 
ex
plo

red
 w

ith
 t

he
 P

CT
 a

t 
the

 
mo

me
nt 

to 
co
ord

ina
te 

ac
tiv
ity
 w

ith
 

the
 P

CT
 t
ho
ug
h 

no
t 
foc

us
ed
 o

n 
tra

ini
ng
 or

 de
live

ry.
 

 
      

Page 135



Page 136

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 13.1

Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 UNRESTRICTED MINUTES
	6.1 Report Called In - 33-37 The Oval and Bethnal Green Gasholders Site, E3
	33 to 37 The Oval &  Bethnal Green Gasholders Site Final CAB 100908
	33 to 37 The Oval &  Bethnal Green Gasholders Site Appx A

	8.1 Members Enquiries
	Members Enquiries APPENDIX

	9.1 Overview and Scrutiny Recommendation Tracking Report
	Tracking Appendix A
	App 02 - Improving Recycling
	App 03 - Leaseholders
	App 04 - Hostels Strategy
	App 05 - Hostels Strategy - Letter from DWP
	App 06 - Major Planning Applications
	App 07 - Graduate Unemployment
	App 08 Youth Service Plan
	App 09 - Cllrs in Partnership
	App 10 - Interpreting & Translation
	App 11 GP Dentistry Access
	App 12 - Tobacco Cessation
	App 13 - Use of Consultants

	13.1 Appendix to Section 1 Call-in Report - 33-37 The Oval and Bethnal Green Gasholders Site, E3

